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REGD. OFFICE: 602 CHIRANJIV TOWER 43 NEHRU PLACE NEW DELHI DL 110019 IN
Ph.:+91-11-32946682, 26414057, Tele-Fax:+91-11-41674116 Email Id: biharijiispat@gmail.com
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Date: 04.09.2023
To
The Secretary, .
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited,
Building A, Unit 2054, 2"nd Floor,
Piramal Agastya Corporate Park,
L.B.S Road, Kurla, West, Mumbai - 400070

Ref: Symbol: BIUL

Subject: Regulation 34 (1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 - Notice of the 49th Annual General Meeting (AGM) along with Annual Report of Bihariji Ispat Udyog
Limited for the Financial Year 2022-23.

Respected Sir/ Madam,

This is to inform that the 49th Annual General Meeting is scheduled to be held on Thursday, 2gth
September, 2023 at 11:30 Am at registered office of the company at 602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru
Place, New Delhi-110019. ' :

In terms of the requirement of Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are submitting herewith the Annual Reportof the Company
including the Notice of AGM for the Financial Year 2022-23. The Company has sent the same today
i.e. on 4t September, 2023, through electronic mode to the Members who have registered their E-Mail
IDs with the Company’s R&TA/Depository Participant. ~

The Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report for the Financial Year 2022-23 is also available on
the website of the Company viz. https://www.biharijiispat.com/ Further, the Notice of AGM is also
available on the website of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) at evoting@nsdl.co.in

You are requested to kindly take the above information on record.
Thanking You
Yours faithfully,
For BIHARIJI ISP,

Mr. Om Prakash Bhardwaj
(Managing Director)
DIN: 00060405
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Forty ninth (49t%) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company is
scheduled to be held on Thursday, 28t September at 11:30 Am at registered office of the company at
602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Stand-alone and Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2023 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon, and for that purpose to consider and pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

(a) “RESOLVED THAT the Stand-alone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on
31st March, 2023 and the Reports of the Auditors and the Board of Directors thereon laid before this
meeting be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

(b) “RESOLVED THAT the Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
on 31st March, 2023 and the Reports of the Auditors and the Board of Directors thereon laid before this
meeting be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri OM PRAKASH BHARDWA], who retires by rotation and, being
eligible, offers himself for reappointment and for that purpose to consider and pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-.

“RESOLVED THAT Shri OM PRAKASH BHARDWA], a Managing Director of the Company, retiring by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, who offers himself for re-appointment,
pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby re-appointed as
a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

3. To approve the appointment of M/s. Salarpuria & Partners Chartered Accountant (Firm Reg.
No0.302113E) as the Statutory Auditors for the Company and in this regard, to consider and if thought
to, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and Section 142 of the Companies Act

2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, and other Applicable
Provisions, if any (including any Statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force), the Consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint
Salarpuria & Partners Chartered Accountant (Firm Reg. No.302113E) as Statutory Auditor of the
Company for a period of five years starting from the Conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting
and shall hold office until the Conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
in the year 2028 on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of
Directors of the Company and the Auditors.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT both Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all
such Acts, Deeds, and things as may be required to give effect to the resolution, including filing of
requisite E-Form with the Registrar of the Companies.”
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SPECIAL BUSINESS

4, To approve entering into Transactions with Related Parties and in this regard to consider and if
thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations”), the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made
thereunder and other applicable provisions, if any, [including any statutory modification(s) or
amendment(s) thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force], the Company’s
Policy on Materiality of and Dealing with Related Party Transactions, and subject to such
approval(s), consent(s), permission(s) as may be necessary from time to time and based on the
approval/ recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company,
approval of the Members be accorded to the Company to enter into/ continue with the existing
Related Party Transaction(s)/ Contract(s)/ Arrangement(s)/ Agreement(s) (whether by way of an
individual transaction or transactions taken together or series of transactions or otherwise) falling
within the definition of ‘Related Party Transaction’ under Regulation 2(1)(zc) of the Listing
Regulations read with the definition of ‘Related Party’ under Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the Listing
Regulations in the course of: i) Sale and purchase of any goods and material; ii) Availing / rendering
of any services; iii) Sharing or usage of each other’s resources and reimbursement of expenses,
licensing of technology and intellectual property rights, receipt of royalty / brand usage; iv)
Purchase / sale / transfer / exchange / lease of business assets including property, plant and
equipment, Intangible assets, transfer of technology to meet the business objectives and
requirements; v) Providing fund based and non-fund based support including equity / debt / Inter-
corporate deposits (ICD), convertible / non-convertible instruments / Guarantee/ security etc., in
connection with loans provided and Interest, commission and other related income / expenses.vi)
Any transfer of resources, services or obligations to meet its objectives / requirements; with
Related Parties as detailed in the explanatory statement to this Resolution, on such material terms
and conditions as mentioned therein and as may be mutually agreed between the parties and the
Company, for the financial year FY 2023-24, provided that the said contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/
agreement(s)/ transaction(s) shall be carried out in the ordinary course of business of the
Company and at arm’s length basis.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including any Committee
thereof) be authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may deem fit at its absolute
discretion and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection including finalising and
executing necessary contract(s), scheme(s), agreement(s) and such other documents as may be
required, seeking all necessary approvals to give effect to this Resolution, for and on behalf of the
Company and settling all such issues, questions, difficulties or doubts whatsoever that may arise
and to take all such decisions with regard to the powers herein conferred to, without being required
to seek further consent or approval of the Members or otherwise to the end and intent that the
Members shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this
Resolution.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT all actions taken by the Board of Directors of the Company (including
any Committee thereof) in connection with any matter referred to or contemplated in this
Resolution, be approved, ratified and confirmed in all respects.”



Notes:

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Secretarial
Standard - 2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India for special
business under Item No.4 of the Notice is annexed hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (HEREINAFTER
REFERRED AS“THE MEETING”/”AGM”) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
ON POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY.

A blank form of proxy is enclosed herewith and if intended to be used, it should be deposited duly
filled-up at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty
and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act
as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies,
societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable .

Only registered members of the Company holding shares as on the Cut-off date decided for the
purpose, being 21T september ,2023 or any proxy appointed by such registered member may attend
and vote at the Annual General Meeting as provided under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations, in respect of directors
seeking appointment/re-appointment at the AGM, forms part of the Notice.

In terms of section 101 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with the rules & Circulars made
thereunder as updated from time to time, the Company forwarded soft copies of all the documents to
be sent to the shareholders including the General Meeting notices along with Audited Accounts and
requisite reports thereon to all those members who have registered their e-mail ids with their
respective DPs or with the Share Transfer Agent of the Company. Please note that these documents
are also available on the Company“s Website at www.biharijiispat.com, All the members are
requested to ensure to keep their e-mail addresses updated with the Depository Participants or by
writing to the Company at biharijiispat@gmail.com quoting their folio number(s) or their DP/
CLIENT IDs.

All the documents referred to in the notice will be available for inspection at the Company"s
registered office during normal business hours on all working days upto the date of AGM. The
Register of Directors and Key managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under section
170 of the Companies Act 2013(Act), and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which
directors are interested, maintained under section 189 of the Act, will be available for inspection by
the members at the AGM.

The Register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 22nd
September,2023 to 28th September ,2023 (both days inclusive).

Members seeking any information/ clarification with regard to the accounts or any matter to be dealt
at the AGM, are requested to write at biharijiispat@gmail.com , on or before 22nd September, 2023.
(A) Members holding shares in physical mode are:

i) Required to submit/ update their Bank Account details, E-mail ID and PAN to the Company/
RTA;

ii) requested to opt for the Electronic Clearing System (ECS) mode for instant and secured
receipt of dividend in future;

iii) advised to make nomination in respect of their shareholding in Form SH13;

iv) requested to send their share certificates to RTA for consolidation, in case shares are held
under two or more folios;

V) informed that the transfer of shares in physical form is restricted and therefore it is advised

to convert their holdings into dematerialized form.
(B) Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to submit their address, Bank Account
Details, E-mail id and PAN to respective DPs with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts
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including the change, if any, as mandated by SEBI and advised to contact their respective DPs for
availing the nomination facility.

j- E-Voting:
1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements )
Regulations, 2015, a member of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form may exercise his right to vote by electronic means in respect of the
resolution(s) contained in this notice.

2. The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means to its members to enable them
to cast their votes through such voting. The Company has engaged the services of National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) to provide remote e-voting facility (i.e. the facility of
casting votes by a member by using an electronic voting system from a place other than the venue
of a general meeting).

3. The Company shall also provide facility for voting through Ballot/polling paper which shall be
available at the meeting and members attending the meeting who have not already casted their
vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote at the meeting.

4. The members who have exercised their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also
attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

5. The Board of Directors have appointed Ms. Jyoti Arya, Practicing Company Secretary (M. No.-
A48050/ COP-17651) of M/s. Jyoti Arya & Associates as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the voting
poll and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

6. The cut-off date for the purpose of voting (including remote e-voting) in the meeting is 21st
September, 2023 .

7. Members are requested to carefully read the instructions for remote e-voting before casting their
vote.

8. The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period after which the portal

shall forthwith be blocked and shall not be available:
Commencement of E-Voting facility 25th September, 2023

End of E-Voting facility 27th September, 2023

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 25T September, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. and ends on 27th September, 2023 at
05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose
names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 21st
September, 2023, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their
share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 21st September 2023.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system
A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.




Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

holding  securities
demat mode with NSDL.

Individual Shareholders

in

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on
a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’
section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see
e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to
e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period If you
are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online
for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb /IdeasDirectReg.jsp

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period.

3. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

" App Store ' Google Play
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Individual Shareholders
holding  securities in
demat mode with CDSL

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to
visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi
username & password.

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is
in progress as per the information provided by company. On
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also
links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service
providers’ website directly.

3. Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login
& New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where
the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders
(holding securities in
demat mode) login
through their depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
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B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1.

2.

5.

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie [IDFAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after
using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 ie. Cast your vote
electronically.

Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL | Your User ID is:
or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is

b) For Members who hold shares in | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. ) . )
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

] 2¥xkidckxickaxk then your user ID is
12**************

c¢) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Physical Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then wuser ID is
101456001***

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) Ifyou are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and
cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need
to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the
.pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last
8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The
.pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.
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6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with
NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name
and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and

Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with

NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk

by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4886 7000
and 022 - 2499 7000

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with

CDSL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk

by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at
toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail
to csjyotiarya@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e.
other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney /
Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter” displayed under "e-
Voting" tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to
reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call
on: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to to Ms Sarita Mote, Assistant Manager at
evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and
password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1.

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to biharijiispat@gmail.com

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
(biharijiispat@gmail.com). If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you
are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id
and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to
update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting
facility.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

(Pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”), attached to the Notice dated 04th September,

2023 convening the 49t Annual General Meeting)
Item No. 4

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI"), vide its notification dated 9th November,
2021, has notified SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Sixth Amendment)
Regulations, 2021 (‘Amendments’) introducing amendments to the provisions pertaining to the
Related Party Transactions under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’). The aforesaid Amendments inter-alia included
replacing of threshold i.e. 10% (ten per cent) of the listed entity’s consolidated turnover, for
determination of Material Related Party Transactions requiring Shareholders’ prior approval
with the threshold of lower of Rs. 1,000 crores (Rupees one thousand crores) or 10% (ten per
cent) of the annual consolidated turnover of the listed entity as per the last audited financial
statements of the listed entity, with effect from 1st April, 2022. Under the Listing Regulations, in
addition to the approval and reporting for transactions by the Company with its own Related
Party(ies), the scope extends to transactions by the Company with Related Party(ies) of any
subsidiary(ies) of the Company or transactions by a subsidiary(ies) of the Company with its own
Related Party(ies) or Related Party(ies) of the Company or Related Party(ies) of any
subsidiary(ies) of the Company. As per Regulation 23(4) of the Listing Regulations, all Material
Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the shareholders, even if the
transactions are in the ordinary course of business and at an arm’s length basis. Given the nature
of the Company the Company works closely with its subsidiary and group Companies to achieve
its business objectives and enters into various operational transactions with its related parties,
from time to time, in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. Further, the
Members of the Company at the previous AGM had approved Related Party Transactions of the
Company with certain Related. However, the estimated value of the contract(s)/
arrangement(s)/ agreement(s)/ transaction(s) of the Company with the aforesaid Related
Parties is anticipated to exceed the aforesaid monetary limit approved by the Members at
the 49th AGM. Members may please note that the Company, its Subsidiary and Group Company
have been undertaking such transactions of similar nature with related parties in the past
financial years, in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length after obtaining requisite
approvals, including from the Audit Committee of the Company as per the requirements of the
applicable law. The maximum annual value of the proposed transactions with the related parties
is estimated based on the Company’s current transactions with them and future business
projections.

The Board of Directors of your company has approved this item in the Board Meeting and
recommends the Resolution as set out in the Notice for the approval of members of the Company
as an Ordinary Resolution.

Also, it is to note that all entities falling under the related parties shall not vote to approve the
transaction as set out at Item no. 04, irrespective whether the entity is party to the said
transaction or not.

Except Promoter Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, no
other Director or any other person is concerned or interested in the Resolution

By Order of the Board
Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited
SD/-

(Ranjana Indolia)

Company Secretary



PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD - 2 ISSUED BY THE
INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA (ICSI) INFORMATION ABOUT THE
DIRECTOR PROPOSED TO BE RE- APPOINTED/ APPOINTED UNDER IS FURNISHED AS
BELOW:

Name of Directors Shri OmPrakash Bhardwaj
DIN 00060405

Date of Birth 07-06-1951

Date of First Appointment 22-03-2022

Designation Managing Director
Qualification Graduate(B.Com-H )
Expertise in specific functional area He has vast experience in

Finance and accounts and as Director of
manufacturing company / NBFC

Relation with other Directors Not related to any other Directors of
thecompany

Listed entities in which directorship held Nil.
(includingforeign Companies)

Listed entities in which membership of Nil
Committee of Board held.

Listed entities from which resigned during past | -Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd.
three years

Shareholding in the Company Nil




NOTES/INSTRUCTIONS

For Members opting for e-voting

The Company is pleased to announce that it is offering remote e-voting facility as an alternate, for
Members to enable them to cast their vote electronically instead of voting at the venue of AGM
through physical ballot paper. For the procedure to be followed for remote e-voting by Members,
kindly refer to Notes of the Notice of AGM.

Last date for remote e-voting is the close of working hours (05:00 P.M.) on 27t September, 2023.

For Members opting to vote by Physical Ballot paper

A shareholder desiring to exercise his/her vote by physical ballot are required to be physically
present at the venue of the AGM and can give his/her assent or dissent in the ballot paper as
annexed hereunder. At the time of physical voting at the venue of the AGM, the ballot paper shall be
duly filled and completed and be dropped in the ballot box kept at the AGM venue. Company has
appointed a scrutinizer for confirming that the voting through physical ballot paper is being done
in a fair and transparent manner. Shareholder can send proxy as well instead of attending the AGM
personally and the proxy can vote on his/her behalf. Proxy can vote only after submitting duly filled
and signed Proxy Forms. Shareholder/Proxy are requested to bring along with them, the attendance
slip, Proxy Form (only in case Proxy attends meeting) and his/her copy of Annual Report and
Notice.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the number of shares registered in the name of members as on
21st September, 2023.

Kindly note that the members can opt only one mode for voting i.e. either by Physical Ballot at the
venue of AGM or Remote E- Voting. If you are opting for remote e-voting, then do not vote by
Physical Ballot also and vice versa. However, in case member(s) cast their vote both by Physical
Ballot and e-voting, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail.

The results declared alongwith Scrutinizer’s Report, shall be placed on the Company’s Web-site
www.biharijiispat.com and on the web-site of the CDSL within two days of the passing of the
Resolutions at AGM of the Company held on 28t September, 2023 and communicated to the MSEI
where the shares of the company are listed
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BOARD REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 49TH Annual Report of the Company along with the audited statement of
accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

In compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, (“the Act”), the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (“SEBI”) (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”),
this Board’s Report is prepared based on the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year under
review and also present the key highlights of performance of subsidiaries, joint ventures, and associate companies and
their contribution to the overall performance of the Company during the year under review .

1. Financial Highlights

Particulars 2022-23 2022-23 2021-2022 2021-22
Standalone  |Consolidated [Standalone Consolidated
Total Revenue 13,31,399.67 |[1331,399.67 ©451,611.76 451,611.76
Total Expenses 3,50,290.26  [3,50,304.04  459,772.02 459,772.02
Profit or Loss before 9,81,109.41 9,81,095.63 (8,160.26) (8,160.26)
Exceptional and Extraordinary
items and Tax
Less: Exceptional Items - - - -
Less: Extraordinary Items - - - -
Profit or Loss before Tax 9,81,109.41 9,81,095.63 (8,160.26) (8,160.26)
Less: Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax Benefit (9,089.63) (9,089.63) 5,479.68 5,479.68
Income Tax of Previous - - -
Year
MAT Credit entitlement - - (3888.79) (3888.79)
(Add)Prior period income 1777.33 1777.33
Profit or Loss After Tax 991976.38 991962.60 (6569.36) (6569.36)
Total Comprehensive Income 991976.38 991962.60 (6569.36) (6569.36)
for the period

2. BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS

Your Company is using measures to control the operational and financial costs and is making continuous
efforts in resource optimization, enhancement of operational efficiency, and research and development to
sustain and grow in the competitive market. We anticipate higher turnover with revenues in the upwards

trajectory. Your Company is focused on the sales growth. Your Company’s growth prospects are strong.

3. Web address

Annual report for the year ending 31st march ,2023 , is available on company’s website at
https://www.biharijiispat.com

4, NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
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Fourteen Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 and the gap between
two Board Meetings did not exceed one hundred & twenty (120 )days
The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

During the year a separate meeting of the independent directors was held inter-alia to review the
performance of non-independent directors and the board as a whole.

The notice and agenda including all material information and minimum information required to be made
available to the Board under Regulation 17 read with Schedule II Part-A of the SEBI LODR, were circulated to
all Directors, well within the prescribed time, before the meeting or placed at the meeting.
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5. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of directors, to the best of their knowledge
and ability, confirm that:

1.

=

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and
there are no material departures;

They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal
financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively .

6. Details in respect of fraud reported by auditor under sub section (12) of sction 143

other than those which are reportable to the central government

During the year under review, neither any fraud of any kind on or by the Company has been noticed by the
Board of Directors of the Company nor reported by the Auditors of the Company. The Company has an
internal financial control system, commensurate to the size of the business, in place..



7. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER
DETAILS:

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section
178(3) of the Act has been disclosed under the heading Nomination and Remuneration Committee/Policy in
corporate governance report.

8. DECLARATION ON INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“ Act), all Independent directors
have submitted declarations that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section
149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Regulations, 2015.

9. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

There has been following changes in the composition of Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during
the year 2022-23:

1. Duringthe FY 2022-23, Shri Rannveer singh Rishi resigned as Independent Directors on account of their
other professional obligations , He has confirmed in his resignation letter dated October 10, 2022 there
are no other material reasons for their resignation other than those provided above .

2. Duringthe FY 2022-23, Shri Rannvijay singh Rishi resigned as Independent Directors on account of their
other professional obligations , He has confirmed in his resignation letter dated October 10, 2022 there
are no other material reasons for their resignation other than those provided above .

3. During the FY 2022-23 , Shri Bharat Sharma and Bhavik Mahajan was appointed as non executive
independent director .

4. There has been no Change in the composition after March 31, 2023 till the date of signing of Annual Report.

5. During the year the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions
withthe Company

6. As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 Mr.OM PRAKASH BHARDWA] retires by rotation
and being eligible hasoffered himself for re-appointment

10. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Board has decided not to transfer any amount to reserves .

11. DIVIDENT

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances and has
decided that it will be prudent, not to recommend any dividend for the year under review.

12. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management and operations
and provides an overall industry perspective as well as issues being faced by the industry.

Familiarization programme for Independent Directors provides for their roles, responsibilities in the
Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, the business model of the Company etc.

13. SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

In terms of requirements under Schedule IV of the Companies Act 2013 and the Listing Regulations, 2015,
a separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 16/03/2023.



The Independent Directors at the meeting reviewed the following:-

e Performance of non-independent Directors and board as a whole.

o Performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive Directors
and non-executive Directors.

e Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management
and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties .

14. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of Business during the financial year under review.

15. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors and Management believe in adopting and practicing principles of good Corporate

Governance with a view to:- -

o Safeguard shareholders’ interest through sound business decisions, prudent financial management and
high standard of business ethics: and

e Achieve transparency, accountability and integrity in the dealings and transactions of the Company

16. TRANSITION TO INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Company has prepared financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, in accordance with
IndAS for the first time. The Company has adopted Ind AS notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act
2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

17. FUTURE OUTLOOK

Due to growing economic activities and stable financial-system of the country, your directors are optimistic
of better performance in turnover and profits during 2023-24 compared to previous year .

18. SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up equity share capital as on 31st March 2023 was 600.00 Lacs. There was no public issue, rights
issue, bonus issue or preferential issue, etc. during the year. The Company has not issued shares with
differential votingrights, sweat equity shares, nor has it granted any stock options.

19. FIXED DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted any deposits from public and is not, therefore, required to furnish
information in respect of outstanding Deposits as per Non-Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Bank)
Directions.

20. Subsidiary, joint venture or associate

MAGNUM PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED is the subsidiary of company, details of subsidiary is given in AOC
1 as annexure, as per sub section (3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Account) rules , 2014
and the financial statements of the Subsidiary Company i.e of Magnum products private Limited is available

on the website of the Company https://www.biharijiispat.com/
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21. Details of the Loans, Guarantees and Investments

The details of the Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act
are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

22. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A detailed report on contracts and arrangements made during the year 2022-23, transactions being in the
ordinary course of business and at arm’s length have been reported and annexed hereto in this report in
the prescribed Form AOC-2.

The terms & conditions of the transactions are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company and there is
no transaction of material nature. The closing balances of such related parties, wherever outstanding, are
not overdue.

23. BOARD EVALUATION

The Board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees and
individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ( “the Act”) and the corporate
governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) under Regulation
17(10) of Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on
the basis of the criteria such as theBoard composition and structure, effectiveness of Board processes,
information and functioning, etc. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after
seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of
committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The Board reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the
contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like proposing for the agenda
items/ issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In
addition, the Chairman was also evaluated based on his role his performance.

24. DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

Disclosure pursuant to Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rule, 2014 has been made in the prescribed Format and forms part of the Directors’ Report as an Annexure.

25. INSIDER TRADING POLICY

The Company’s policy on insider trading has been uploaded on the web-site of the company
www.biharijiispat.com and all necessary steps have been taken to comply with the said policy.

26. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The details of committees of directors, their constitution , number of meetings held during 2022-23 and
memberspresent and attended those meetings are given under corporate governance section attached
herewith.

27. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has developed and implemented the Risk Management Policy and the Audit Committee
of the Company reviews the same periodically. The Company recognizes that risk is an integral and
unavoidable component of business and hence is committed to managing the risk in a proactive and
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effective manner. The Company’s Management systems, organizational structures, processes,
standards, code of conduct and behaviors together form the Risk Management System of the Company
and are managed accordingly.

28. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Your directors have established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and formulated a Policy in order
to providea framework for responsible and secure whistle blowing/vigil mechanism. The Vigil
(Whistle Blower) Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and employees to report
genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the codes of
conduct or ethic policy.

This mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and
employees who avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit

Committee in exceptional cases.

During the year 2022-2023, no such report were made to the Chairman of Audit Committee

29. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY:

The Company is committed to provide a protective environment at workplace for all its women
employees. To ensure that every woman employee is treated with dignity and respect and as
mandated under “The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013” the Company has in place a formal policy for prevention of sexual harassment
of its women employees.

During the year 2022-2023, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexual harassment
and hence no complaint is pending as on 31-03-2023 for redressal

30. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF THE REPORT

There is no material change and commitments affecting financial position between the end of financial year
and the date of the report

31. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There is no change in the nature of business of your Company during the year under review.

32. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has identified all key internal financial controls, which impacts the financial statements,
as part of Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs). The SOPs are designed for all critical processes
wherein financial transactions are undertaken. The SOPs cover the standard processes, risks, key
controls and each process is identified to a process owner.

The financial controls are tested for operating effectiveness through management ongoing monitoring
and review process and independently by the Internal Audit.

In our view the Internal Financial Controls, effecting the financial statements are adequate and are
operating effectively



33.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system to ensure that all assets are
safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and those
transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly. The internal control is exercised
through documented policies, guidelines and procedures. It issupplemented by internal audits
conducted by in house trained personnel.

The audit observations and corrective action taken thereon are periodically reviewed by the
audit committee to ensure effectiveness of the internal control system. The internal control is
designed to ensure that the financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial
statements and other data, and for maintaining accountability of persons. Apart from the above
the company has engaged M/s A G D & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Faridabad to conduct
Internal Audit during the year 2022-23.

34. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS:

A Public Limited Company in the name of Bihari Finance and Traders Limited was got
incorporated on 19.01.1974 with registration certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies,
Delhi and Haryana vide Registration Certificate No. 7047 of 1973-74 with seven subscribers to
the Memorandum of Association with theobject of finance and trading business.

The Certificate of commencement of business was also granted by ROC to the company on the
same day. Subsequently, the fresh Certificate of Incorporation was obtained by the company on
20.02.1986 changing the name of the company from Bihari Finance and Traders Limited
to Bihari Ispat Udyog Limited with the object of taking up the business of iron & steel products
apart from continuing with the finance business since the company was having in its main objects
the business of financing industrial enterprise . On the amendment in the Reserve Bank of India
Act relating to the Non-banking Financial Companies according to which all the non-banking
financial companies were required to be got registered with the Reserve Bank of India and
accordingly the company was registered on 10.03.1998

It is a cash rich company and has earned substantial profits during the last three years. The
management is hopeful that the real estate business will increase its profits substantially in
addition to the company’s earnings from its investment activity and its bottom line projects.

35. RISKS & CONCERNS:

At Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited, all key functions and divisions are independently responsible to
monitor risk associated within their respective areas of operation such as financing and dealing
in the sale/purchase of securities of other body corporate. Since the trading of securities is
governed by the fluctuating trend of the market of securities listed on Stock Exchange not only
of the country but also of abroad as well as the government policies from time to time,
profitability of the company is very much volatile.

Your company has identified the following risks with possible impact on the company and the
mitigation plansof the company:

Key Risk

Impact on the Company

Mitigation Plans

Interest Rate-risk.

Any increase in interest rate
canaffect the finance cost.

Dependence on debt is minimum and|
we

have sufficient funds with Banks to
settle the entire debt in case need
arises.




Compliance risk. Any default can attract heavy| By regularly = monitoring and
penal provisions. reviewingof changes in the regulatory
framework

and timely compliance thereof.
Fluctuations in the values of | Profitability of the company is | By diversifying the portfolio so as to
Securities listed on Stock | dependent on fluctuating trend | minimize the impact of wide
Exchanges of the market of securities listed | fluctuations in market prices of
on Stock Exchange. securities.

External environment remains uncertain and challenging. The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic across the globe
and in India and consequential nationwide lock down since March 24, 2020, has caused a significant decline and
volatility in the global as well as Indian financial markets and slowdown in the economic activities. The recovery
of the underlying economy will be robust during 2022-23 and it will almost the recovered phase

36. STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Charanjit Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN:15328N ) were appointed by the
shareholders as the Statutory Auditors of the company at 46t» AGM of the Company held on 26th September,
2020 for a period of five years till the conclusion of 51st AGM to be held in the year 2025.

37. AUDITORS’ REPORT

Auditors’ observations in their Report are explained in various notes to the accounts and, therefore, do not
call for any further comments

38. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

The Board of Directors of the Company, in compliance with section 204 of the Act have appointed Ms.
Jyoti Arya, Practicing Company Secretary (M. No.-A48050/ COP-17651) of M/s. Jyoti Arya &
Associates, Company Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditors to conduct secretarial audit of the
Company for the FY 2022-23. Th e Secretarial Audit Report for FY 2022-23 is placed as annexure to
this report.

No adverse comments have been made in the said report by the Practicing Company Secretary

39. NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR

During the year under review no company has become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, Joint Ventures Or
Associate Companies

40. SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals during the year
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future

41. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Details pertaining to particulars of company is provided as annexure to board report.



42. DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION

197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES

(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretary during the financial year 2022-23 , ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the
median remuneration ofthe employees of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 and the
comparison of remuneration with thepercentile increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof.

zwn

Name of
Director/ KMP

Ratio of
Remuneration
n of Director
to median
remuneration
of Employee

% Increase in the
Remuneration

% increase in the
median
remuneration of
employees

Average percentile
increase already made in
the salaries of employees
other than the managerial
personnel in the last
financial year and its
comparison with the
percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration
and justification thereof
and point out if there are
any exceptional
circumstances for
increase in the
managerial remuneration

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

There has been no increase in the remuneration of any director/KMPs/employees during the year 2022-23.

Further it is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other Employees.

43. FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITORS

There was no fraud reported by the statutory Auditors in Financial Statements for FY 2022-23.

44, 18. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTY

The transactions with related parties falling under the scope of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
is being disclosed in form AOC-2, the same being annexed hereunder-

45. THE CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars required to be disclosed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are annexed as Annexure.

46. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the year under review, the Company was not meeting threshold limits as prescribed under Section
135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014.




47. GENERAL:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there
were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

a) Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

b) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme save and except ESOS referred to in this Report.

C) neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Director of the Company received any
remuneration or commission from its subsidiaries.

d) During the year under review, neither any fraud of any kind on or by the Company has been
noticed by the Board of Directors of the Company nor reported by the Auditors of the Company.

The Company has an internal financial control system, commensurate to the size of the
business, in place.

48. INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE & ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT.

The company has not made any application under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and There are
no proceedings pending against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC Code).

Further, there has not been any instance of one-time settlement of the Company with any bank or financial
institution.

49, PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE.

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on
prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provision of the
sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013 and the rules
there under.

During the year under review no complaint on sexual harassment was received.

50. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to express their gratitude to the Banks, Employees as well as Customers for their timely
helpin smooth functioning of your Company. Your Directors also extend their thanks to all the Shareholders of
the Company for their trust and confidence in the Board of Directors of the Company.



Disclosure of particulars u/s 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the

Annexure-

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given as under:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
€)] the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Nil
(b) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternatesources Nil
of energy
(©) the capital investment on energy conservation Nil
equipment’s
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
@ the efforts made towards technology absorption None
(b) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, N.A.
product development or import substitution
(© in case of imported technology (imported during the lastthree N.A.
years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)-
e Thedetails of technology imported
e The year of import
e Whether the technology been fully absorbed
e if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not
taken place, and the reasons thereof.
(d) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development None
C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The Foreign Exchange earned in (Rs))
) terms of actual inflows during the 2022-23 2021-22
year and the Foreign Exchange
outgo during the year in terms of
actual outflow
|. Earning in Foreign 0.00 0.00
Exchange 0.00 0.00
[1. Payment in Foreign ' '
Currency
[11. Vaue of imports 0.00 0.00




By Order of the Board Bihariji |spat Udyog Limited

SD/-
OM PRAKASH BHARDWA] BHARAT SHARMA
(Managing Director) ( Director)

Din-00060405 Din-02727539



FORM NO. AOC.1

Annexure-

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Part "A": Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amountsin Rs)

Sl. No. 01
Name of the subsidiary Magnum Products
Private Limited
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the 01.04.2022-
holding 31.03.2023
4. company's reporting period 01.04.2022-
31.03.2023
5. Reporting currency and Exchangerate as on the last date of the relevant N.A
financial year inthe case of foreign subsidiaries.
6 Share capital 7,01,000
7. Reserves & surplus Nil
8. Total assets 6,27,75,360
9 Total Liabilities 54,012.25
10. Investments Nil
11. Turnover Nil
12. Profit before taxation (16.58)
13. Provision for taxation Nil
14. Profit after taxation (16.58)
15. Proposed Dividend Nil
16. % of shareholding 72%

Notes: Thefollowing information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which areyet to commence operations

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Part " B" : Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to AssociateCompanies and

Joint Ventures

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Name1l Name2 Name3
1. L atest audited Balance Sheet Date NIL NIL NIL
2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures heldby the NIL NIL NIL
company on theyear end

No.

Amount of Investment in Associates/JointVenture NIL NIL NIL
Extend of Holding % NIL NIL NIL




Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Namel Name?2 Name3

3. Description of how thereissignificantinfluence NIL NIL NIL

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not NIL NIL NIL

consolidated

5. Net worth attributable to Shareholding asper latest NIL NIL NIL

audited Balance Sheet

6. Profit/ Lossfor theyear NIL NIL NIL
Considered in Consolidation NIL NIL NIL
Not Considered in Consolidation NIL NIL NIL

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. NIL
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

NIL

Note: Company has no associate or joint venture as on year ending 31% march ,2023

By Order of the Board Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited

SD/-

OM PRAKASH BHARDWAJ
(Managing Dir ector)
Din-00060405

BHARAT SHARMA

( Director)

Din-02727539




Annexure-
FORM NO. AOC.2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
partiesreferred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Detailsof contractsor NIL NIL NIL
arrangementsor
transactionsnotatarm's
length basis
(@ Name(s) of therelated party NIL NIL NIL

and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of NIL NIL NIL
contracts/arrangements/trans
actions

(c) Duration of the NIL NIL NIL
contracts/arrangements/trans
actions

(d) Salienttermsof the NIL NIL NIL
contracts or arrangements
or transactionsincluding
thevalue, ifany

(e) Judtification for entering NIL NIL NIL
into such contracts or
arrangements or

transactions

(f) Dateof approval by the NIL NIL NIL
Board

(9) Amount paid asadvances, NIL NIL NIL
if any:

(h) Date on which the special NIL NIL NIL

resolution was passed in
general meeting as
required under first
proviso to section 188




Annexure-

2. Detailsof material contractsor
arrangement or transactions at
arm'slength basis
(a) Name(s) of therelated party > l\./Ia.uria udyog > I\./Ia.uria udyog > O.P. Bhardwgj
and nature of relationship limjted limited > RKSharma
»  Srinarayan raj kumar
merchants limited
» Jotindra steel and
tubes limited
(Enterprises where control Enter prises where contr ol (key management
exist ) exist ) personnel)
(b) Nature of Sale of goods /share Purchase of goods/share Remuneration
contracts/arrangements/trans
actions
(c) Duration of the 365 days 365 days 365 days
contracts/arrangements/trans
actions
(d) Salient terms of the As per agreed terms As per agreed terms As per agreed terms
contracts or arrangements
or transactionsincluding
the value, ifany:
(e) Date(s) of approval by the
Board, if any: 08/04/2022 08/04/2022 08/04/2022
3. Amount paid asadvances, if
any: NIL NIL NIL
By Order of the Board Bihariji Ispat Udyog L imited
SD/- SD/-
OM PRAKASH BHARDWA] BHARAT SHARMA
(Managing Director) ( Director)

Din-00060405

Din-02727539




PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Annexure

Pursuant to provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of
Companies (Appointment andRemuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the details
of remuneration of the employees are given below:

(8 Top 10 Employee in terms of remuneration who were Employed throughout the financial
year 2021-22:
If employee is Last
L relative of any |Employment
NATURE OF Qualification Date of Director or e
S Designatio| Annual Gross(R e a.nd Commenceme Manager, provide | joining the % of Equit
NT |experience of nt of ClOlEAlLY
n 5.) the name of such | Company Capita | held
No Name (contractuathe employee| Employment Director of
lor Manager
otherwise )
oM
1 PRAKASH MD 12,00000 otherwise GRADUATION| 22.03.2022 NA NA NA
BHARDWA]
RAM
CFO
2| KISHAN 6,00,000 :
SHARMA otherwise LLB 30.06.2016 NA NA NA
RANJANA cs
3 INDOLIA 1,65,000 otherwise ACS 12.04.2018 NA NA NA
(b) Employees who were in the receipt of remuneration aggregating Rs. 1,02,00,000 or more

per annum: N.A

(©

Rs. 8,50,000 per month: N.A.

(d)

Employed for part of the financial year and was in receipt of remuneration not less than

Employee who was in receipt of remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing

Director or whole time directoror manager and holds by himself or along with his
spouse and dependent children, not less than 2% of the equity sharesof the Company :
NA

Note:

1 There were no employee in the Company, throughout the financial year or part of the year,
who were in receipt of remuneration aggregating Rs. 1,02,00,000 or more per annum or Rs.
8,50,000 per month.

By Order of the Board Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited

SD/-

OM PRAKASH BHARDWA]
(Managing Director)
Din-00060405

SD/-

BHARAT SHARMA
( Director)

Din-02727539




ANNEXURE

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2023
[ Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

To

The Members

M/S BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place,

New Delhi - 110019

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited (CIN:
L27109DL1974PLC007047) (hereinafter called the company), Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me/us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my/our verification of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby
report that in my/our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31% March 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and
also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to
the provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules madethereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings;



v)

)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(@ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011- not applicable to the Company during the review
Period;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992 and the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as
amended- to the extent applicable to the company;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee  Stock Purchase  Scheme) Guiddines, 1999- not applicable to
the Company during the review Period;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008- not applicable to the Company during the review Period;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client- to the extent applicable to the company;

(g0 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009- not applicable to the Company during the review Period;

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998- not applicable to the Company during the review Period; and

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015- to the extent applicable to the company.

During the financial year 2022-2023, an action had taken by the Sock Exchange for the
100% Demat holding of the promoters Group under Regulation 31(2), the necessary steps
being taken by the company to fulfill that requirement.

(vi) (Mention the other laws as may be applicable specifically to the company):

1. The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934;
The payment of wages Act, 1936;
The minimum Wages Act, 1948;
Employees State Insurance Act 1948;
The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,1952;
Equal Remuneration Act, 1976;
The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970;
The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961,
The payments of Bonus Ac, 1965;
. The Environment (Protection) Act 1986;
. The water (Prevention and control of pollution) Act, 1974,
. The Air (Prevention and control of pollution) Act, 1981
. The Competition Act, 2002;
. The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.
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©)

I/'we have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India-
generally complied with.
(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Delhi Stock Exchange
Limited and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited,

During the period under review the Company has complied withthe provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. as mentioned above.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of executive
directors, non-executive directors and independent directors including a woman director. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. Under the review period, Mr.
Rannveer Singh Rishi and Mr. Rannvijay Singh Rishi, Non-Executive- Independent Directors, both
were resigned from the board w.ef. 21/11/2022, Mr. Bharat Sharma as a Non-Executive-
Independent Director, Mr. Bhavik Mahajan as a Non-Executive- Independent Director, had joined
the Board of the company w.ef. 18/11/2022 and 29/11/2022 respectively

Adeguate notice is given to all directors at least seven days in advance to schedule the Board
Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee M eetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in
the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board as the case may be.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.

FOR JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES
(Company secretaries)

Sd/-

CSJyoti Arya

Membership No. 48050

C.P. No.: 17651 Date: 26/08/2023
UDIN:- A048050E000869301 Place: New Delhi
PR No. : 2299/2022



To,

ANNEXURE A

The Members

M/S BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place,

New Delhi - 110019

My Secretarial Audit Report for Financial Year ended on 31% March 2023 of even date is to be read
along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

Where-ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

FOR JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES
(Company secr etaries)

Sd/-

CSJyoti Arya

Membership No. 48050

C.P. No.: 17651 Date: 26/08/2023
UDIN:- A048050E000869301 Place: New Delhi
PR No. : 2299/2022



The Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited (“BIUL”) is committed towards achieving the highest standards of Corporate
Governance, ensures effective engagement with various stakeholders and evolving with changing times. The
Company has a strong legacy of transparency and ethical governance practices.

The Company complies with all the applicable provisions under various laws. The Company keeps its governance
practices under continuous review and benchmarks itself to best practices. The members of the Board of
Directors of the Company are very responsive and their depth of experience helps the management team evolve
measured responses to issues that come up.

BIUL focuses on implementing the robust, resilient and best corporate practices in every facet of its operations
and in all spheres of its activities with a view to: -

A. Safeguard shareholders’ interest through sound business decisions, prudent financial management and
high standard of business ethics, and
B. Achieve transparency, accountability and integrity in the dealings and transactions of the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (BOARD)

A. Composition and size of the Board

The Company’s Board is constituted of highly experienced professionals from diverse backgrounds. The
Board'’s constitution is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI LODR and is in accordance with the
highest standards of Corporate Governance, which ensures an appropriate mix of Executive/Non-Executive,
Woman Directors and Independent Directors with demonstrated skill sets and relevant experience. The
Board members have professional knowledge and experience, in diverse fields viz. finance, audit, banking,
public policy and legal / judicial, thereby bringing about an enabling environment for value creation through
sustainable business growth.

Presently, as on the date of this report, the Board consists of four directors, . The Board comprises directors
that bring a wide range of skills, expertise and experience which enhance overall board effectiveness. Details
of Directors, directorship in other companies and also category of directorship, as on March 31, 2023, are as

under :
S | NAME NATURE | Date Names of the No. of Directorship No. of Memberships/
. | OF THE | OF of other entities | Category Chairmanships in in Audit/
n | DIRECTO | OFFICE appoi | where the | of Stakeholder Committee(s)
ol R ntmen | person is a | directors (Refer Regulation 26(1)
t director hip in | Directorsh | Independen | Membershi | Chairmansh
other ip in listed | t ps ips
entities entities Directorshi
including | p in listed
this listed | entities
entity including
this listed
entity
1| 0M Managing | 22/03 | MAGNUM Addition | 1 0 2 0
. | PRAKAS | director /2022 | PRODUCTS al
H PRIVATE director
BHARD LIMITED
WAJ
JST SOLAR | Director
ENERGY




PRIVATE
LIMITED
SARVOME Director
INFRASTRUCTU
RE  PROJECTS
PRIVATE
LIMITED
SARVOME Director
DEVELOPERS
PRIVATE
LIMITED
VL ESTATES | Addition
PRIVATE al
LIMITED director
2 | BHARAT | Non - | 18/11 | BHAVIK director 2 3
. | SHARMA | executive | /2022 | POLYMERS
independ PRIVATE
ent LIMITED
director
3 | BHAVIK | Non -1 29/11 2 0
. | MAHAJA | executive | /2022
N independ
ent
director
4 | MANSI Women 29/11 | SRI NARAYAN | Indepen 2 0
. | SHARMA | Non- /2022 | RAJKUMAR dent
executive MERCHANTS director
independ LIMITED
ent
director

Chart setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the Board of Directors

Core skills/expertise/ competencies identified by the board of directors | Those actually available with
as required in the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for it tofunction| the board
effectively

1. Ability to understand Financial Markets As per the Board, all these
2. Ability to understand Regulatory/Statutory framework applicable to | skills/expertise/ competencies
theCompany are available with the Board

3. Quick decision making

4. Understanding of Company’s business

5. Experience in developing policies and processes relating to corporate
governance

6. Leaderships skills for guiding the management team

7. Ability to formulate long term and short term business strategies

8. Ability to understand Financial Statements

Confirmation by the directors regarding Independent directors

The Board of Directors do hereby confirm that in the opinion of the board, the independent directors fulfill
the conditions specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and are
independent of the management.



Note -

B.

1. During the FY 2022-23 , Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi Rishi and Shri Rannvijay Singh Rishi resigned as
Independent Directors on account of their other professional obligations , They have confirmed in there
resignation letter dated October 10, 2022 there are no other material reasons for their resignation other
than those provided above .

2. The Board do hereby confirms that all the present Independent Directors of the Company fulfil the
conditions specified in the SEBI LODR and are independent of the management of the Company.

3. The Company keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management and
operations and provides an overall industry perspective as well as issues being faced by the industry
from time to time.

Number and Dates of Board Meetings held, attendance of Directors thereat and at
the last AGM held

The Board Meetings of the Company are held in a highly professional manner, after giving proper notice,
Board papers, agenda and other explanatory notes / relevant information to each of the Directors of the
Company, well in advance. The gap between two Board Meetings did not exceed one hundred & twenty
(120) days . The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. During the year a separate meeting of
the independent directors was held inter-alia to review the performance of non-independent directors and
the board as a whole.

S Name of Director Category of | Number ofBoard | Attendance at the
No. Directorship Meetings Last AGM held on
Attended 28-09-2022
1 SHRI OM PRAKASH BHARDWA] Managing director 14 YES
2 SH. RANNVEER SINGH RISHI Non - executive 7 YES
independent director
SH. RANNVIJAY SINGH RISHI
3 J Non - executive 6 e
independent director
4 Mr. BHARAT SHARMA Non - executive 5 YES
independent director
MR. BHAVIK MAHAJAN
> J Non - executive 2 e
independent director
6 SMT. MANSI SHARMA Women Non- 7 YES
executive
independent director
c. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

The Board has constituted various Committees to take informed decisions in the best interest of the
Company. These Committees monitor the activities falling within their terms of reference. Further, terms of
reference were revised to align with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI LODR, 2015.

The number of Directorships held by all Directors as well as their Membership / Chairmanship in Committees
is within the prescribed limits under the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations.

The role and the composition of these Committees including number of meetings held during the financial
year and participation of the members at the meetings of the Committees, during the year are as under:




a) Audit Committee

Composition

The constitution of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (here-in-after known the “Act”) The Audit Committee comprises of three members,

namely:
s.no. | Name of the member Designation in committee
1. BHARAT SHARMA Chairperson
2. BHAVIK MAHAJAN Member
3. OM PRAKASH BHARDWA] Member

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as set-out in Section 177 of the Companies Act, which are as
follows:

o To oversee the financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information

e To review with Management, Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual Financial Statements and ensure their
accuracy and correctness before submission to the Board;

e To review with Management and Internal Auditors, the adequacy of internal control systems, approving
the internal audit plans/ reports and reviewing the efficacy of their function, discussion and review of
periodic audit reports including findings of internal investigations;

e Torecommend the appointment of the Internal and Statutory Auditors and their remuneration;

e Toreview and approve required provisions to be maintained as per IRAC norms and write off decisions;

e To hold discussions with the Statutory and Internal Auditors;

e Review and monitoring of the Auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

e Examination of the Auditors’ report on financial statements of the Company (in addition to the financial
statements) before submission to the Board;

e Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;

e Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

e Review of Credit Concurrent Audit Report/ Concurrent Audit Report of Treasury;

e Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

e Evaluation of the risk management systems (in addition to the internal control systems);

e Review and monitoring of the performance of the Statutory Auditors and effectiveness of the audit
process;

e To hold post audit discussions with the Auditors to ascertain any area of concern;

e To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; and

e Review of information system audit of the internal systems and processes to assess the operational risks
faced by the Company and also ensures that the information system audit of internal systems and
processes is conducted periodically.

Meetings and Attendance during the year

The Audit Committee had six (6) Meetings during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 and the required
quorum was present. As per details thereof and the names of Directors who attended the said meetings, are as
under:-



S.NO | NAME OF MEMBER TOTAL NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED
1. BHARAT SHARMA 1
2. BHAVIK MAHAJAN 1
38 OM PRAKASH BHADWA] 6
4. RANNVIJAY SINGH RISHI 5
5. RANVEER SINGH RISHI 4

b) Nomination and remuneration committee

Composition

The Nomination & Remuneration (N&R) Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 178
of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) , The N&R comprises of three members, namely

s.no. | Name of the member Designation in committee
1. BHARAT SHARMA Chairperson

2. BHAVIK MAHAJAN Member

3. MANSI SHARMA Member

Terms of reference

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as set-out in Section 178 of the Companies Act, which are as
follows:

e Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Director and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees;

e Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors;

e Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors;

e Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their
appointment and removal;

e Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the
report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors;

e To ensure ‘fit and proper’ status of proposed/ existing Directors;

e To recommend to the Board all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to Directors, KMPs and Senior
Management;

Meetings and Attendance during the year

The nomination and remuneration Committee had three (3) Meetings during the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2023 and the required quorum was present. As per details thereof and the names of Directors who
attended the said meetings, are as under: -

S.NO | NAME OF MEMBER TOTAL NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED
1 BHARAT SHARMA 1
2 BHAVIK MAHAJAN 0
3 MANSI SHARMA 2
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Policy for selection and appointment of Directors

The Company shall consider the following aspects while appointing a person as a Director on the Board of the
Company:

1. Skills and Experience:

The candidate shall have appropriate skills and experience in one or more fields of technical operations, finance,
law, management, sales, marketing, administration, public administrative services, corporate governance, or any
other discipline related to the Company’s business.

2. Age Limit:

The candidate should have completed the age of twenty-one (21) years and should not have attained the age of
seventy (70) years.

3. Conflict of Interest:

The candidate should not hold Directorship in any competitor company, and should not have any conflict of
interest with the Company

4. Directorship:

The number of companies in which the candidate holds Directorship should not exceed the number prescribed
under the Act or under the Listing Agreement requirements.

5. Independence:

The candidate proposed to be appointed as Independent Director, should not have any direct or indirect material
pecuniary relationship with the Company and must satisfy the requirements imposed under the Act or under the
Listing Agreement requirements.

Performance Evaluation:

The process approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee requires the Chairman to initiate the
performance evaluation process in the months of January-March every year. The performance evaluation is
conducted based on approved criteria in the evaluation forms. The process highlights are as under:

1. Board:

Each Board member completes the self-evaluation form. Independent Directors discuss the self-evaluation forms
in a separate meeting and share their feedback with the Chairman. The Chairman discusses the evaluation form
analysis with the Managing Director and later with the entire Board at the Board Meeting.

2. Committees:

Each Committee member completes the self-evaluation form and shares feedback with the Chairman. The
Chairman discusses the evaluation form analysis with the Managing Director and later with the entire Board at
the Board Meeting.



3. Chairman and Executive Directors:

Each Board member completes the peer evaluation form. Independent Directors discuss the peer evaluation
forms in a separate meeting and share their feedback with the Chairman. The Chairman conveys feedback
individually to the concerned Directors.

4. Independent Directors:

Each Board member completes the peer evaluation and shares feedback with the Chairman. The Chairman
conveys feedback individually o the concerned Directors.

Remuneration to Directors:

1. Remuneration of Executive Directors

The Managing Director and other Executive Directors are being paid remuneration as recommended by
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors/ Shareholders. The elements
of the remuneration package of Executive Directors comprise salary, commissions, perquisites, other benefits &
allowances and post-retirement benefits.

The same is decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee within the overall limits as approved by
the Board / Shareholders. The annual increments of Executive Directors are linked to their performance & are
elected by Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The notice period presently applicable to them is as per
the Company policies. No severance fee is payable by the Company on termination of Executive Directors. The
Whole Time Directors of the Company have been appointed by the Shareholders for a fixed tenure.

2. Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors

Though day-to-day management of the Company is delegated to its Executive Directors, the Non-Executive
Directors also contribute significantly for laying down the policies and providing guidelines for conduct of
Company’s business. Considering the need for the enlarged role and active participation / contribution of Non-
Executive Directors to achieve the growth in operations and profitability of the Company, it is appropriate that
the services being rendered by them to the Company are recognized by it by way of payment of compensation,
commensurate with their contributions, as permissible.

The Company’s Non-Executive Directors between them have extensive entrepreneurial experience, and deep
experience in the fields of financial sector regulation and supervision, banking, judiciary, accounting,
administration, and law enforcement etc. The Non-Executive Directors both exercise effective oversight, and also
guide the senior management team.

NEDs/Independent Directors may receive remuneration by way of fee for attending meetings of the Board or
Committee thereof or any other meeting for any other purpose whatsoever as may be decided by the Board. The
Board has been empowered to enhance the sitting fees upto the maximum limit allowed by the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules thereunder.

The NEDs shall receive Sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board or Committees (as mentioned above)
thereof or any other meeting as required by Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Listing
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 or other applicable laws Commission is paid to the NEDs within the monetary
limit approved by the shareholders of the Company subject to the same not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the
Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The complete Remuneration Policy is also available at the website of the Company, at
https://www.biharijiispat.com

Sitting fees of Rs.250/- for attending Board Meeting is paid to each of the directors, who are not paid any
remuneration. There is no pecuniary relationship and transactions with Non-Executive Directors.


https://www.biharijiispat.com/

c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Composition

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee (SRC) is constituted in line with the provisions of company’s act,
2013 and currently comprises of three members, namely:

s.no. | Name of the member Designation in committee
1. BHARAT SHARMA Chairperson

2. BHAVIK MAHAJAN Member

3. MANSI SHARMA Member

Terms of Reference

To approve requests for share transfers and transmissions;

To approve the requests pertaining to remit of shares/sub-division/consolidation/issue of renewed and
duplicate share certificates etc.;

To oversee all matters encompassing the Shareholders’ / Investors’ related issues;

Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company, including complaints related to transfer/
transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of
new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.;

Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by Shareholders;

Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services being
rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent; and

Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices
by the Shareholders of the Company.

Meetings and Attendance during the year

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee had four (4) Meetings during the financial year ended on 31st March,

2023 and the required quorum was present . As per details thereof and the names of Directors who attended the
said meetings, are as under:-

S.NO | NAME OF MEMBER TOTAL NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED

1 BHARAT SHARMA 1

2. BHAVIK MAHAJAN 1

3. MANSI SHARMA 1

4. RANNVIJAY SINGH RISHI 3

S. RANVEER SINGH RISHI 2

Status of Share-transfer/ Shareholder’s complaint during the year 2022-23:
Number of pending transfers NIL
Number of complaint received by the company NIL

Number of compliant not solved NIL




D. Detailed reasons for the resignation of an independent director who resigns before the expiry of his tenure

along with a confirmation by such director that there are no other material reasons other than those provided

During the FY 2022-23, Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi and Shri Rannvijay Singh Rishi resigned as Independent
Directors on account of their other professional obligations, He has confirmed in his resignation letter dated
October 10, 2022 there are no other material reasons for their resignation other than those provided above.

Code of Conduct for the Directors & Senior Managerial Personnel

In compliance to the provisions of Regulations, the Board has laid down a code of conduct for all the Board
Members and Senior Managerial Personnel and all Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have
affirmed compliance of code of conduct as on 31st March, 2023 and a declaration to that effect duly signed
by the Managing Director is attached and forms part of this report.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The Company has provided adequate and timely information to its Member’s, inter-alia, through the
following means:

a. Publication of financial Results: The quarterly / annual results of the Company are published in the
leading newspapers, “THE IMPRESSIVE TIMES” AND “PRATHA KIRAN’

b. Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report has been included in the Annual Report, which forms a
part of the Annual Report.

c. All policies are available at company website , https://www.biharijiispat.com/

G. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

1. Location and time of last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) and number of special resolutions passed

thereat

YEAR MEETING Venue Date Time Special
Resolution
Passed

2019- | 46th AGM | 602, Chiranjiv Tower,43, Nehru Place New | 26.09.2020 | 12.00 None

20 Delhi-110019 pm

2020- 47th AGM 602, Chiranjiv Tower,43, Nehru Place New | 28.09.2021 | 12.00 None

21 Delhi-110019 pm

2021- 48th AGM 602, Chiranjiv Tower,43, Nehru Place New | 28.09.2022 | 12.00 1

22 Delhi-110019 pm

2. DETAILS OF VOTING PATTERN

As per the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the shareholders were given the
option to vote on all resolutions through electronic means, and by means of poll at the AGM. The
Scrutinizer was appointed for conducting the voting / poll and remote e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

3. Postal ballot in last 3 years

The Resolution through postal ballot was passed in February 2023, for the approval of appointment of
Directors by the shareholders who were appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company.


https://www.biharijiispat.com/

H. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

AGM : Date, time and venue

49TH AGM to be held on 28t September ,
2023 at 11.30 Am at chiranjiv tower , 43,
Nehru place , New Delhi, 110019

High/low of market price of the
Company’

The shares have not been traded during
year 2022-23

Registrar & Transfer Agents

M/S. BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER
SERVICES (P) LTD.,,

BEETAL HOUSE,99, MADANGIR, BEHIND
LOCAL, SHOPPING CENTRE, NEAR DADA
HARSUKH DASS MANDIR, NEW DELHI -
110062

Stock Code/Symbol —

BIUL on Metropolitan Stock Exchange(MSEI)

Demat ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSL. INE073F01018
Financial Calendar (Tentative)
1. Result of quarter ending 30t june , 2022 declared on | 8/04/2022
2. Result of quarter ending 30th septeber 30 , 2022
declared on
28/05/2022
3. Resultof quarter ending 31stdecember, 2022 declared
on 12/11/2022
4. Audited Result of financial year ending on 31st march
2023 declared on 16/01/2023

Share Transfer System

All the transfers received are processedby
the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.
Share Transfers are registered and returned
within maximum of 15 days from the date of
lodgment if documents are complete in all
respect. In case the shares are transferred
through Demat mode, the procedure is
adopted as stated in Depositories Act, 1996.

Date of Book closure

22nd September to 28th September , 2023
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J.

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023

Category No. of Shares Percentage

Promoters 33,28,310 55.4718

Persons acting in concert - -

Mutual Funds and UTI - -

Banks, Financial Institution & - o

Insurance Companies.

FII's = =

Corporate Bodies - -

Indian Public 26,71,690 44,5282

NRIs/ OCBs - -

Total 60,00,000 100.00

OTHER DISCLOSURES

a.

Materially Significant related party transactions

During the period, no transaction of material nature, had been entered into by the Company with the
management or their relatives that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company.

Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last
three years.

There was no instance of penalties, strictures imposed on the company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or
any statutory authority as well as non-compliance of any matter related to the capital markets during
the last three years.

Details of establishment of vigil mechanism , whistle blower policy and affirmation that no personnel
has been denied access to audit committee

In compliance of the above requirements, Bihariji Ispat Udyog Ltd, ( here-in-after known “BIUL”),
being a Listed Company has established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and formulated a Policy
in order to provide a framework for responsible and secure whistle blowing/vigil mechanism.

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of
business operations and in order to maintain these standards, the Company encourages its
employees who have genuine concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and express
these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment.

Complete details of vigil mechanism is available at company website at
https://www.biharijiispat.com/policies.html
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j-

k.

DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

a. Number of complaints filed during the financial year - NIL
b. Number of complaints disposed off during the financial year - NIL
c. Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year - NIL

Total Fees For All Services Paid By The Listed Entity And Its Subsidiaries, On A Consolidated Basis, To

The Statutory Auditor And All Entities In The Network Firm/Network Entity Of Which The Statutory
Auditor Is A Part —

The required information relating to Fees paid to the Auditors for the Financial Year 2022-23 is given
as under :-

PARTICULARS Bihariji ispat udyog | Other subsidiary
limited compaies

Fees paid for Audit 40000 12980

Fees paid for other services 0 0

Total fee paid 40000 12980

In case the securities are suspended from trading, the directors report shall explain the reason thereof

N/A.The securities of the Company have never been suspended from trading

Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement
as specified under Regulation 32 (7A)

Information in this regard is nil as no funds were raised through preferential allotment or qualified
institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A) during the year under review.

Certificate from company secretary in practice that one of the directors on the board of directors are
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies

Certificate Obtained & Attached herewith.

Compliance certificate from either the auditors or practicing company secretaries regarding
compliance of conditions of corporate governance

Certificate Obtained & Attached herewith.

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements
ursuant to SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements pursuant to SEBI (LODR)

Regulations, 2015 in letter as well as in spirit. The details of these compliances have been given in the
relevant sections of this Report.

Related Party Transactions



1.

The Company has a board approved policy on Related Party Transactions. The policy intends to
ensure that proper reporting, approval and disclosure processes are in place for all related party
transactions.

Policy for dealing with related parties is available at company website
https://www.biharijiispat.com/policies.html

Declaration of Managing director on code of conduct
The Code of Conduct for the Directors and the Senior Managerial Personnel was adopted by the Board

of Directors. All the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmedthat they have
complied with the code of conduct during the financial year ended on 31st March,2023 .

SD/-
OM PRAKASH BHARDWAJ
MANGING DIRECTOR
DIN- 00060405
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ANNEXURE

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To
The Members
M/SBIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

We have examined the books, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and declarations made by the directors and explanations given by the Company, of M/S
BIHARIJ ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED having CIN L27109DL1974PLC007047 and having registered
office at 602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi- 110019 (hereinafter referred to as ,,the
Company*), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance
with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my/our opinion and to the best of my/our information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to me / us by the Company & its officers, 1/We hereby certify that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Y ear ending on 31st March, 2023
have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Sr. No. | Name of Directors DIN Date of Appointment
1 Om Prakash Bhardwaj 00060405 22/03/2022
2 Bhavik Mahajan 09807489 29/11/2022
3 Bharat Sharma 02727539 18/11/2022
4 Mansi Sharma 09433853 29/03/2022

Note: During the Financial Year:

- Mr. Bharat Sharma as a Non-Executive- Independent Director, Mr. Bhavik Mahajan as a Non-Executive-
Independent Director, had joined the Board of the company w.e.f. 18/11/2022 and 29/11/2022 respectively; and
- Mr. Rannveer Sngh Rishi and Mr. Rannvijay Sngh Rishi, Non-Executive- Independent Directors, both were
resigned from the board of the Company w.e.f. 21/11/2022.

Ensuring the digibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

FOR JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES
(Company secretaries)

Sd/-

CSJyoti Arya

Member ship No. 48050

C.P. No.: 17651

UDIN: A048050E000869301 Date: 26/08/2023
PR No. : 2299/2022 Place: New Delhi



CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members
M/SBIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/S Bihariji Ispat Udyog
Limited (“the Company”), for the year ended on March 31, 2023, as per the relevant provisions of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 for the period from April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor
an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

During the financial year 2022-2023, an action had taken by the Stock Exchange for the 100% Demat
holding of the promoters Group under Regulation 31(2), the necessary steps being taken by the company
to fulfill that requirement.

Further, In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the rel evant
records and the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Directors and the
Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
mentioned in the above mentioned Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES
(Company secretaries)

Sd/-

CS Jyoti Arya

Member ship No. 48050

C.P. No.: 17651

UDIN: A048050E000869301 Date: 26/08/2023
PR No. : 2299/2022 Place: New Delhi
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Charanjlt Slngh & ASSOC E-mail : cacharanjit@ymail.com

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF BIHARII ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
Repurt on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statcments
Gpinion:

We o have audited  the actompanying  Financial Statements  of BIHARIJI ISPAT UDVOG
LIMITED  the Company™), which comprises the Balance Sheet ¢ at March 31, 2023, the Staremens of
Profit and Loss, the Statement of changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended
0a that date and 2 summa v of significant accounting policies and orher explanatory infortation.

fn our opinion and 10 ihe best of our information and according 1o the explanations given 1 us. the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 the Act™) i
the nianner so requited and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribe under section 133 of the Aey read with the Companies { Yecounting standards) Rules, 2015, ag
emended, “lnd AS™y and other accounting principles generaily accented in India, of the stacwe of affairs
of ihe Company as ar Masch 31,2023, the profix, changes in equity and its cash tlows for the year ended
on that dare,

Basis for Opinion:

We conducred our audii of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
spectlied under section 1430105 of the Acr. Qur responsibiities under those Standards are further
described in the Adiigr' Responsibitity for the Audir of the Financia! Statements section of our report. We are
independeni of the Company in accordance with the Code of Vithics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Tndia (ICAT) together with the ethical refquirements that are relevant o out audit of the
financial statements under the provision of the Act and Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled
our other ethicud responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [CATs Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate 16 provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial sfaterments,

Key Audit Muatters:

Key audit matrers are those matters that in our professional judgment, were of mast significance in our
audit of the staadalone fnancial sttements of the current period - These martters were addressed in the
coutext of our audir of the Gnancial statements as a whole, and in forming our uphiion thereon, and we
@G0 not provide 2 separaic opinton on these matters For each matter below, our description of how our

andit addressed the matter is provided in thar context,

CA. RAJIV AGGARWAL (H.0. MOHALI) 98889-05595 CA. AVNEET SINGH (B.O. LUDHIANA) 94644-23041



Key Audit Matters How our Audit addressed the Key /audit Matters

Significant  material  orders We obtained details of demands relating to aforesaid order of
passed by regulators/ court Hon’ble Supreme Court of India, dt 14.10.2019 which has dealt
Hor’ble Supreme Court of | with financial transaction of Amrapali Group of Companies with
India, vide its order dt | various companies including Sureka Group of Companies and
14.10.2019 in the case titled has ordered Mg. Director & Father & brother of the Mg.
Bikram  Chatterji &  Ors Director of the company to deposit a sum of Rs.167 Crores in
(Petitionet's) vs Union of India | the Registry of the Court on or before 30.11.2019. Since the

& Ors. (Respondent). amount has not been deposited only the details of propertics
have been submitted, the case is sti) pending before Hon'ble,
Supreme Court of Tndia, 6l this datc., However, a specific
liability of Rs. 7.22 Crores have been determined by the Forensic
Auditors & confirmed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India,
provisions of which, has not been made in the Books of
accounts for the year ended 31.3.2020. The effect of above if any
has not been taken in the financial statement for the vear ended
31.03.2023.

Loans / Advances No agreement for Loans & advances given / taken shown to us

& therefore the basis for such transactions are not verifiable

Loans,  Advances, Sundry
Debtors and Sundry Creditors

In the opinion of the fmanagement, current assers, loans, and
advances will have 2 value on realization in the ordinary course
ot business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.
The balances of sundry debtors, sundry credirors and loans and
advances are however, subject to confirmations and adjustments,
it any. Moreover, loan given to certain parties have been squared

oft during the vear by making journal entries on the basis of
letter from borrower.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon:

other information comptises
Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s
Govermance and Sharcholder’s Information, but
auditor’s report thereon,

the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate

does nor include the Financial Statements and our

Qur opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any torm of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, cur tesponsibility is ro read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the-ather information is materially inconsistent with the




financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be marerially misstated.

It, based on the work we have petformed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated In section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepred in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the ( ‘ompany and for preventing and detecting the
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are teasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adeguate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a trae and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statement, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
conunue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liguidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

- The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statement;

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 2 whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s veport that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we excreise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:




~Identity and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or crror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufticient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. {he risk of not detecting 2 material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

-Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we ate also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

-Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the - reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

-Conclude on the approptiatencss of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the aundit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abifity to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw arrention in our auditors report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

-Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and eveats ia a
manner that achicves fair presenration,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statemens that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in () planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and {1} to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify duting our audir.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ail relationships and other
matters that may teasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the curreat period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our suditor’s report unless law or regulation




precludes public disclosure abour the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequeaces of doing so
would reasonably be expected ro outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
LAs required by seerion 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as requited by faw have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profir and Loss, Statement of Changes in Fquity and the
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act.

¢} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023, from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

£) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating cffectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annesure A”. Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and opcrating effectivencss of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanation given to us:-

ij the Company, as detailed in Note No.34 to the standalone financial statements, has disclosed
the impact of pending litigations onits financial posifion as at 31 March 2023,

1yThe Company did not have any long-term contracts including detivative contracts for which
they were any material foresecable losses under the applicable law or accounting standards.




iifThere has been no delay in transferring amounts if applicable, required o be transferred, to
the Tnvestor Fducation and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Ordet, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in teems of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
B”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For Charanjit Singh & Associates
Chartered Accou

(Abhay Kha
PARITNER
M. No: 540408

UDIN: ~ 235 l1oly0 8 BHAM/ () 1351

Date:- 29-05-2023
Place:- New Dethi



Annexure — A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG
LIMITED(*“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Insdtute of Chartered Accountants of India (LCAT).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
wctuding adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preventon and detection
of tfrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s intetnal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audic in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Tinancial Controls over Financial Reportng {the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by [CAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note requirc that we comply with cthical requiretnents and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated cttectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
tinancial controls over financial reporung included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporiing, assessing the risk thatr a material weakness exists, and testing and




evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of mternal conirol based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, mcluding the assessment of the risks of marerial
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audir opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial repotting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepred accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial controf over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and faidy reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as HICCESSArY [0 permit preparation of financia) statements in accordance with
generally accepred accounting principles, and that recelpts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have 2 material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, iucluding the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk thar the internal financial
control over financial reporting mav become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or thar the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls systemn over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2022 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
- Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issucd by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (TCAT).

For Charanjit Singh & Associates
' Chartered Accoun//l,;a&i :
FRN: 015328

45 o
/}/4‘5;\///‘

(Abhay Khandelvgi}:
PARTNER
M. No: 540408



UDIN: 23540408 BHAMVU1751

DPare:- 29-G5-2023
Place:- New Delhi

Annexure — B to the Independent Auditor’s Report:

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatoty Requirements’
scction of our report of even date)

®

(i

/

(a) {A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulass, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment, right of use assers
and investment property.

(B) The Company do not requited to maintained proper recordsshowing fult
particulars of intangible assets because company do not have any intangiblc assets.

(b) ALl the Property, Plant and Fquipment have been physically verified by the
management during the vear and there is a regular programme of vetification which, in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its
assets. No matcrial discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

{c) All the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

(d} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Praperty,
plant and equipment (including Right-of-use assets) or Intangible assets (if any) or both
during the vear.

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
peading against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property ‘{ransactions Act, 1988 and rules made there under.

(0} The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year.

In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable, and procedures and
coverage as followed by management were appropeiate. No discrepancies were noticed
on verification between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more
in the aggregate for cach class of nventory.

nation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
SE this Company, the Company has been sanctioned working

{b) According to the info




capital imits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregare, from banks on the basis of
seeurity of current assets. In our opinion, the quarterly returns or starements filed by the
Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
investments, provided guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured o unsecured, fo companies, firms, limited liability partnerships
or any other parties during the vear.

(a) A. Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and
explanatdons given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances and
guarantees or security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and assoclates

B.Based on the audit procedures carricd on by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances and
guaranices or scearity to other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us znd based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that investments made, guarantees
provided, sccurity given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and
advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are, prima facie, not prejudicial
to the interest of the ¢ .ompany.

{¢ JAccording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of in respect of loans and
advances in the nature of loans given, the repayment of principal and payment of
interest has been stipulated and the fepayments or receipts have been regular.

(d} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examuination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than
ninety days in respect of loans given. Hence reasonable Steps not required to be taken by
the company for recovery of the principal and interest;

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan granted which has fallen
duc during the year, which has been rencwed or extended or fresh loans granted to sertle
the over dues of existing loans given to the same party. if any renewed loans exist,
specify the aggregate amount of such ducs renewed or extended or settled by fresh loans
and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or advances in the nature of loans
granted during the vear;

(f) According to the information and explanations given to-us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the ¢ “ompaaqy, the Company has not given any loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment, if any
such loans given, specify the Agpregate amount, percentage thereof to the total loans
granted, aggregate amount of loans granted o Promoters, related parties as defined in
clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013;




{1v)

\s

(vi)

(vii)

(vi)

(i)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not given any loans, investments or
provided any guarantee or security as specified under Section 185 of the -ompanies Act,
2013 and the Company has not provided any guaraniee or security as specified under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, Further, the Company has complied with the
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to loans given
and investments made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year and does not have any
unclaimed deposits as of March 31, 2023 and therefore, the provisions of the Clause 3
(v) of the Order are not applicable o the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and explanation given to us, the provisions of
maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act are not
applicable to Company for the financial year 2020-21. Accordingly, Clause (vi) of Order
1s not applicable.

(a) the Company docs not have liability in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, cmployees’ state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any
other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities during the vear.

f\ccbrding to the mformadon and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ acerued in the books
of account in respeet of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax
(*GST"), Provident fund, Employees® State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs,
Cess and other material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of GST, Provident fund, Emplovees” State Insurance, Income-tax,
Duty of Customs, Cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March
2023 for a petiod of more than sis moaths from the date they became payable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there ate no dues of
GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service rax,
Buty of Customs, Value added tax, Cess or other statutory dues which have not been
deposited by the Company on account of disputes.

According to the information and explanations given tous, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed asincome during the year in the tax assessments underthe
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have notheen tecorded in the books of
accounts. '

{8} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Qginy, the Company has not defaulted in




(N

repayment of any loans or borrowings from any lender duting the year. Accordingly,
clause (ix)(a} of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

(¢ ) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has whenever obtained any term loans, is applied for the purpose of which the
loans were obtained. :

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have been
raised on short term basis by the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is
ot applicable.

(e} According to the informaton and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial sratements of the Company, we report that the Company
has not taken any funds from any cntity or person on account of or to mecet the
obligations of its subsidiarics as defined under the Companies Act, 2013,

Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(DAccording to the information and explanations given to us and procedures petformed
by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the vear on the pledge of
seeurities held in s subsidiaries as defined under the ¢ “ompanies Act, 2013, Accordingly,
clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xj(a) of
the Order is not applicable.

{b) According to the informarion and explanations givea to us and on the basis of our
cxamination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partdy convertible debentures during
the year as per requitements of the section 43 and section 62 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(2) According to the information and explamation given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

{b) No report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government; hence this clause is not applicable.




(sii

(xif)

(xiv)

fxv)

{xvil}

{xviii)

(€} We bave taken into consideration the whistde blower complaints received by the
Company during the vear while determining the nature, fiming and extent of our audit
procedures,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi Company in tetms of section 406 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, Clause {xii) of the order is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the relared parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of The Companies Act, 2013 where applicable
and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
tequired by the applicable Accounting Standards.

(a) Based on information and. explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in
our opinion, the Company has an internal audir System commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

(b} We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the
period under audit.

According o the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with direcrors or persons connected with him as restricted in section
192 of Companics Act, 2013; hence this clausc is not applicable.

(a) z\ccc_)rding to the information and explinarions given to us the Company is in NBE(C
activities and is required to be registered under section 45-TA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and Company has duly have Certificate of Registration (CoR) from
Reserve Bank of India,

(b) According to the information & explanations given to us the company have a valid
Cerdficate of Registration (CoR), thus the company has not conducted any Non-
Banking Financial or Housing  Finance activities without a valid Certificate of
Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

(¢} According to the information & explanations given to us the company is a Core
Investmenr Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
india, and it continues to fulfil the criteria of 2 CIC.

{d) According to the information & explanations given to us the company the Group do
not have more than one CIC a5 part of the Group.

Acc'o.rding to the information & explanations given to us the company has incurred not
incurred any cash lossin the current financial vear and cash loss of Rs. 75,77,197 /-in the

immediatelyprevious Financial Year.

There Is no resignation of statuto et ‘\during the vear; hence this clause s not

applicable.



{xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
exarmunation of the records of the Company and financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realisation of financial assets and Payment of financial liabilities,
information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans, we were in the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the dare of the audit report. There was no any liability in the
books of the company for those payable within oge year from the date of balance sheet

date.

(xx}  (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in
respect of other than ongoing projects, the company has not transferred unspent
alnount to a Fund specified in Schedule V]I to the Companies Act within 4 petiod of six
months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to

section (5) of section 135 of the said Act;

(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us

amount remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of th

e Companies Act,

pursuant to any ongoing project, has not been transferred to special account in

compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the

(xxi)  There are no any qualifications or adverse remarks given by the respective auditors in the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order ¢ CARO) reports, hence this clause 1s not applicable

to the company.

For Charanjit Singh & Associates
Chartered Accouqtants
FRN: 015328N =

(Abhay Khand
PARTNER
M. No: 540408

UDIN: 23540408 B LAMV U175

Dare:- 20-05-2023
Place:- New Delhi
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BIHARIJ! ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047
BALANCE SHEET As At 31st March, 2023
R.Q: 602 Chiranjiv Tower 43 Nehru Place New Delhi 11001¢

Email id: Biharijiispal@gmail.com

(Amount in Rs '000')|

As at 315t As at 3ist
Particutars Notes March,2023 March,2022
{Rs.) {Rs.)
ASSETS
Financial Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1 574.59 11,973.39
Receivables
{l} Trade Receivables 2 23521321 48,315.48
(i) Other Receivables '
Loans & Advances 3 725,457.63 238,125.01
Investments 4 6,400.28 140,497.29
. Other Financials Assets 5 - -
Non Financial Assets;
Inventories ) 1,140,373.17 46,525.78
Defered tax Assets (Net) 7 17.527 .47 843783
Property , Plant & Equipment 8 - 974019 11,198.2%
Capital Work in Progress - -
Other Non-Financials Assets 9 20,301.57 18,696.93
Total Assets 2,155,588.11 523,769.92
LIABILITIES AND EQUITIES
Liabilities:
Financial Liabilities
Payatles
(I} Trade Payables 10
{a) total outstanding dues of micro }
enterprises and small enterprises
(b)_ total outs’rc_mdmg dues of crednqrs 39954.48 £6,020.92
other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Ny Other Payables - “
Borrowings (Cther than Debt Securities) 11 740,509.27 127,670.78
Deposits - -
QOther Financial Liapilities 12 20,578.09 -
Non- Financial Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities (Net} 13 8,323.61 7.308.01
Provisions 14 - 131.79
Other Non- Financial Liabilities 15 19.531.01 223.14
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 16 40,000.00 £0,000.00
Other Equity 17 1,274,391.65 282,41527
2,155,588.11 523,769.92

TOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Significant Accounting Policies and QOther Notes
on financial stafements

As per our report of even date

CHARTERED ACCOUNTARTS::
FIRM REG. NO//B15328N

( Abhay Khandel

PARTNER

M.No.540408 i

uoiN: 2.35 o Yog BHAMVU 1351
Place : Nf.u)

Date : 29)¢]a023

es For and on be
W

Bihariji iy,.

Li

(O.P. BHARDWA.J)
MG. DIRECTOR
DIN : 000604

X~

(R.K. SHARMA)
CFO

f thé Board of Directors of

DIN : 02727539
" (RANJANA INDOLIA)

CO. SECRETARY
ACS: 36216




BIHARLJ ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC0O07047

Emuil id: Biharjiispat@gmail.com

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023
R.Q: 6§02 Chiranjiv Tower 43 Nehru Place New Delhi 110019

{(Amount in Rs "0007)

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars NOTES 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Rs. Rs.
Revenue from operations
Interest Income 18 25,278.17 11,222.06
Dividend Income 19 14.77 30.35
"1 Sales of Products 20 325,086.50 440,359.35
Sales of Services 21 1.716.75
Other 22 1.541.40 -
Total Revenue from operations 353,637.59 451,611.76
Other Income 23 977,762,09 -
TOTAL INCOME 1,331,399.47 45141176
EXPENSES
Finance Cost {Net) 24 35,190.27 29,790.79
Purchases of Stock-in trade 25 1.389.217.47 438,061.28
Changes In Invenicries Of Finished Goods And Stock In 2 (1,093,847 39) {13.029.56)
Trade
Employes Benefits Expenses 27 7.6147% 2,057.99
Deprecation and amortization expense 8 1.350.460 583.06
Other Expenses 29 10,764.52 2.308.46
Tolal Expenses 350,290.24 459.772,02
Profit before exceptional tems and tax 981,109.41 {8,160.28)
Exceplionol llems - -
Profit before tax 981,109.41 (8,160.258)
Prior period income 1,777.33 -
Tax expense:
{1) Cument tax
Provision for Current Tax - -
MAT Credit availicble/used/lapsed - {3,888.79)
{2} Deferred tax 2.089.63 5,475 .68
Profit for the year 991,976.38 (6,569.35)
Other Comprehensive Income - 182.59
Less: Pravision for Tax On Other Comprehensive Income - {50.80)
Total Comprehensive Income $91,976.38 {6,437.57)
Earning per equity share: - Basic & Diluled
Basic 185,33 (1.07)
Diluted 145.33 {1.07)
Significant Accounting Policles and Other Notes on financial
|statements

As per our report of even date
For Charanjit Singh & Assoclales
CHARTERED Acc%ﬁﬁ—f? .
FIRM REG, NO. QY632BN" "2

PARTNER
M.No.540408

uom: 2 3CUYo ZRHAMVLIASE
Place: N DelW

MG, DIRECTOR

DIN :oooewm 102727539
XA

(R.K. SHARMA)
CFO

. oynv .
, (RiNJANA/'u\mOUA)

CO. SECRETARY
ACS: 36216

| Date : Q!Sjgsgv,




{BIHARLUI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047

R.O: 602 Chiranjiv Tower 43 Nehru Place New Delhi 116019
Email id: Bihariflispat@gmail.com

CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

A. Cash Flow from operating activities:

Net Profif / (Loss} before tax & Exira Ordinary Hems
Other Comprehensive Income
Adjustment for:
Depreciation
Prior Period Income
Dividend Received
interest Received
impact of measuring investments at Fair Value
Interest Paid
Profit/{loss) on sale of iInvestments
Profit on sale of Fixed Asseis
Bad Debts

Operating Prefit/(Loss) before Working Capital changes
Adjustment for:

Trade & QOther Receivables

Short ferm Provision

Change in Current Assets

Inventories

Trade payables
Other liabilities

Cash Generated from Operations
Direct Taxes Paid [Net)

Net Cash from Operating Activities

B. Cash Flow from Invesfing Activilies:

Purchases/Sale of Investiments (Net)
Sale of Fixed Assets

Investment in Fixed Assets

Loans given/Received back (Net)
Interest Received

Dividend Received

Net Cash generated in Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Increase/decrease in unsecured Borrowings
interest paid
Net cash generated in Financing Aclivities

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as ot 15t April {Opening Balance)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March {Closing Balance)

(Amount in Rs '000')

2022-23 2021-22
Rs. Rs.
981,109.41 (8.140.2¢)
- 182,59
1,350.60 ' 583.04
1,777.33 -
(14.77) {30.35}
(25,278.17) {11,222.04)
. [(182.59)
35,190.27 29,790.79
(36,745.12) -
2,085.32 -
959,474.87 10,961,18
{186,897.73) 66,057.03
- (50.80)
6,090.35 2,649.20
{1.093,559.15) (13.029.56)
(13.746.44)} (53.472.06)
39,885.96 -
{288,772.14) 13,114.9¢
883.81 (3.823.47)
(287.888.33) 9,291 53
134,097.02 -
34.000.00 -
(7,130.71) (31512)
{489,417.93) 73,267 .07
25,2787 11,222.06
1477 30.35
{(307,138.48) 84,2043
612,838.49 {72,056.14}
{35,190.27) (29.790.79)
57764821 (T07.848.92) |
{11,398.80} {8.351.04)
11,973.39 20,324.44
574.59 11,973.39

As per our report of even date
For Charanji Singh & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOGNTARTS S,

FIRM REG. NO, f£5338N

T

( Abhay Khandef¥al)

PARTNER

M.No.540408

UDIN: 2354 0M088HAMVY 1351
Place: MNew Deliu

Date : _21'{’ 1093

{O.P. BHARDWAJ)
MG. DIRECTOR
DiN : 00060405

w A

{R.K. SHARMA)
CFO

half of the Board of Directors of
dybg Limpifed

& e\k’\y
(BHARAY SHARMA)
DIRECHOR

DiN : 02727539

foroe
(RANJA Aﬁoum

CO. SECRETARY
ACS: 36216




BIHARLJ! ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC0O07047

Statements of Changes in Equity as on March 31, 2023

R.O: 602 Chiranjiv Tower 43 Nehru Place New Delhi 110019

Email id: Biharfiilspat@gmail.com

a) Equity share caphial

{Amount In Rs '000)

Ecjulty shares of INR 10 each
lssued, subscribed and fully poid:- Number of Shares |  Amount
At Aprl 1, 2021 6,000,000 60,000.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period emors - -
Restated balance as at April 1, 2021 E -
Changes in equity share capital during the year (Note 14) - R
Al March 31, 2022 6,000,000 40,000.00
Changes in Equity Share Capilal due to prior period arors - i
Restated balance as at April 1, 2022 K
Changes in equity share capital during the year (Note 18} - -
At March 31, 2023 6,000,000 £0,000.00
b) Gther equity
items of Other
Particulars Reserves and Surpl.us Comprehensive income Total Equity
RBI Reserve Fund RBE RESERVE
Securitles
Premium For NBFC FUND for NBFC Retained Earnings Others
R (Conlingent
eserve
Provislons
As at April 1, 2021 75,600.00 31,845.85 2,190.00 1464,905.61 14,295.84 288,838.32
Profit/{Loss) for the year - [6,56%.34) [6.56%.36)
Income Tax for eqrier year 14.52 131.79 146.31
Re-measurement gain/{loss) on defined benefit plans -
Total comprehensive income as at March 31, 2022 - - - -
Al March 31, 2022 75,600.00 31,844.85 2,190.00 158,350.77 14,427.45 282,415.27
As at April 1, 2022 75,600.00 31,844.85 2,190.00 158,350.77 14,427.45 282,415.27
Profit/{Loss} for the year 991,976.38 991.976.38
Hems of other comprehensive income -
Re-measurement gain/{loss) on defined benefit plans -
4t comprehensive income as at March 31, 2022 - - - 991,976.38 991.976.38
At March 31, 2023 75.600.00 31,844.85 2,190.00 1.150,327.14 14,427.65 1.274,391.65
Summary of significant accounting pelicies
The accompanying notes are an infegral part of the financial statements.
As per ourreport of even date
For Charanjit Singh & Associules For and on bgifalf of ife Board of Directors of
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS. Biharil :
FIRM REG. NO. 015328}
(O.P. EBHARRW.
MG. DIRECTCR

{ Abhay Khandelwa
PARTMNER
M.No.540408

(R.K. SHARMA)
CFO

L dk

DIN ! 2?:272}_\

SeR\ e

CO. SECRETARY
ACS: 36216



BIHARLJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

A Corporate information
Binariji Ispat Udyog Limited {'the Company'} (Corporate 1D No.: 127109DL1974PLC007047) is o company limited by shares, incorporcied

on 19 Jan 1974 and domiciled in India. Subsequently, the fresh Certificate of incorporation was obtained by the company on 20 Feb
1986 changing the neme of the company from Biharifi Finance and Traders Limited to Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited with the object of
taking up the business of Fon & steel products apart from continuing with the finance business since the company was having in its
main objects the business of financing industrial enterprises. The shares of the Company are listed on the Metropelilan Stock Exchange
(MSE), India. The Company is a non-deposit faking non-banking financial company (NBFC) registered with the Reserve Bank of India
{RBI) since 5 March 1998, with registration no. 14.00388.

B BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indion Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as prescribed in the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time fo fime ond nofified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 [the Act] along with other relevant provisions of the Act. The company is categorised as a base layer NBFC.

The financial statements are prepared an a going cencern basis as the Management is safisfied that the Company shall be able to
continue its business for the foreseeable future and no material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the going
concern assumption. In making this assessment, the Managément has considered a wide range of information relating to present and
future conditions, including future projections of profitability. cash #ows and capital resources.

“GNIFICANT ITEMS OF ACCOUNTING POLICY

(a) Basis of Accounting:
The accounts of the Company are prepared under the historical cost convention. in accordance with applicable Accounting
standards, for recognition of incame and expenditure mercantile systems of accounting is followed .

(b) Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) requires management to make astimates
and assumptions that effect the reported statements of assets and liabilities ond the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the
date of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the year. The actual results could
differ from these esfimates. Any revision fo accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods,

{c) Property Flant & Equipment:
Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost and / or revalued cost iess depreciation.

(d) Depreciation:
Depreciation has been provided on siraight line method at the rates and basis prescribed in Schedule I to the Companies Aci,
2013 to write off assets up to 5% of original cost.

.{e) Investments:
Investments are stated at fair market values.

{f} Dividend
No Dividend has been decleared by the Company during the year.

{g) Valuation of inventories
Stock of Shares and Securities are valued at lower of cost or estimated realisable value.

{h) Contingent Liabilities
Disputed liabiliies and claims against the Company including claims by Taxation Authoriiies pending in appeals are freated as
contingent fiabilities and are not provided for and are shown by ways of notes.

(i) Taxesonincome
Tax expenses for the relevant period comprises of curment tax and deferred tox. Deferred Tax Assetfs is recognized, subject fo
consideration of prudence, on all timing difference between faxable income and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of being reversed in one or more subsequent periods. The accumuiated deferred tax liability is
adjusted by applying the tax rates and tox laws applicable at the yeor end.




BIHARLI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLCO07047
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 20

23

Amount in Rs "000")

NOTE - 1: CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS As gt 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Cash in Hand [ds per Books & Certified) 47796 444,50
Balances with Scheduled Banks
In Cumrent Accounts 96.64 11,508.89
574.59 11,973.39
NOTE - 2: TRADE RECEIVABLES As af 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured, considered good)
Trade recelvables considered good - Disputed - -
Trade receivables considered goed - Undisputed 235.213.2¢ 48,315.48
Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Trade receivables credit impaired - -
235213.21 48 315.48

Ageing for Trade Recelvable outstanding as at March 31, 2023 is as follows:

Quistanding for fellowing perlods hem due date of Paymenis

Farticulars

iess than § month | é month - 1 year | 1-2 years| 2-3 years Morethan 3 vears [ Total
() Undisputed Trade receivables —considered good 204,384.07 168.95 - 84.45 30,575.75 235,213.2)
{ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables —which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
{ili} Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
{iv) Dispuled Trade Receivables— considered good - - - - - -
{v} Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credil nisk - - - - - -
[vi} Disputed Trade Receivables —credit impaired - - - - - -
[ Total 204,384.07 168.95 - 84.45 30,575.75 235.213.21
Ageing for Trade Receivable ding as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:
Ouistanding for followlng periods rom due date of Payments
Pariculars Less than é month | é month - 1 year | 1-2 years] 2-3 years Meorethan 3 years | Total
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables —considered good 17.6446.67 - 93.06 - 30,575.75 48,315.48
) Undisputed Trade Receivables —which have significant increase in credit risk -
{iil} Undlisputed Trade Receivables — credlit impaired -
{iv) Disputed Trade Receivables— considered good -
(v} Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk -
[vi] Dispuied Trade Receivables —credit impaired . -
Tolal 17,646.67 - 93.04 - 30,575.75 48,315.48

NOTE - 3 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

As ot 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

LOANS AMD ADVANCES (Unsecured, considerad good)
Loans {including interest)

- Considered Good-Related Party 156,724.09 @3,088.16
- Considered Good-Others 459,542.60 4285221
- Considered Doubtful 1,174.82 1,174.82
- Provision for Doubtful Loans (1,174.82) {1,174.82)
£14,266.48 135,938.34
Advances -
[Recoverable in Cash of in kind o for value 1o be received)
- For Capital Goods 23,412.50 25.975.00
- To Related Parties 500.00 500.00
-To Others
Considered good 80,829.07 72,297.30
Corsidered doublful 20.00 9C.00
Less; Provisions {90.00) {90.00)
104,741.57 98,772.30
Security & Cther Depaosits 743,68 2463.68
GST Recoveralle | 3,705.69 3,150.66
) 725,457.43 238,125.01

Y
{0\~

P




BIHARLI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047

HOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

{Amount In Rs '000'}
~

[ Note - 4: INVESTMENTS - LONG TERM (AT COST]

PAID UP
UMBER MARKET VALUE
NAME OF THE COMPANY FACEVALE| ‘\pye | M OF SHARES cost Et QUOTED /
UNQUOTED
ASON ASON AS ON ASON ASON AS ON
1.03.2023 1.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 1.03.2023 31.03.2022
TRE] (LR L'G'ly_ Lmy_ % — (Hs.'F . 5.
Juoted
BIHARLI INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 104- 104- - 10.000 - 12,13 - 19.13 | QUOTED
KAMADGIRI FASHION LTD 10/~ 10/- - 36590 - 991.58 - 1.317.95 | QUOTED
QUALITY SYNTHETIC iINDUSTRIES LTD. i0/- 10/- - 528353 - 80.717.71 - 71.083.48 | QUOTED
CNIDA FINANCE LIMITED 10/- 10/- - 300 - 15.00 - 1.23 | QUOTED
SRINARAYAN RAJ KUMAR MERCHANTS LTD. 104+ 10/- - 13G.000 - 45675 - 8.385.00 | QUOTED
PENTA MEDIA GRAPHICS LTD. 10/- 10/- - 5.400 - 4.48 - 1.40 | QUOTED
OSWAL AGRO FUREN LTD. 10/- 10/- - 1.100 - 512 - 14D | QUOTED
- 62,409.77 - 80.78%.79
LESS: PROVISION FOR PERMAMNENT DECREASE IN - [34.3%) - {34.39)
MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENT.
- 62,375 : gg Zgg
Ungquoted
CRAKRA EXPORTS PVT.LTD. 100/~ 100/- - 2.350 - 191.18 - 123.10 | UNQUOTED
JOTINDRA STEEL & TUBES UMITED 10/~ 10/- - 130.208 - 12.500.00 - 12.500.00 | UNQUOTED
AMARPALI SAPPHIRE DEVELOPERS PVTLTD, 0/ 10/4- - 4,500 - 4500 - 4500 | UNQUOTED
AMRAPAL! PRINCELY ESTATE FRIVATE LIMITED 10/- T~ - 1.000 - 10.00 - 10,00 | UNQUQTED
ADMIRE HOTELS INDEA PVTLTD. 10/- 10/- - 10,000 - 2.500.00 - 2.500.00 | UNQUOTED
PEBBLES PRULEASE PRIVATE LIMITED 104- 10/- . - 1,300 - 13.00 - 13.00 | UNQUGTED
SYNERGY FREIGHTWAYS PVTLTD 100/~ 100/- - 980 - 9800 - 98.00 | UNQUOTED
THREE PLATINUM SOFTECH PVT.LTD 10/~ 10/- - 3.800,000 - 38,000.00 - 38.000.00 | UNQUOTED
HEART BEET CITY DEVELOPERS PVI.LTD. 10/- 10/- - 1,300 - 13.00 - 13.00 | UNQUOTED
TAANZ FASHION INDIA PVTLTD 100/- i00/- - 51.955 - 5,195.50 - 6.439.80 | UNQUOTED
MODGEN FASHION INDIA PVT.LTD 10/~ 10/~ - - - - - - UNQUOTED
MAGNUM PRODUCTS PVT.LTD 104- 10/- 51,100 - 6,400.28 - 6,400.28 - | UNQUOTED
4,400.28 58.565.68 $,400.28 59.741.90
In Parinership Firms
M/s Amrapai Grand
Balance Brought forward - - - -
Net Profit for the year - - - -
Grand Tolal $,400.28 120,941.06 4,400.28 140,497.2¢

in Partnership Fivms
M/s Rashi Developers

/s Amrapali Grca:id *
{*) | Refer note No.40 [}

Names of Pariners

Bihariji ispat Udyog Limiled. 50%
Jhunjhunwaila Trading {P) Lid. 25%
Matoshree Properiies {P} Lid. 5%

Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited, 10%

Ultra Home Constructions (P) Lid. $0%

Profit sharing Rofia
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BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

(Amount in Rs '000")

NOTE - 5. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

NOTE — 4 : INVENTORIES

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022 |

{ As per inventories taken, valued and certified by the management]

Shares & Secuiities { as per Note)
Stock (Trading/Contracfing)
Stock {Plots)

Project Wip

146,343.34 33,501.59
10,602.62 13.024.18
42,203.20 -

941,224.00 -

1,140.373.17 44,525.78

NOTE — 7 : Deferred tax Assetls [Nef)

As af 31.03.2023

As af 31.03.2022

Deierrement of Processing Charges as per Ind AS

17,527 .47

8.437.83

17.527.47

8437.83

NOTE = 9 : Other Non-Financials Assets

As af 31.03.2023

As af 31.03.2022

Income Tax Payments & Tax Deducted At Source

20,301.57

18,696.93

20,301.57

18,696.93

s
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BIHARLJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109D11974PLCO07047

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023

{Amount in Rs '000")

{0) Term Loan from Nupur Finvest Pvi Ltd

During the year the company has availed Term Loan for Rs.2,50,00,000/- [Rupees Two Crores Fift
way of Second Charge on immovable property located at Khewat khata Number 195/322.Mu

NOTE - 10 : TRADE PAYABLES As at 31.03.2023 As al 31.03.2022
Sundry Creditors : 32,254.48 44,020.92
32,254.48 44,020.92
Trade Payables aging schedule
Trade Payable Ageing as of March 31, 2023 Is as follows:
Ovtstanding for following periods from due dale of Peyments
P
articulars less than 1 yeor 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years
[i] MSME R B B _ .
| {ii] Others 31,919.04 311.09 24.34 0.01 32,254.48
i} Disputed due -MSME - . - - B
liii] Disputed due -Other - - - - -
Total 31.91%9.04 311.09 24.34 0.01 32,254.48
Trade Payable Ageing as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:
Oulstanding for following periods frem due date of Payments
icul
Parficulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years
{i} MSME - - - - -
i) Others 45979.94 40.97 - 0.01 46,020.92
fiii) Dispuled due -MSME - - - - -
fiii} Disputed due -Cther - - - - -
Tofal 45,979.94 40.97 - 0.01 446,020.92
NOTE - 11 ; Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) As at 31,.03.2023 As at 31,03.2022
1. SECURED
A. CURRENT BORROWINGS
a,  TERM LOAN
Nupur Finvest Pvt Ltd 24,860.18 -
Jana Small Finance Bank 38,300.2% 47,766.42
b. WORKING CAPITAL LOAN
Jana Small Fnance Bank {OD Limit) 161,617.05 4,391.92
I, UNSECURED
a. From Bodies Corporate
Related Parties 246,415.52 72,034.85
Other Parties 266,840.469 1,002.06
b. Due to firms where Company is pariner :
M/s Rashi Develtopers 2,448.57 2,448.57
M/s Amrapali Grand 26,94 2594
74050927 127,670.78

y takhs Only) from M/s. Nupur Finvest Private Limited secured by
statil, Number 31, killa Number -15(7-13) , 18{7-13}, Khewal khata

Number -195/322, 327/527, Mu Number -31, Killa Number -14{8-0} , 17/1{4-14), Village -Mewala Maharajpur, Haryana Measuring - 3.5125 acres stands in the
name of M/s Bihariji Ispat Udyog Lid. Balance outstanding as per repayment schedule on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 2,48,60,180.97/- Including interest Rs, 1,41,105/-
{Previous year Rs.Nil/- ) and ihe installments due within the period of next 12 months are Rs. 35,84,822,61/- (previous year Rs. Nil}

| {b} Werking Capital Loan from Jana Small finonce Bank Lid

OD limits sancticned to Biharif lspat Udyog Ltd from Jana Small Finance Bank Lid consists of Od Limits of Rs, 16,00,00,000/- [Rupees Sixteen Crores only) and
Emergency Loan 4.16,16,000/- [Rupees Four Crores Sixteen Lakhs Sixieen Thousand Only) secured by way of Equitable mortgage of First and Exclusive Charge
on immovable property located at Khewat khata Number 195/322.Mu, Number 31, kitla Number -15(7-13) . 16{7-13), Khewat khata Number -195/322, 327/527.
Mu Number -31, Xilla Nurmber -14{8-0} , 17/1[4-1¢}, Village -Mewaia Maharaiour, Haryana Measuring - 3.5125 acres stands in the name of M/s Biharji spal Udyog
Lid. along with First and Exclusive Charges on 2/3rd share in land total measuring tol0 bighas, 2 biswas, bearing khasra nos. 730min (0-18).733 min.[4-9) 8 754{4-
15) . situated in the revenue state of the village, Rajokari , Tehshil Vasant Vihar , New Delhi & Land Measuring & begas a9 biswas . bearing khasra nos. 756(4-9) &
782(2-0), situated in the revenue estate of villoge Rajokarn, Tehshil Vasant Vinar New Delhi stands in the name of M/s Magnum Products Pviitd, by way of
moerigage in favour of the JSFB. Balance owisianding of Emergency Loan as per repayment schedule on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 3,83,00,288/- [Previous year Rs.

4,77.66,418/- ).
DA . ]
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BIHARLII ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLCO07047
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023
) (Amount In Rs '000')
1. During the year the Term toan from ICICI Home Finance secured by way of equitable mortgage of Property PNA-01 Y, The Pinnacle, DLF City, Gurgaon has
been repaid and there are no further dues payable against the said loan and the corporate guarantee of the company has been duly discharged , however,
the satisfaction of charge or: ROC is under process.

2. M/s Jofindra Steel & Tubes Limited had faken a joint loan from Tata Capital Financial Services Uid in the name of M/s. Bihariji spat Udyog Lid., Quality
Synthefic Industries limited, Mr.Navneet Sureka, Mr.Vishnu Kumar Sureka and Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka, where M/s, Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited, is a Co-
applicant. The loan is secured by way of equitable mortgage of Property ot First Floor, 2nd Portion, Pramukh Plazg, Wing "A” Chakala Road, Chakala, Andheri
(East). Mumbai owned by the company, and alse personal guarantee of Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka & Mr.Vishnu Kumar Sureka. Since the loan was disbursed
to/and uiilised by the co-applicant M/s Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited , hence, all the transaction related there to have been recorded in the financial
statements of the said co- applicant . Balance cubstanding as per repayment schedule on 31.03.2023 is Rs.2,00.70,932/- {Previous yeor Rs.2.26,59.13%/- } and the
installments due within the period of nexf 12 months are Rs, 28,99,448/- [previous year Rs, 23,99,431/-}

NOTE - 12 : Other Financiat Liabilites As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Temp. Bank Overdraft 19,475.40 -
Wages Payable 1,102.49 -

20,578.09 -
NOTE - 13 : Current Tax Liabiliies (Net) As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
For Income Tax 1.494.46 1.496.44
For fax on comprehensive income 5,560.78 5.428.99
income Tox Deducted at Source 1.266.34 382.55
8,323.61 7.308.01

NOTE ~ 14 ; Provisions As al 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

For Income Tax - -

For tax on comprehensive income - 131.79
- : 131.7¢9

NOTE - 15 : Other Non- Financial Labilities As at 31.03.2023 As ot 31.03.2022

Advance from Customers-Reiated Party - -
Advance from Customers-Others 19,531.01 22314

19.531.01 223.14

mL{??Q%W
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BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC0O07047

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

{Amountin Rs "000°)

NOIE = 25 : Purchases of Stock-in trade

As at 31.03.2023

As af 31.03.2022

Purchase of Finished Goods
Purchase of Plots

Purchase of Unquoted Shares
Investment Transfer to Stock in Trade
Land Transfer to Stock in Trade

245,577.91
69.416.02
153.82
132,845.72
941,224,00

438,061.28

1,38%9,217.47

438,061.28

NOTE - 24 : Changes {n Inventorles Of Flnished Goods And

Slock In Trade

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

STOCKS AT COMMENCEMENT OF THE YEAR

Shares & Securities 33,501.5% 33.496.22

Stock {Trading/Contracting} 13,024.18 -
STOCKS AT CLOSE OF THE YEAR

Shares & Securities 144,343.34 33,501.59

Stock {Trading/Conftracting) 10,602.462 13.024.18

Stock (Piots) 42,203.20 -

Project Wip 941,224.00 -
JNCREASE / (DECREASE) IN STOCKS (1.093.847.39) {13,029.58)

NOTE - 27 : Employee Benefits Expenses

As al 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Salary Wages Bonus & Allowances

7.614.79

2,057.99

7,614.79

2,057.99

NOTE - 28 : Deprecalion and amorization expense

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Deprecation and amortization expense

1,350.60

583.06

1,350.50

583.06

NOTE - 29 : Ofher Expenses

As af 31.03.2023

As ol 31.03.2022

Advertisernent and Publicity

Loss on sales of shares

Repairs and Maintenance
Consultancy and Professional Charges
Auditor's Remuneration

Rent paid

Rates & Taxes

Listing Fees

Director's Meeting Fees

Bad Debts

Traveling,Conveyance & Vehicles Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses

36.24 25.72
5,099.62 -
174.5% 339.29
599.51 740.58
40.00 36.00
900.00 -
168.09 93.42
55.00 55.00
6.50 9.25
2,085.32 -
1.65 4.15
1.598.09 1,.011.05
10,764.52 2,308.44
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BIHARLJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

{Amount in Rs "000'}

30 Commitments and contingencies

3

—_

Contingent Liabitities not provided for in respect of:

{a) Corporate guarantees issued in favour of JV partner ‘M/s TPSPL for Rs. 80,00,00,000/-.

{b) Comporate guarantess issued in favour of Loan obtained by M/s. Mauria Udyog Limited Rs.2,84,00,000/- {Rs.2,84,00,000/-) has been discharged. however, the
satisfaction of charge on ROC is under process. N .

{c] Comporale gucrantees issued in favour of OD limit obtained by M/s, Taanz fashion India Private Limited Rs.6,50,00,000/- (Rs.6,50.00,000/-} has been discharged,
however, the satisfaction of charge on ROC is under process, )

{d} Comporate guaraniees issued in favour of Loan cbtained by M/s. Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited  Rs.3,01,00,000/- {Rs.3,01,00,06C/-)

In the opinion of the management, cunent assets, loans and advances will have a valug on realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the
amount at which they are stated. The balances of sundry debtors, sundry creditors and loans ond advances are however, subject to canfirnations and adjustments, if

any.

32 Execution of Capital Contracts in respect to Advance Paid by the company for Rs.2,59,75,000/- from 2004 along with claim are pending.

33 Deferred Tax Assets has been created on:-

PARTICULAR As On 01.04.2022 For the year As On 31.03.2023
|Bepreciation [86.08) - [86.08]
Provision for Doubtful Debls & Loans - - -
Unabsorbed Long Term Capital Loss 906,68 11,329,12 12,235.78
Unabsorbed Depreciation 8.30 230.76 230071 ~
</ Business Loss 7.608.96 [2,470.25) 513871

.et deferred tax asset §,437.83 9.089.63 17,527.47

34 Other Legal Matters

{a) The income tax department has carmied out a search and seizer operation on 09th september 2010, U/S 132 of the Income Tax Act, 1961"(Act}”, the Income Tax
Departmnet have reassessed the income from Assessment year ,2005-06, to 2010-11 u/s 143(3] rws, 153A of the Act, and raised the following demands, against which
Commissicher of Income Tax Appeais -"CIT-{A]", ITAT and High Court have given substantial relief. After adjusting the relief allowed by the "CIT-{A}", ITAT and High Court
there remain no demand payable os on dale. However the Income Tax Department has preferred appeals against the order of the " High Court ' before the * Hor'ble
Suprem court.

Tax on Additional Interest on
Addilional Inceme | Demand pending after | Demand pending after
Assessment Year Income assessed "
disputed in Appeals assessed fill the date CIT appeal Effect ITAT appedal Effect
P i of assessment
2007-08 37.373.46 26,801.71 Nil Nil

&
(b} The Income tax department also carried out a search and seizer operafion on 7th of August 2013, U/$ 132 of the Income Tax Act, 1961"(Aci)”, the Income Tax
Department have seized a bunch of documents. The Company has filled the required reums, ufs 153 A of the Act,  the Income Tax Depariment have reassessed the
Income from Assessment year ,2008-09. to 2013-14 u/s 143(3) rw.s. 153A of the Act, ond raised the following demands, against which Commissioner of Income Tax
Appeals have given substantial relief. After adjusting the refief allowed by the "CIi-[A]" and “ITAT" there remains no demand payable as on date.

{c} The Reserve bank of Indig vide is notificafion dated/2010 has made it mandaiory that the Non Banking Financial Companies shall not invest into capital of any
partnership firm and advised to seek early retirement from existing partnesships. The parinership firms where company was already o partner before the date of such
notification are into rea! estate projects which invalves various other legisiative approvals . However the company has decided not to participate in any new ventures

- = {he existing Partnership Firm. The Campany is making efforis for eary retirement from such partnerships.

{d} The Loan and Invesiment made by the company has exceeded the exposure noms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, however the Company being a Base
Layer NBFC, credit concentration and large exposure norms are not applicable upon it.

(e} The Contingent Provision against Standard Assets @ 0.30% as per erstwhile Nofificafion No-DNBR.PD.CC.No.002 / 0310001 / 2014-15 issued by RB, made in earlier year
is sufficient to meet the requirement for Base Layer NBFC, hence ne more provision is made during the year.

35 Operating segments

The Company has presented segment information in the Consolidated Fnancial Statements. Accordingly | in terms of paragraph 4 of the Ind-AS-108 'Operating

Segments’, no disclourses related fo segments are presented in these Standalone Financial Statements. %




BIHARJIISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
NCYES | ORMIi4G PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023

38 Financial Instrument Measwrement and Disclosures

{Amount in Rs '000")

Set out below, is a carmparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of The Company's financial instruments, other than those with carmying amounts thal are

reasonable opproximations of fair values:-

a. Fair value of financial asseis:

Camying Value Fair Value
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial assets measured al falr value through profit and loss account
Investment in quoted shares - 62,375.38 - 80,755.40
*Reconciliation of Summary of Financial Insfrument and Measurement
Opening (Book Value) 62.375.38 62,375.38 62.375.38 62,375.38
Sale/ Transter to Stock during the year 62.375.38 - 82.171.47 -
Unrealised Gain on Fair Valuation booked upto Previous Year - - 18,380.02 18,132.92
Falr Valuation for the Year - - 1,41607 247.09
Closing carrying Value / Fair Value - 62,375.38 80,755.40
Canying Value Fair Value
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 Maorch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial assets measured af amertised cost
. ISecurity deposits to others &77.33 197.33 677.33 197.33
Securty deposifs to government 56.35 66.35 66.35 66.35
Investment in governmenit securities - - - -
Investment in equity instruments 6,400.28 1,40,4%97.29 6,400.28 1,40,497,29
invesiment in partnership firm - -
Loans to related parties 1,56,724.00 93.086.14 1,.56,724.09 93,086.16
Leans 1o other parties 5.64,284.17 1,41,624.51 56428417 1,41,624.51
Trade receivables 2.35.213.21 48,315.48 2,35.213.21 48,315.48
Cash and cash equivalenis 574.59 11,973.3% 574.59 11,973.39
Other bank bolances - -
Other financial asset 3.705.69 3,150.66 3,705.69 3,150.66
b. Fair value of financial liabilities:
Carrying Value Fair Valve

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Term loan 63.160.47 A7,746.42 63.160.47 47,766.42
tean from Companies/Firms {related party) 2,46.415.52 72,034.85 2,46,415.52 72,034.85
Loan from Companies/Firms 2,69.316,23 3,477.59 2,69,316.23 3,477.59
Leans repayakle on demand from banks 161,617,053 4,391.92 61,617.05 4,391.92
Trade payables 32,254.48 44,0202 32,254,48 46,020.92
Other financial iabilities 20,578.0% - 20,578.09 -

fhe management assessed thal cash and cash equivalenis, frade receivables, security deposiis, loans o retated parfies and others, rade and other payables and other

financial assets and liabilities approximate their carying amounts largely due to the short-term malurities of these instruments.

The iair value of the financia! assets and liabiiities is included af the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a cument fransaction between willing parties,
other than in a forced or liquidation safe. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Security deposits-

The security deposits have been fair valued based by applying DCF method using a discount rale representative of the Company's current rale of borrowings. They are
classified as leve! 2 fair value in the fair value hierarchy due to the inciusion of unobservable inputs, including coutnerparty credil risk,

Fixed rate borrowings -

The carrying vaiue and fair value of fixed rate borrowings has been considered the same since the loans are for shorter period and inferest rate approximates its fair value.

Falt value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are measured at amortised cost and for which fair
values are disclosed in the financial staterents. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its
financial instruments into the three levels presciibed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows undemeath the table.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial staterments are calegorised within the fair vaiue hierarchy, described as follows, based

on the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement as o whole:

- Level | — Quoted {unadiusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or fiabilities

- Level 2 — Valuation fechniques for which the lowest levet input that s significant 1o the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

- Level 3 — Valudtion technigues for which the Iow Sﬁféve_bmp
v

Is significant 1o the fair value measurement is ur@ g
5
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BIHARLJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENYS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

{Amount in Rs '000")
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include;
(i) the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
{ii) the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is deterrmined using discounted cash flow analysis.

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's assets and liabifties.

Quantitative disclosures falr value measurement hierarchy for assets as al March 31, 2023

Fair valye
Date of valuation Total Quoted prices in Significant cbservable Signiticant
active markets inputs unobservable inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2} {Level 3)
Financial assets
Financial assets for which fair valves are disclosed
Financial asset measured ot fair value through profit or loss account
Investment in mutual funds March 31, 2023 - - - -
Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Security deposits March 31, 2023 677.33 - 677.33 -
There have been no transfers among level 1 and level 2 during the year.
Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2022
Fait value
Date of valuation Total Quoted pricesin Significant observable Significant
active markets inputs unobservable inputs
(Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
Financia! assets
Findncial assets for which fair valves are disclosed
Financial asset measured of far value through
Investment in mutual funds March 31, 2022 80,755.40 80.755.40 - -
Financial asset measured at amortised cosl
Security deposits March 31, 2022 197.33 - 197.33 -

There have been no fransfers among level 1 and level 2 during the year.

Flnancial risk management objectives and policies
The Company's financial licbilities comprise borrowings, frade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liakiliies is to finance the Company's operations
and to provide guaraniess o support ifs operations. The Company's principal financial assets include securty deposits, frade receivables, and cash and cash equivalents

and other financial assets that derive direclly from its operations.
The Company is exposed to market risk, credi risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s management oversees the management of these risks. The Campany's management
reviews and agrees policies for managing ecch of these risks, which are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will flucluate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of
risk: interest rate risk, curency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodily risk. The financial instruments affected by market risk are its term toans from
banks and financial institutions, foreign cunency exposures and investments in mutual funds.

“he sensitivity analysis in the following sections reicte to the posilion as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratic of fixed to floating interest rofes of the debt are constant. The analysis
exclude the impact of movemnenls in market variables on: the camying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations.

Assumplions made in caiculating the sensftivity analysis - The sensitivity of the refevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This
is based on the financial liabilities held af March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of @ financial instrument will fluctuate becauss of changes in market interest rates. The Company's primarily

has fixed interest rate loans, hence its exposure 1o the risk of changes in market interest rates shall not be material.

Foreign currency risk

Foreign curmrency risk is the risk that the fair vaiue or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuale because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure
to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily 1o the Company's aperating activities. However the Company does not deal in foreign currency, hence
the exposure is imited.

Credit risk
Credit fisk is the risk that counterparty wil not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or custorner contract, leading to ¢ financie! loss. The Company is exposed {o
crediit risk from its operafing activities {primarily trade recelvables) and from fts financing aclivities, including deposits with banks, security deposits and other finoncial

instruments,




BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

{Amount in Rs '000")

Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by each unit subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and conlrol relating to custorner credit risk management.
Qutstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored for any expecled detault in repayment.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. In addition, o large number of minor receivables cre grouped info
homegenous groups and assessed for impaiment collectively. The maximum exposure 1o credit risk at the reporting dote is the carrying value of each class of financial
assets disclosed in the financial statements. The Company does not hold collateral as security.

Financial instruments and cash depesits

Credit fisk from balances with banks i managed by the Company's freasury department in accordance with the Company's policy. Investmenis of surplus funds are made
only with approved counterparties and within credit fimits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limils are reviewed by the Compaoanys Board of Directors on
an annudt basis. The limils are set fo minimise the concantration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to maoke payments.

The Company's maximum exposure to credit fisk for the compenents of the balance sheet ot March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 is the carrying ameounts as Tustrated in

financial statements.

Liquidity risk

Liquiciity risks are managed by the Corporate Treasury. The Company's objective is fo maintain ¢ balance ketween conlinuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
bank overdrafts, bank loans and equity shares. The Company attempls 1o ensure that there is a balance between the fiming of outflow and inflow of funds. The Company
assessed the concentration of fisk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low since Company has occess to a sufficient variety of sources of funding.
The Company is not subject io any restrictions on the use of its capital thal could significantly impact its operations. In light of these facilifies, the Company is noi exposed

to any fiquidity risk.

As at March 31, 2023

Expected credit loss for rade receivables under simplified opproach

Ageing Less Than é Months & Months - 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More Than 3 Years Total
Gross camying amount 204,384 .07 168.95 - 84.45 30,575.75 2,35213.21

Expected credit losses - - - R
|Loss allowance provision)
Carrying amount of frade 2.04,384.07 148.95 - 84.45 3057575 2,35,213.1
receivables (net of
impairment}

As at March 31, 2022

Expected credit loss for frade receivables under simplified approach

Ageing Less Than & Meonths & Months - 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More Than 3 Years Total
Gross camying amount 17.6486.67 - 23.06 - 30.575.75 48,315.48
Expected credit losses
[Loss allowance provision)
Carrying amount of trade

receivables {nef of
impairment} 17.646.67 - 93.04 - 30,575.75 48,315.48

Loss allowance on March 31, 2022
Changes for Allowances
Loss allowance on March 31, 2023

_Expected credit loss tor Loans and advances under simplified approach
4s at March 31, 2023

fardiculars Total
Gross camying amount 72227308
Expected credit losses [Loss allowance provision) 11,244.82)
Carrying ameunt of Loan and advances {net of impairment) 7,21,008.2¢
As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Total
Gross cartying amount 2,35975.49
Expected credit losses [Loss allowance provision) . 1.264.82)
Carrying amount of Loan and advances {net of impalrment) 2,34,710.67
Loss allowance on March 31, 2022 1,264.82
Changes for Allowdnhces -
Loss allowance on March 31, 2023 1,264.82
The lable below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial fiabiiities based on contractual undiscounted payments
Particulars On demand Less Than & Months & Months to 1 Year 1103 Years More Than 3 Years Total
INR INR INR INR
Year ended March 31, 2023
Long temm borrowings 7,15.64%.09 1.872.44 1,873.47 14,937.04 6,177.22 7.40,509 .27
Trade payables 32.254.48 - - - - 32,254.48
Other payables 20,578.09 - - - - 20,578.09
7,68.4B1.68 1.872.48 1.873.47 14,937.04 617722 7.93341.84
Particulars Ondemand _=tess Than é Months 4 Months to t Year 110 3 Years More Than 3 Years Tetal
[;‘/ - INR INK INR INE
Year ended March 31, 2022
Long term borowings - - - 1,27,670.78
Trade payables _ Ww R 46,020.52
Other payables - __ - 7 - -
- = T 7 T2V - T7367T.71
4
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39 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE (AS IDENTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT), AS REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING STANDARD ‘1AS-24" ARE GIVEN BELOW:
i) LIST OF RELATED PARTY
{a) Subsidiory:
(i} Magnum Products Pvi Lid.

(b} Enterprises owned or significanily influenced by relative of individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an
Interest in the voling power of the reporling enlerprises that gives them contral or significant influence:

{if Jolindra Steel & Tubes Lid. {xiv] V.K.Flals Pvt. Ltd.

(i} Srinarayan Roj Kumar Merchonts Lid. [xv} Toonz Fashion India Pyt Ltd

fii} Mauria Udyog Limited [xvi} Biharij Fancy Fibers & Fabrics Lid.
livk J.5.1. Engineering Services Lid. {xvii] Bharna Properties (P) Lid.

{v] Sarcj Metal Warks Private Lid, {xviii) Puranmal Foods India (P) Lid.

(vi}] Chakra Exports {P) Ltd. {ixx] Vee Emm Infotecenter Pvi. Lid.
{vil] Rarn Forgings Pvi. Lid. [xx] Bihariji Land & Housing Pvt.Lid
[vil) SSKS Estates Private Limited {xxi] SSKS BUILD WELL Pvi. Lid.

fix} VL Estates (P) Lid, [xxii} SKD Estates Pvi. Lid.

x} Aakshi Exports (P) Ltd.

[xij Sri Narayan Steel Industries Pvi. Lid.
[xii) Sureka Tube Industries Py, Lid,

[xfi] Voishnodevi Properties Pyl Lid.

{¢) Llist of Key Management Perscnnel Mr. O.P. Bhardwa [Managing Direclor)
Mr. R K Sharma (CFO)
Ms. Ranjana Indolia {Company Secretary)

{d} Relative of Key Management Personnel (with
whom fransaction have laken place during the year}. Ni!
{e} Otherrelated paries Nil
iil) TRANSACTION WITH RELATED FARTIES
TYPE OF RELATED DESCRIPTION OF THE TRANSACTION VOLUME OF THE TRANSACTIONS AMOUNT OUTSTANDING
PARTY RECEIVABIF / fPAYARIFY
Current Year Previous Yeaor Cwrent Year | Previous Year
Where Control Exists |Invesiment made {Parinership) - - -
Loans & Advances given 5,57.316.96 7,91,245.00 1.56,724,09 1,11.734.88
Loans & Advances received back 5.11.705.32 2,03.515.94 - -
Loan taken 596,193.04 77,450.00 2,47.234.85 72,034.85
Loan repaid 4,11,893.38 8,701.23 - -
Interest received - 2.966.79 8.539.03 -
Interest paid 2,746.76 284 85 - -
Commission received - - -
Rent received 969.25 - -
Rent Paid 212.40 -
Purchases of goods / Shares 1.565.63 2,402.79 - -
Investment - - -
Payment of statutory dues by related party on cur - - -
behailf
Sale of Goods / Shares 3,19.730.05 4,30,431.50 1,77,255.86 -
Reimbursements - - - -
Directors' Fee - 8.33 - -
Key Management Loan taken - 7.600.00 - 2,750,060
Personnel Loan repaid - 65.025.00 -
Remunerdtion 1,800.00 504.00 -
Purchases of goods / Shares - - - -
Other Related Party Sale of Goods / Shares - - - -
NOTE: 1 Inrespect of above parties. there is no pravision for doubiful debis as on 31st March,2023 and no amount has been written off or written
back during the year in respect of debts due from them.
NOTE: 2 Out of above cerlain fransaction requires approval from members and Central Govemment, which are yvet to be taken.

40 The Company is a parner in M/s Arnrapoll Grand and Rashi Developers as on 31,03.2023.The Profit and Loss has not been accounted for as the accounts of
the above firms have not beenreceived by the Company. Currentiy Rashi Developers is inactive in view of completion of the designated project under the
said partnership firm.

41 The Company is a pariner with Amrapali Grand, In terms of the Crders passed by Honble Supreme Caourt in the Civii Writ Petifion 240 of 2017 fifled Bikram
Chatterjee & Ors. Vs Union of India & Ors., all the assels/companies/projects related 1o Amrapali Group have been entrusted with the Ld. Court Receiver
appointed by Hon'ble Supreme Court. Therefore, the said Partnership firm stands dissolved. in view of the Orders passed by Hor'ble Supreme Court,

42 Hon’ble Supreme Courl vide its Crder dated 23.07.2019 In the case fitled Bikram Chatteriee & Ors Vs Union of India & Ors has dealt with the financiai
transactions of Amrapali Group of Companies. The matter is currently pending hearing before the Hon'ble Apex Court and the specific liability as was
chalienged by the Company amounting to Rs.7.22 crores have now been reduced 1o Rs.1.67 crores as mentioned in the Note Dated 17.05.2022 [Volume No.
W-41 of the Hon'ble Court Index). as determined by the Forernsic Auditors and continues to rermain challenged and pending before the Honourable Supreme
court, Praviion of which has not been mude\,ﬁjhé&nﬁ@é@ﬁiﬁcoums for the year ended 31.03.2023. Further the company dvanced asum of Rs. 3 Cr. ta
individuat who was related to the Amarpali Groog of compo There arg remote chances of recovery of the amount.
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(Amount In Rs '000")
The company had purchased Villas in the year 2011 from M/s. Solaris Infrastructure Pvi. Ud and af the request of Solaris Infrasiructure Pvt. Ltd, had paid an
advance amount of Rs.4,03,47,450/- in favour of Eleven Buildcon Pyvi. Ltd. That both these companies i.e., Solaris infrastructure Pyl Lid & Eleven Buildcon Pwi.
Ltd., in connivance with each other have played a Fraud against the company, whereby the company has filed o complaint with Economic Offence wWing
(ECW), Delhi Police, New Delhi ang o FIR bearing No. 125 of 2017 Dated 04.08.2017 under Section 409/420/1208 of IPC, has been registered against the
accused companies narnely Solaris infrastruciure Pvi. Ltd & Eleven Bulldcon Pvt. Lid. by the EOW, Delhi Poiice and the the EQW,. Delhi Police have filed the
charge sheet against the accused, congnizance of the same has been taken by the Hormble Chiet Metropolitan Magistrate {South East), Sakel Court, New
Delhi under CC No. 178/2022. Due 1o the above | the delivery of the Villas seems doubtful and therefore, any income related o the aforesaid transaction shail
only be bocked after completion of the investigation by the EOW and the same would be offered to tax in the year of receipt of such claim.

Project Joint Venture

Company has entered into a collaborafion agreement for development of company’s land situated in Mustalit No. 31, Kitle No. 15 17-13). 16{7-13}, 14{8-0}, 1711
[4-16) totaling 1o 28Kanal x 2 Marla [3.5125 acres), in the Revenue Estate of Mewla Mohorgipur Village, Sector - 45, Faridabad for development of the said
land under Group Housing/Commercial Complex, with mM/s. Jolindra Steel & Tubes Limited. Prior NOC shall be igken by the Company from Jana Small
Financial Bank, upon grant of licence for deveiopment of the land by DGTCP, Haryana, before creation of any third party rights over the land.

Relevont exfract of the collaboration agreement are as follows:

"para 3 The paries have agreed that in lieu of the mutual covenants of the parties under this collaboration agreement. the owner and the developer shall
share the revenue generated out of the sale proceeds of the project to be developed over the said land in the raiio of 30:70. respectively, as and when
received from the prospective customers. Further the share thal will be received out of the sale proceeds by the owner, as agreed herein. shall be distrituted
armongst the owner in proportion 10 their ownership of the land. The formula for sharing the revenue so generated in the present covenant shall be binding on
poth the parties for entire land parcel and shall supersede all previous written and / or verbal agreement and any addendum thereto, if any.”

Valutaion of Land of the Company
The company has converted ifs land at Sector 45, Faridabad info stock in rade during the current financial year and consequently recognised the capital
gain on coversion of fixed asset ino stock in trade during the vear 2022-23 based on the Valuation report received from registered valuer.

valuation of lond finculding Tubewell} as adopted vide Yaluation Repert Dated 02.05.2023 given by Dr. SN, Bansal is reporduced as below:
Delails of Valyation

Area of Plot 17036.80 3q. Yard

As per information collected from Disti. Collector Faridabod vide Order dated 21.06.2000 Rs. 17000/ Sa. Yard.

for Land rate for Mewla Maharajpur as on 2000-200) for nearly area of commercial plaf

No separate Land rate for industrial land has been classified by Distt. Collector, therefore,

Commercial land rate has been considered equivalent fo industrial land raie.

value as on 01.04.2001 fyear 2001-07 . 28.96,25.600
value as on yeor 2018-19

Cosf of Construction as PAR-CPWD 42,00,000
Fair Morket value as on 01.04.2001 29,38,25.600
{29.38,25,600 x 3.31) ©7,25,62,736

Further, in fems of the Valuation Report Dated 22.05.2023 the current Fair Morkel Value, along with the cost of consiruction, the value arrives at
Rs.94,12,24,000/-. Thus during the year capital gain on account of convertion of Lond inte stock in frade & curent fair market value is
recognised of Rs.54.12.24.000/-

No Agreement for Loans and advances given/laken is at present aviailbale with the Company,

garning Per Share:

Particulars Current year Previous year
Profit alfer Iox as per Profit and Loss Account 9.91,976.38 16.437.57
Average number of Equity Shares [Face vaiue] of Rs.10/- each. 40.00,000 40,00.000
Basic and biluled EPS [in rupees) 165.33 11.071

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary and figures in brackels represent previous year figures.
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49 Ratios
Rafic Numerator Denominator Cumrenf Year Previcus Year Variance (%) [Remarks

Current Rafio{ln  {Total cument assets Total current abilities 2.65 1.94 36.20%|Refer note 1
limes)

Debi-Equity - Debt consists of borrowings and  [Total equity 0.55 0.37 48.84%|Refer note 2
Ratiolln Jimesl lease ligbhilities

Debt service Eaming for Debt Service Debt service 1.80 3.54 -49.17%|Refer note 3
coverage ratio (in

timect

Return on equity  |Profit for the year less Preference|Average total equity 16.53 0.1 15200.04%|Refer note 4
ratio {in %l dividend [if anv}

inventory Turnover [Cost of Goods sold Average Inventory 0.50 2.66 -81.26%{Refer note 5
Eafig

Trade receivables [Revenue from operations Average frade receivables 2.49 5.55 -55.07%|Refer note 4
turnover ratio (in
Himes)

Trade payables Net Credit Purchases Average hrade payables 8.05 10.92 -26.29%|Refer note 7
tumover ratio (in

firness)

Net capital Revenue from operations Average working capital 0.27 2.47 -89.18%|Refer note 8
turnover ratio {in

imes]

Net profit ratio {in  [Profit for the year Revenue from operations 2.81 (0.01) 19183.46%|Refer note ¢
Return on capifal |Profit before tax and finance Capital empioyed 0.72 {0.02) 2943 85%|Refer note 10
empioyed (in %) |costs

Return on Income generated from Average invested funds in 0.00 0.00 ?68.53%|Refer note 11

investment (in %)

invested funds

freasury investrents

note 1- Conversion into inventory has been taken place during the year
note 2- Loan Taken during the year
note 3- Sales decline during the year
note 4- Company has incumred losses in previous year
note 5- Sales decline during the year and the conversion into inventory has been taken place during the year
noie é- Sales decline during the year
note 7- Purchases decline during the yvear
note 8- Sales decline during the year

note $- Company has incurred losses in previous year

note 10- Company has incumred losses in previous year
ncte 11- major investment sell out during the year

50 Reiationships/transactions with Struck off Companies:
Following is the list of entities struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 having relationships with the company:

Particulars Relationship Transaction Amount of Investment
During the
year
2023 2022
NIL - -
NIL - -
NIL

s

51 No fransactions to report against the following disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedute Il
{a) Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
(b) Benami Property held under Prohibition of Benami Properfy Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder
(c) Registration of charges or safisfaction with Registrar of Companies
(d} Relating to borowed funds:

i. Wilful defaulter

ii. Utilisation of borowed funds & share premium

iil. Borrowings obtained on the basis of security of current assels

iv. Discrepency in ulilisation of borrowings v. Cument maturity of long term borrowings
[&) Retating fo fransactions that have been surendered or disclosed as income during the yecr in the fax ossessments under the Income
{f) Relating to charges or satisfaction of charges yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.
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52 Disclosures related to asset classification and provision on assets In terms of Non-Barking Financial Company ~ Non-Deposit taking Company [Reserve Bank) Directions,
2018

The management after taking Into account degree of well-defined credit weaknesses and extent of dependence on collateral security for realization, has classified all
its assets, loans and advances and any other forms of credit s under:

Assels Classification % of Provistoning Amount of Provision for {Amount
FY 2022-23 Quistanding as
on 31" march
2023
|Standard Assets 0.0025 N 1.174,82
[Sub-Standard Assots Q.15 - -
Doybtful Assets
(UD 1o one Yeqr 0.25 - -
lOne to thiee Years 04 - B
pore than three Yeors 1 - S
lLoss Assets - N
53  Schedule to the Balancs Sheet of g Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking financial Company
Liabjities Side:
1 [Loans and advances davafied by the non-banking financial Amount Amount Overdue
company lnclusive of Interest accrued thereon but not paid: Outslanding
l'a) Debentures : Secured . - -
:_Unsecured - -
fother than falling within the meaning of public_ deposits - -
[} Defered Credits \ R R
[c)Term Loans 63,160.47 -
[{d] Inter-Corporate loans and borowing _ 677,348.80 -
[e] Commercial Poper - -
Lfi Cther Loans [Specify nature] - Cverdrafl - -
Assets Side: :
2 {Break -up of Loans and Advance including bills recelvable (other than those incuding in {4) below) |
{a} Secured - Nil
[b) Unsecured 616,266.68
3 |Break up of Leased Assels and stock on hire and other assets counting lowards AFC dclhivifies
(it Leased assets inciuding lease rentals under sundry debtors ;
[@) Financial Lease it
{5] Operating tease NIl
(i) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debitors:
[{a) Assets on hire Nil
{b] Repossessed Assets ) Nil
(i) Other loans counting towards AFC activities
{a) Loans where assefs bave been repossessed Ni}
(b} Leans other than [a} above Nit
Break -up of Investments : -
Cument investments :
1. Quoted : .
lil Shares: () Equity . Nif
{b) Preference Nil
fi) Debentures and Bonds Nil
{if} Units of mutual funds Nil
{iv] Governments Securities Nit
{v) Others Nil
2. Unquoted
(il Shares: (o} Equity Nil
{b) Preference Nil
{il) Dekentures and Bonds Nil
{ifi} Units of mutust funds Nil
fivi Governments Securities il
tv) Others Nil
Long Term Investmens ;
1, Quoted :
{ij Shares: {a) Equity Nil
b} Preference Nil
(i} Pebentures and Bonds Nif
{ii} Units of mutual funds Nil
{iv] Governments Securities Nil
[v) Cthers ) Nil
2. Unquoted
{i) Shares: f{a} Equity 6.400.28
{b) Preference NIl
(i) Pebentures and Bonds Nil
{ii) Units of mutual funds Nil
{iv) Governments Secuities Nil
{v) Others . Nil
5 Bormower group -wise classification of assefs financed asin {2) and (3] above :
Category Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Parfies
[c) Subsidiaries .. . . - - -
{o} Companies m}he‘so‘magpup - - -
lc) Other related parties ¢ - 156,724.09 156,724.09
2. Other thn - 45%.542.60 459,542.60
Total : - 616,266.68 616,266.68

'., Lo A= L @
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2) Sectoral exposure

Sectors ) Curent Year Pravious Year
Total  Exposure|Gross NPAs Percentage of GrossiTolal Exposure|Gross NPAs |Percentuge  of
{includes on|(¥ crote) NPAs to total exposure({includes on|(¥ crore) Gross NPAs o
balance  sheel in that sector balance sheet tolal exposure In
and off-bal and oft- that sector
sheel exposure) . balance sheet
(¥ crore) exposure)
{Z crore)
1. Agriculture and
Allied Activilies
311.155.23 - - 7.067.70 - .
Total of
Agriculiure and
Adlied Activilies 311,155.23 - - 7,067.70 - -
2. Industry
i Micro and small
ii Medium - - - - - -
iii Large - - - - - -
Others 111,353.47 - - 2,607.79 - -
Total of Indushry
(i+iT+ii+Others) 111.353.47 - - 2.607.79 - -
3, Services
Others’ 3.277.57 - - R - _
Total of Services T 327757 - - . - .
4. Trade
i Wholesale frade
ii Retall frade 164,742.85 - - 33,699.19 - -
i Commercial
Real Estate - - - §2.563.68 - -
v NBFC 15.356.1% - - - R R
v Others - - - - - -
Total of Trade )
(i+ii+ii+ivev+Other,
s 180.09%.04 - - 126.262.87 - .
4. Personal Loans
Others 10,381.37 - - - - -
Total of Perscnal 10,381.37 - - - - -
Loans
Grand Total (1 o 616,266.68 - - 135,938.36 - -
4)

B) Disclosure of complaints
1) Surﬁmory information cn compiainis recelved by the NBFCs from customers and from the Offices of Qrbudsman

St. No Parficulars Curtent Yeor [Previous Year.
Complaints raceived by the NBFC from its [Nil Nt
i Number of compldints pending at Nil ‘ Nil
2 Number of complainis received during Nil Nil
3 Number of complaints disposed during Nil Nil
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected NIl Nil
4 Number of complaints pending at the Nit Nif
Maintainable compldints received by the NBFC from Office of Ombudsman .
5r. No Parficulars Cument Year Previous Year
5* Number of maintainable complaints Nif Nif
raceived by the NBFC from Office of
Ombudsman
5.1. Cf 5, number of complaints resclved in Nil Nil
52 Of 5, number of complaints resolved NIl Nil
5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after §Nil Ni

passing of Awards by Office of
Omireamcn acainst the MBFC
&.* Number of Awards unimplemented within |Nil Nil

Note: Mdintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in
* It shall only te applicable fo NBFCS which are Included under The Reserve Bank - Integrated
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2) Top five grounds? of complaints received by the NBFCs from customers

Grounds of [ Number of|Number of plaints|% i S d Number of|Of 5, number
comploints, (l.e[complaints received durng thejin the number of{complaints of complaints
complaints pending at the|year complainfs  received|pending a} the|pending
relating to) beginning of the, ovet the previous year {end of the year (beyond 30
year days
1 2 3 4 5 [3
Current Year
Ground - 1
- S
Ground -2 e
Ground - 3 : ,,/
Ground - 4 /’
Ground - 5 o
Others ’,/
Tolal z
Previous Year ,e?‘
Ground - 1 yd
Ground - 2 //
Ground - 3 e
Ground - 4 :’/
Ground - 5 '
Others
Total
2 The list of greunds of complaints given below are indicalive only.
1. Credit Cards |2, Difficully  in]3. Mis-selling 4. Recovery Agenls/|
operation of] Direct Sales Agents
accounts

Ne information

C.IF. Value of Import & F.0.B. Valve of Export Nil {N#}
Earnings, Expenditure and remitlance on account of dividend In foreign curmency Nil (NIl
The accompanying noles are an integral part of the financiol statements.
As per our repord of even date

For and oh behall-of thefBourd of Directors ot
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INDEPENDENT AUDITGR'S REPORT

T THE MEMBERS OF BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
Peepaort on the Audit of G Consolidated Financial Statemenis
Orinion:

W have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of BIHARIJ ISPAT UDYOG

LIMITES "the Holduig Company™) and 13 subsidianes (together referrec 10 as “‘Group™, which
comprises the Conscli é’lrcd Balance Snect as ar March 31, 2023, the Consoitdaied Statement of Profls

and Loss, the Ceasolidated Statement of changes in ity and theConsolidsied Stenent of Cash
Flows f'{:._:_' ‘[hf‘ year ‘*"dcc on that date and a summary of sinificanr aceouniing noiicies and other
CEYpIAnATerT mnfonmanen.

4+ Iy

T A it nd i e best of owr Lufutimation and according o the enplanadons gieen noous, the
ateresiid flasncal stacments give the nformaton requized by the Corrpanies Aot 2003 rhe Ao in
the manner so required and give o true and fatr view in conformiry watk e Tndiaa Aceouming Standards

n
presc ?'n)f‘ uncier secton 153 of the Act reac with the Compandes {Accounuug andards) Rades, 20483, as
araended. " nd ANTY and ader accounting prnciples generally accepted 1 India, of the (onscligared
s of attairs of te Company as at March 31, 2023, 1&16‘.(,(111:-”&(1.’1?(‘(? protie Censolidated changes

ety ana s Conediieddned casht tiows for the vear ended on vhat date.

[N f H

Basis for Opinions

Lot

W conducied cur audit of the Fhwidal Statements In accordance with the Swadards oo Audiling

¢
speciticd under selusn 30 of the Act Our '”c“%;’:rz']*zh'_:JUC‘ under 1’hu-‘~ E u'flu‘u‘ ane fusther

de szrisen i the. "m’.f.*)z t I\u.‘,al)f..mufff’ ]u“:"w Atz of the .’jmwmr/ SATmentS SN OF Lt rqmit We are
ff‘f‘cp{mr' ant af the ( :\'np:"‘ w1 accordance wirh the Code of 1ommes. iw-”*d e e Tosilinic of \_-hh}_ufi{ld
Seconntants m incia g ;_‘_',j\, togetier sath the erhical Lf*rmlrtmrnu Dhae e u'r-x Ges b QLT GUG dit of

fnancial swtemdnts under the provision of the et and Kuajes muade there nader, and we bive fuitiled
cur other othical respor &,lb.jlfl(ﬂ ‘11 aceordance with these requizeinenns and rhe 10AFs Co e ol o thics.

We belic e hat the audit evidence obalned by us e s mCi\:m and appropriae e provile 4 Basis fen our

Aot onimion o the financial statemenis,

I)\_ Aundi Alattors:

watiess are these matrers thar o cve professional udgmeny, were of s -x[U}uj_{l"dfj(‘C i1 our

| P
Eadlt ootk
P

tasements of the cufrent pertod |, These Miaplens Wt addresscd 1o th

audic of the Conselidared Guancial 5
audnn of the (Qonwh' ared tinancial strementsgg o whois, anc vy Farendng oo opision
-Tik 3k , A

Cintinal O Guy ALiaE

CA. RAJIV AGGARWAL (H.O. MOHALI) 98889-05095  CA. AVNEET SINGH (B.O. LUDHIANA) 94644-23041



thereon, and we do not provide 2 separate opinion on these matters For ea

description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context,

Key Audit Matters How our Audit addressed the Key-/audit Matters

Significant  material  orders | We obtmned details of demands relating to aforesaid ordet of
passed by regulators/ court | Honble Supreme Court of India, dt 14.10.2019 which has dealt
Hon'’ble Supreme Court of | with financial transaction of Ameapali Group of Companies with
India, vide its order dt | various companies including Surcka Group of Companies and
14.10.2019 in the case titled | has ordered Mg. Director & Father & brother of the Mg.
Bikram Chatterji&Ors | Director of the company to deposit a sum of Rs.167 Crores in

(Petitionet's) vs Union of India

the Registry of the Court on or before 300.11.2019. Since the

ch mutter below, our

&Ors. (Respondent). amount has not been deposited only the details of properties
have been submitted, the case is still pending before Hon'ble,
Supreme Court of India, tll this date, However, a specific
liability of Rs. 7.22 Crores have been determined by the Forensic
Auditors & confirmed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India,
provisions of which, has not been made in the Books of
accounts for the year ended 31.3.2020. The effect of above if any
has not been taken in the financial statement for the vear ended

31.03.2023.

No agreement for Loans & advances given / tzken shown to us
& therefore the basis for such transactions are nort verifiable

Loans / Advances

In the opinion of the management, current assets, loans, and
advances will have a value on realization in the ordinary course
of business at least equal to the amounr at which they are stated.
The halances of sundry debrtors, sundry creditors and loans and
advances are however, subject to confirmations and adjustments,
if any. Moreover, loan given to certain parties have been squared
off duting the year by making journal entries on the basis of
letter from borrower,

Loans,  Advances, Sundry
Debtors and Sundry Creditors

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon:

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comptises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements

and our auditor’s report thercon.,

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements doces not cover the other information and we do
not express any torm of assurance conclusion thereon,




In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the orher
information and, in- doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements, or our knowledoe obtained during the course of our audir or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

o
&

If, based on the work we have pertormed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
lnformation, we arc required to teport that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect 1o the prepatation of these Consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the Consolidated financial position, Consolidated financial
performance, Consolidated changes in equity and Consolidated cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Tndia, including the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the
frauds and other irrepularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implemenration and maintenance
of adequate internal financial control, that were operanng effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting  records, relevant to  the preparation and presentation of the
Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstaternent,
whether due to traud or error.

In' preparing the Consolidated financial statement, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management eirher intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so.

The respective Board of Dirccrots of the companies included in the Group is also responsible for
overseelng the financial reporting process of each company..

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statement:

Our objectives are to obuin reasonable assurance abour whether the Consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from marerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not 4 guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatermnent when it exists,
Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Consolidated financial statements,




s part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

-Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consalidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or errot, design and perform audit procedures responsive to rthose risks. and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
muaterial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one tesulting from errot, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

-Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedutes that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Aet, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system mn place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

-Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

-Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 1f we
conclude thar a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence abtained up to the date of our auditor’s repott.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

-Fvaluate the overall prescnzation, structure, and content of the Censolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achicves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the tinancial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in {i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (i) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the Consolidated finaacial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of Holding Company regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and tming of the audit and significant audlit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audi.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement thar we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicare with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
sateguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the current period and




are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these muatters in our auditor’s repott unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
1.As required by section 143(3} of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the lnfotmation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our auditof the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b} Tn our opinion, proper books of accoun as requited by law for aforesaid consolidated financial
statements have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination.

¢) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Staternent of Profit and Loss, consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and the consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the hooks of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act. '

e} On the basis of writren representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023taken on
record by the Board of Directors of Holding Company, none of rhe directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

£} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report In “Annexure A”.
Our teport expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Holding
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting,

g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audir and Auditors) Rule 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanation given to us and according to the explanations given to us
and based on the consideration of report of the other auditor on the separate financial statements of the
subsidiary as noted in other matter paragraph;-

i} the Company, as detailed in Note No.34 to the consolidated financial statements, has disclosed
the impact of pending lidgations onits financial position as at 31 March 2023,

#)The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which they
were any matertal foreseeable losses under the applicable law or accounting standards.

i) There has been no delay in transferring amounts if applicable, required to be transterred, to
the Investor Liducarion and Protection 1'und by the Group.




2. As required by clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of Companies (Auditor’s Report} Order, 2020 (‘the Order’)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms ot scction 143{11) of the Act based on the
consideration of the Order reports issued till date by us and by the respective other auditors of
companies included in the consolidated financial statements and covered under the Act, there is no
qualifications and / or advetse remarks given by the respective auditors in the Order reports of such
comparies.

For Charanjit Singh & Associates

Chartered Accou

(Abhay Khand
PARTNLR
M. No: 540408

UDIN: 235~ Yohpg BHAM\/d 6292

Date:- 29.05-2023
Place:-New Delhi



Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors® Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 ({f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
out report to the Members of BIHARIJL ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Intetnal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have gudited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG
LIMITED("the Holding Company™) and its subsidiary (collectively referred as “‘Group’) as at and for
the year ended 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Intetnal Financial Controls

The respective Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective
Company consideting the essental components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
~Accountants of India (‘ICAIY. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating eftectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
-required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to the consolidated financial statementsbased on our audit, We coaducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 1CAIL and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issucd by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial conteols over financial reporting was established and maintained and
it such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal




financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of iaternal financial
coatrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obrained by the other auditor in the subsidiary
company in terms of their reports referred to in the other matters below, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated
financial statements..

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable. assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements include those policics and procedures that (1) pertain to the
taintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accuratcly and fairly reflect the transacdons and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessaty to permit preparation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tmely detection of unauthotised acquisiton, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial
statetnents, '

Inherent Limitations of Interna! Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated
financial statéments, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements to
furure periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedutes may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and such company incorporated in Tndia which is irs subsidiary
company, have in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022,
based




on the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements criteria
established by such Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For Charanjit Singh & Associates
Chartered Accc;ul};a;zi&
FRN: 015328N g4 %o

PARTNER
M. No: 540408
UDIN: 23540408BHAMVY 6202

Date:- 29-05-2023
Placer-New Delhi



Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited
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Charanjit Singh & Associates
Chartered Accountants



BIHARIJT ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLCO07047

Email id: Biharijiispat@gmail.com

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET As At 31st March, 2023
R.O: 402 Chiranjiv Tower 43 Nehtu Place New Delhi 110019

{(Amount in Rs '000%)|

Significant Accounling Policies and Other Notes on
|financial statements

As at 31st As at 315t
Particuars Notes March,2023 March, 2022
(Rs.) {Rs.)
ASSETS
Financial Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1 1,064.80 11,973.39
Receivables
{l) Trode Receivables 2 235,213.21 48,315.48
{li} Other Receivables .
Loans & Advances 3 765,582,63 238,125.01
Investments 4 - 140,497.29
Cther Financials Assets 5 - -
Non Financiol Assefs:
Inventories [ 1,140,373.17 46,525.78
Deferred tax Assets (Net) 7 17,388.16 8.437.83
Property , Plant & Equipment 8 31.659.73 11,198.21
Capital Work in Progress - -
Goodwill 2.28
Other Non-Financials Assets b 20,301.57 18,694.93
Tolal Assets 2,211,585.56 5§23,769.92
LIABILITIES AND EQUITIES
Liabilities:
Financial Liabilities
Payables
{l) Trade Poyables 10
{a} total outstanding dues of micro _ _
enterprises and smalf enterprises
_ (b_] total ourstgnding dues of credifg)rs 32.993.42 46,020.92
cther than micro enterprises and small enterprises
(i} Other Payables - -
Borrowings (Cther than Debt Securities) 1 740,509.27 127,670.78
Depaesits - -
Other Financial Liabilities 12 20,578.09 -
Non- Financial Liabilities _
Current Tax Liabilities [Net) 13 8,083.00 7.308.01
Praovisions 14 - 131.79
Other Non- FAinancial Liabifties 15 73.365.01 22314
EGHUATY
Equity Share Capital 18 60,000,00 40,000.00
Other Equity 17 1.276,756.77 282,415.27
JTOTAL - EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,211,585.56 523,769.92

As per our report of even dale

5

{ Abhay Khan

PARTNER

ubin: 235 Uoko gBHAMUY 6102
Place: MNew Delly

Date : 29\ ¢l 2023

For and on behgif of tfle Board of Directors of
Bihariji IspapUdyog Umited

(g?. BHARDWAJ)

MG. DIRECTCR

DIN: 0006(1?6/

(R.K. SHARMA)
CFO

DIN M2727539

M/
(RANJANA INDOLIA}

COQ. SECRETARY
ACS: 36214




BIHARII ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLCO07047

Email id: Biharijiispat@gmail.com

-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2023
R.O: 602 Chiranjiv Tower 43 Nehrv Flace New Delhi 11001¢

{Amount in Rs "0007)

statements

Significant Accounting Policles and Other Nofes on financial

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars NOTES 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Rs. Rs.
Revenve from operations
interest Income 18 25,278.17 11,222.04
Cividend Income 19 14.77 30.35
Sales of Products 20 325,086.50 440,359.35
Sales of Services 2 1.714.75
Other 22 1.541,40 -
Tolal Revenve from operations 353,637.59 451,611.76
Other Income 23 977,762.09 -
TOTAL INCOME 1,331,399.67 451,611,746
EXPENSES
Anance Cost {Net) 24 35,190.27 29.790.79
Purchases of Stock-in trade 25 1,389.217.47 438,061.28
Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods And Stock In 25 (1,093,847.39) (13.029.54)
Trade
Empioyee Benefits Expenses 27 7.614.79 2.057.99
Deprecaticn and omortization expense 28 1,350.60 583.04
Other Expenses 29 10,778.30 2,308.44
Tolal Expenses 350,304.04 459,772,02
Profit before exceptional items and tax 981,095.63 (8.160.28)
Excepfiional ltems - -
Profit before tax §81.095.43 (8,160.25)
Prior pericd income 1.777.33 -
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
Provision far Currert Tax - -
MATF Credit availiable/usedfiapsed - {3.888.79)
{2) Deferred tax 9,089.63 5,479.68
Profit for the year 791,962,860 {6,569.34)
Other Comprehensive Income - 182.5%
Less: Provision for Tax On Other Comprehensive Income - (50.80}
Total Comprehensive Income ' 991,962,460 (5,437.57)
Shareholders of the Company 991.966.33
Non Controlling Interest (3.73)
Eorning per equity share: - Basic & Diluted
Basic 165.33 (1.07)
Diluted 165.33 (1.07)

As per our report of even date
For Charanjit Singh & Associates

PARTNER

M.No.540408

voin: 23¢ YoM 02 BHAMVUY (20
Place: RNeaw Del Lty '

291¢cl 2023

Date :

For and on behalf

(O.P. RDWAJ)
MG, DIRECTOR
DIN : 00060405

bo- €\

(R.K. SHARMA}
CFC

the Board of Directors of
Biharlji jshal Udyof Limited

DiN : 0272753%

N

{RANJANA INDOLIA)

CO. SECRETARY
ACS: 36216




BIHARUJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: 127109DL1974PLC007047

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023
R.O: 602 Chiranjiv Tower 43 Nehru Place New Delhi 110019

Email id: Biharijiispat@gmail.com

A. Cash Flow from operating activilies:

Net Profit / (Loss) before tax & Exira Ordinary ems

Other Comprehensive Income
Adjustment for:
Depreciation
Prior Pericd Income
Dividend Received
Interest Received
fmpact of measuring investments at Fair value
Interest Paid
Profit/(loss) on sale of investments
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Bad Debits

Operating Profi/(Loss) before Working Capital changes

Adjustment for:

" Trade & Other Receivables
Short term Provision
Change in Current Assets
Inventories
Trade payables
Other liabilities

Cash Generated from Operations
Direct Taxes Paid (Net)
Net Cash from Operating Activities

B, Cash Flow from Investing Activities:

Purchases/Sale of Investments (Net)

Agriculture Land {Assets of Subsidary)

Sale of Fixed Assets

investment in Fixed Assets

Leans given/Received back {Net)
"Interest Received

Dividend Received

Non Controlling Interest

Goodwill

Net Cash generated in Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Increase/decrease in unsecured Bomowings
Interest paid

Net cash generated in Financing Activities

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivatents as at 1st April (Opening Bailance)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March {Closing Batance)

{Amount in Rs 0007

2022-23 2021-22
Rs. Rs.
981,095.43 (8.160.26)
- 182.59
1,350.60 583.06
1,777.33 -
{14.77) (30.35)
{25,278.17) (11,222.06)
B {182.59)
35,190.27 29,790,79
{36.745.12) -
2,085.32 .
959,461.09 10,961.18
{186,897.73) 66,057.03
. (50.80)
6,090.35 2,649.20
{1.093,559.15) {13,029.56)
{13,727.50} (53,472.08)
93,719.96 -
(234,912.98) 13,114.9%
782,50 {3,823.47)
(234,130.48) T 39T.52
140,497,29 -
(21,919.54)
36,000.00 .
{73071} (315.12)
1529,542.93) 73,267.07 |
25,278.17 11,222.06
14.77 30,35
2,378.90
(2.28)

(354,425.33) 84,304.35
412,838,49 172,056.14)
(35,190.27) (29,790.79)
577,646.31 [101.846.97) |
{10.908.59} {8.351.04)

11,973.39 20,324.44
1,064.80 11,973.39

As per our report of even date

For Charanjit Singh 3 Associates
CHARTERED ACE! :
FIRM REG,

7
i
5

i
{ Abhay Kh%@a
PARTNER o
M.No.540408
upiv: 235Yeeg BHAMYV Y 622
Place: pleas® PILY
bate:  29)g|2%23

For and on bighalf of the Board of Directors of
Bihariji dyog Limited

(O.P. BHXRDWAJ)
MG. DIRECTOR
DIN : 00040405

b\

(R.K. SHARMA)
CFO

(BHARAX SHARMA)
DIRECT
DIN : 02727539

(RA%;‘OM%OLIA)

CQO. SECRETARY
ACS: 36216




BIHARL}I ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLCO07047

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity as on March 21, 2023
R.O: 402 Chiranjiv Tower 43 Nehru Place New Delhi 110019

Email id: Biharlilispal@amail.com

{Amount In Rs '000%)

a) Equily share capital
Equity shares of INR 10 each Number of Amount
lssved, subscribed and fully pald:- Shares
At April 1, 2021 4,000,000 40,000.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period emors - -
Reslafed balance as of Aprl 1, 2021 - -
Changes in equity share capital during the year [Note 14) - .
At March 31, 2022 6,000,000 $0,000.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due #o pricr period emors - -
Restated balance as at Aprit 1, 2022 - -
Changes in equity share capital during the year [Note 14) R i
At March 31, 2023 4,000,000 60,000.00
b} Cther equity
lems of Other
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Comprehensiv (Total Equity
e Income
REBI Reserve RB! RESERVE
Securllies | L. nd For NEFC |FUND for NBFC Refained Non
Premivm Conti 1 Eami Confrolling Qthers
_ Reserve (Contingen armings Interest
Provisions

As at April 1, 2021 75,600.00 31,845.85 2,190.00 1544,905.41 - 14,295.86 288,838.32
Profit/(Loss) for the year - (6.569.34) {6.569.36)
Income Tax for earlier year 14.52 131.7% 146.31

Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans -
Tolal comprehensive income as ot March 31, 2022 - - - -
Al March 31, 2022 75,600.00 31,846.85 2,190.00 158,350.77 - 14,427.65 282,415.27
As at Aprit 1, 2022 75,600.00. 31,8456.85 2,190,00 158,350.77 2,378.90 14.427.45 284,794.17
Profit/{Loss) for the year 991,966.33 (3.73) 991,962.60
ltems of other comprehensive income -

Re-measurement gain/{loss) on defined benefit pkans -
Total comprehensive income as at March 31, 2022 - - - 991,946.33 (3.73) 991,962,460
At March 31, 2023 75,600.00 31.8456.85 2,190.00 1,150,317.10 2,375.7 14,427.65 | 1,278,758.77

Summary of significant accountlng policles

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

Feor Charaniit Singh & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAM
FIRM REG. NO. 0153

{ Abhay Khandel i

PARTNER N ’
b 2554 o\@&gfﬁgm VYE2.02
Date :. NM W"

Q9 |s]2e23

{O.P. BHARDWA])
MG. DIRECTOR

,,Q:f \:5?30:04:2\/

(R.K. SHARMA)
CFO

(RANJAN

DiN - 02327539

oM
-n‘ﬁm)

CO. SECRETARY
ACS: 36216




BIHARUI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

A Corporate information

Bihariii Ispat Udyog Limited {‘the Company'} (Corporate ID No.: L27109DL1974PLCO07047) is @ company limited by shares,
incorporated on 19 lan 1974 and domiciled in India. Subsequenily, the fresh Certificate of Incorporation was obitcined by the
company on 20 Feb 1986 changing the name of the company from Bihariji Finance and Traders Limited to Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited
with the object of taking up the business of iron & stesl products apart from continuing with the finance business since the company
was having in its main objects the business of financing industrial enterprises. The shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan
Stock Exchange (MSE), India. The Company is a non-deposit taking nen-banking financial company [NBFC) registered with the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) since 5 March 1998, with registration no. 14.00388.

B BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as prescribed in the

Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time and notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {the Act} along with other relevant provisions of the Act. The company is categorised as o base loyer NBFC,

The financial stafements are prepared on a going concern basis as the Management is satisfied that the Company shall be able to
continue its business for the foreseeable future and no material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the going
concern assumption. In making this assessment, the Management has considerad a wide range of information relating to present and
future conditions, including future projections of profitability. cash flows and capital resources.

Basis of consolidation

Subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements includs Binarfi Ispat Udyog Limited and its subsidiaries. Subsidicries are enfities controlled by
the Company. Confrol exists when the Company (a) has power over the investes, (b) it is exposed, or has rights, to variable retumns
from its involvement with the investee and [c) has the ability fo affect those returns through its power over the investee. The Company
reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to ane or more of the
three elements iisted above, In assessing contral, potential voting rights that currently are exercisable are taken into account. The
results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed off during the year are included in the consolidated financial statements from the effective
date of acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate. ’

Inter-company fransactions and balances including unrealized profits are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling inferests in the net assets (excluding goodwill) of consolidated subsidiaries are identified separately from the
Company's equity. The inferest of non-controlling shareholders may be initially measured efther at fair vaiue or at the non-controlling
interests' proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of measuremeant basis is made on
an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-controliing interests is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus the noncontrofling interests' share of subsequent changes in equity. Total comprehensive income is
diffbuted to non-conirolling interests even if it resulls in the non-controlling interest having a deficit balance.

Business combination

Acguisitions of subsidiaries and businesses are accounted for using the acquisiticn method. Acquisition reiated costs are recognized in
profit or loss as incured. The acquiree's identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilifies that meet the conditions for recognition
are recognized at thek fair value at the acquisition date, except certain assets and liobiifies required to be measured as per the
applicable stondard.

Purchase consideration in excess of the Company's inferest in the acquiree's net far vaive of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities is recognized as goodwill. Excess of the Company's interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and confingent liabilities over the purchase consideration is recognized, after reassessment of fair value of net assets

LA—‘A/ ;Q)Q/ ﬁ%ﬁ




BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

SIGNIFICANT ITEMS OF ACCOUNTING POLICY

(o)

(b)

(<)

()

(e)

n

(9

h)

®

Basis of Accounfing: _
The accounts of the Company are prepared under the historical cost convention, in accordance with applicable Accounting
Standards, for recognition of income and expenditure mercantile systems of accounting is followed .

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial sialements in under Indian Accounding Standard {Ind AS) requires management to make estimales
and assumptions that effect the reported statements of assets and liabilittes and the disclosure of contingent iabilities on the
date of financial statements and he reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the year. The actuat results could
differ from these estimates. Any revision to accountfing estimates is recognized prospectively in curent and future periods.

Property. Plant & Equipment:
Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost and / or revalued cost less depreciation.

Depreciation:
Depreciation has been provided on straight line method at the rates and basis prescribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act,

2013 to write off assets up to 95% of original cost.

Investments:
Investments are stated at fair market values.

Dividend
Ne Dividend has been decleared by the Company during the year.

Valuation of inventories
Stock of Shares and Securities are valued at lower of cost or estimated realisable vailue,

Confingent Liabilities
Disputed kabilities and claims against the Company including claims by Taxation Authorities pending in appeals are treated as
contingent fiabilities and are not provided for and are shown by ways of notes.

Taxes on fncome

Tax expenses for the relevant period comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Deferred Tax Assets is recognized, subject to
consideration of prudence, on all timing difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of being reversed in one or more subsequent periods. The accumulated defered tax fiability is
adjusied by applying the tax rates and tax laws applicable at the year end.




BIHARLI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: 127109DL1974PLCO07047

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

Amount in Rs 0309
NOTE - 1: CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Coshin Hand (as per Books & Certified) 943.16 464.50
Balances with Scheduled Banks
In Current Accounts 121.64 11,508.8%
1 064.&2 11,973.39
NOTE = 2 ; TRADE RECEIVABLES As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured, considered good)
Trade receivables considered geod - Disputed - -
Tracte receivables considered good - Undisputed 235,213.21 48,315.48
Trade receivabies which have significant increase in credit risk ~ -
Trade recelvables credit impaired - -
235213.21 48, 315.48

ivable outstanding as at March 31, 2023 is as follows:

Ageing for Trade R

Particulars

Outstanding for following perlods from due date of Fayments

Less than & month | é month - 1 year | 1-2 years| 2-3 years Morethon 3 years | Total
{i} Undisputed Trade receivables —considered good 204,384.07 168,95 - 84.45 30,575.75 235,213.21
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables —which have significant incraase in credit fisk - - - - - -
{m) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credil impaired - - - - - -
{iv] Disputed Trade Receivables— considered good - - - - - -
{v] Dispuied Trade Receivables — which have significant Increase in credit sk - - - - - -
| [vi} Disputed Trode Receivables —credit impaired - - - - - -
I Total 204,384.07 148,95 - 84.45 30,575.75 235213.21
Ageing for Trade Receivable ing as at March 31, 2022 Is as foll :
Outstanding for fellowing pertieds from due dale of Fayments
Parficulars Less than & month ¢ 4 month - ¥ year | 1-2 years| 2-3 years Morethan 3 yeuars | Tolal
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables —considered good 17,646.67 - 93.06 - 36,575.75 48,315.48
{il) Undisputed Trede Receivaples —which have significant Increase in credit risk -
{ii} Undisputed Trade Recsivables — credit impaired -
liv] Disputed Trade Receivables— considered good -
{v} Disputed Trade Receivablas -~ which have significant increase in credit risk -
{vi] Disputed Trade Recelvables —creditimpairea -
Total 17.646.87 - 93.06 - 30.578.75 48.315.48
NOTE - 3 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES As af 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
LOANS AND ADVANCES (Unsecured, considered good)
Leans {including interest)
" - Considered Good-Related Parfy 156,724.09 $3.086.16
- Considered Good-Others 459.542.60 4285221
- Considered Doubfiul 1,174.82 1,174.82
- Provision for Coubtful Loans {1.174.82) {1.174.82)
618,2646,68 135,938.36
Advances -
{Recoverable in Cash or in kind or for vaiue 1o be received)
- For Capitat Goods 23,412.50 25,975.00
- To Releted Parties 500,00 500.00
- To Others
Consldered good 120,954.07 72.291.30
Considered doubtful 90,00 9C.00
Less: Provisions (%0.00) {90.00)
144 8658.57 98.772.30
Security & Other Deposils 743.68 263.68
GST Recoverable 3,705.6% 3.150.66
745.582.63 238,125.0t

il

7
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BIHARLII [SPAT UDYOG LIMITED

CIN: L27109DL1974PLCO07047

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH 2023

{Amount in Rs '000') l

[ Note - 4: INVESTMENTS - LONG TERM (AT COST)

PAID UP
RKET
NAME OF THE COMPANY FACE VALUE VALUE NUMBER OF SHARES COsY MA| VALUE QUOTED /
UNQUOTED
AS ON ASON ASCON AS ON AS ON AS ON
31.03.2023 1.03.2022 - 31.03.20. 31.03.2022 3].03.%23 31.03.2022
T [ TRsT | % Hy. '__l'RﬂL_"_ﬂﬂ—— 2 5.
Quoted
BIHARLY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 10/- 10/- - 10.000 1913 - 1913 QUOTED
KAMADGIR! FASHION LTD 10/- 10/- - 36.9%0 991.58 - 1.317.95 | QUOTED
QUALITY SYNTHETHC INDUSTRIES LTD, 10/- 10/- - 528353 60.717.71 - 71.063.48 | QUOTED
ONIDA FINANCE LIMITED 10/- 10/- - 300 15.00 - 1.23 | QUOTED
SRI NARAYAN RAJ KUMAR MERCHANTS LTD. 10/- 10/- - 130,000 656.75 - 8.385.00 | QUOTED
PENTA MEDIA GRAPHICS LTD. 1G/- 104~ - 5.400 £.48 - 1.40 | QUOTED
OSWAL AGRO FUREN LTD. 10+ 15/- - 1.100 5,12 - 1,40 } QUOTED
62,409.77 B 80.789.79
LESS: PROVISION FOR PERMANENT DECREASE iN [34.39) - (34.39)
MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENT,
$2,375. - $0,755.40
Unquoted
CHAKRA EXPORTS PVT.LTD. 100/~ 100/- - 2,350 191.18 - 123.10 [ UNQUOTED
JOTINDRA STEEL & TUBES LIMITED 104- 10/- - 130,208 12.500.00 - 12.500.00 | UNQUOTED
AMARPALI SAPPHIRE DEVELOPERS PVT.LTD. 10/- 10/- - 4,500 45.00 - 45,00 { UNQUOTED
AMRAPALI PRINCELY ESTATE PRIVATE LIMITED 10/- i0/- - 1.000 10.00 - 10,00 | UNQUQTED
ADMIRE HOTELS INDIA PYT.LTD. 10/- 10/- - 16.000 2.500.00 - 2.500.00 | UNQUOTED
PEBBLES PROLEASE PRIVATE LIMITED 10/- 104- - 1.300 13.00 - 13.00 | UNQUOTED
SYNERGY FREIGHTWAYS PVI.LTD 100/~ 100/~ - 980 ©8.00 - 98.0¢ | UNQUOTED
'HREE PLATINUM SOFTECH PVILLID 10/~ 10/~ - 3.800.000 38.000.00 - 38.000.00 | UNQUOTED
HEART BEET CITY DEVELOPERS PVT.LTD. 10/- 104- - 1300 13.00 - 13.00 { UNQUOTED
TAANZ FASHION INDIA PVLLTD 100/~ - 100/~ - 51.955 5.195.50 - 6,439.80 | UNQUOTED
MODGEN FASHION INDIA PVI.LTD 10/- 10/~ - - - - - [ UNQUOTED
58.565.68 - 59.741.90
In Partnership Firms
M/s Amrepali Grand
Balance Brought forward - - -
Net Profit for the year - - -
Grand Tofal 120,941.06 - 140,4%7.29

In Partnership Firms
1 M/ Rashi Developers

2 M/s Amrapali Grand {4
[*} {Refernofe No.40 )

Nomes of Pardners

Bibarii Ispat Udyog Limited.
Jhunjhurwala Trading {P)
Matoshree Properties [P) L

Bihoriji Ispat Udyeg Limited.

Profit sharing Relle

Lid.
id.

Ultra Horme Consiructions (P) Ltd.

Lh»‘f\—/; o

S0%
25%
25%

L]
0%
0%




BIHARLJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: 127109DL1974PLCO07047

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

{Amount in Rs "000")

NOTE ~ 5: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As at 31.03.2023

As af 31.03.2022

NOTE — 6 : INVENTORIES

As ot 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

{ As per inventories taken, valued and cerlified by the management)

Shares & Securities { as per Note} 146,343.34 33,501.59
Stock {Trading/Contracting) 10,602.62 13,024.18
Stock (Plots) 42,203.20 -
Project Wip 241,224.00 -
1,140,373.17 44,525.78

NOTE - 7 : Deferred tax Assets (Net)

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Deferrement of Processing Charges as per Ind AS

17.388.16

8,437.83

17,388.16

8.437.83

NOTE - ¢ : Other Non-Financials Assets

As af 31.03.2023

As ai 31.03.2022

income Tax Payments & Tax Deducted At Scurce

20,301.57

18.696.93

20,301.57

18,6%94.93

oA

0; :
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BIHARLJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27T09DL1974PLCO07047

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

(Amount in Rs '000'}

NOTE - 10 : TRADE PAY ABLES As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Sundry Crediiors 32,293.42 46,020.92
32,293.42 44,020.%2
Trade Payables aging schedule
Trade Payable Ageing as ot March 31, 20623 is as follows:
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of Payments
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Totat
years
{i} MSME - - . B -
ii] Others 31,932.02 324.07 37.32 0.01 32.293.42
[iii} Disputed due -MSME - - - - -
i) Disputed due -Other - - - - -
Tolal 31,932.02 324.07 37.32 0.01 32,253.42
Trade Payable Ageing as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:
Quistanding for following periods from due dete of Payments
) Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years
[i] MSME - . - - -
fii] Others 45,979.94 40.97 - 0.01 46,020.92
| {iii} Disputed due -MSME - - - - -
(i} Disputed due -Other - - - - -
Total 45,97%.%4 40.97 - 0.01 46,020.92
NOTE ~ 11 : Berrowings {Cther than Debt Securities) As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
|. SECURED
A, CURRENT BORROWINGS
a. TERM LOAN
Nupur Finvest Pvt Lid 24,860.18 -
Jona Small Finance Bank 38.300.29 47,766.42
b. WORKING CAPITAL LOAN
Jana Smait Finance Bank {OD Limit) 161,617.05 4,391,92
Il . UNSECURED
a. From Bodies Corporate
Related Parties 2446,415.52 72.034.85
Other Porties 266.840.69 1,002.04
b. Due to firms where Company is pariner : _
M/s Rashi Developers 2,448.57 2,448,57
M/s Amrapali Grand 26.94 2696
740,509.27 127,670.78

(@) Term Loan from Nupur Finvest Pvt Lid

During the year the company has availed Term Loan for Rs.2,50,00,000/- [Rupees Two Crores Fifty Lakhs Only} from M/s. Nupur Finvest Private Limited secured by
way of Second Charge on immovable property located at Khewat khata Number 195/322.Mustatil, Number 31, killa Number -15(7-13) , 16{7-13), Khewat khata
Number -195/322, 327/527. Mu Number -31, Killa Number -14{8-0) , 17/1{4-14), Village -Mewala Maharajpur, Haryana Measuing - 3.5125 acres stands in the
name of M/s Bihariji Ispat Udyog Ltd. Balance ouistanding as per repayment schedule on 31.03.2023 is Rs, 2,48,60.180.97/- Including Interest Rs. 1,61,105/-
{Previous year Rs.Nii/- | and the installments due within the period of next 12 months are Rs, 35.84,822.41 /- {previous year Rs. Nil)

, (b} Working Capital Loan from Jana $meil Finance Bank Lid

OD Limits sanclioned fo Bihariji Ispat Udyog Lid from Jana Small Finance Bank Lid consists of Od Limits of Rs. 16,00,00,000/- [Rupees Sixteen Crores only} and
Emergency Loan 4.16.16.000/- {Rupees Four Crores Sixteen Lakhs Sixieen Thousand Only) secured by way of Equitable mortgage of First and Exclusive Charge
on immovable property located at Khewat khata Number 195/322.Mu, Number 31, kika Number -15{7-13) , 14{7-13), Khewat khata Number -195/322, 327/527,
Mu Number -31, Kila Number -14(8-0) , 17/1{4-14), Village -Mewala Maharajpur, Harvana Measuring - 3.5F25 acres stands in the name of M/s Bihariji Ispat Udyog
Ltd. along with First and Exclusive Charges on 2/3rd share in land fotal measuring to10 bighas, 2 biswas, bearing khasra nos. 730min (0-18},733 min.[4-9) & 754(4-
15] . sifualed in the revenue stale of the village, Rajokari , Tehshil Vasant Vihar , New Delhi & Land Measuring é begas af biswas , bearing khasra nos. 756{4-9) &
782{2-0). situated in the revenue estote of village Rajokar, Tehshil Vasant Vikar New Delhi stands in the name of M/s Magnum Products Pvtlid. by way of
mortgage in favour of the JSFB. Balance oulstanding of Emergency Loan s per replyment schﬂ&%ﬁ is Rs. 3,83,00,288/- {Previous year Rs.

4,77.66,418/-).




BIHARIJ ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

CIN: 127199[)[] 974PLC0O07047

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

) {Amount in Rs '000'}

1. During the year the Term Loan from ICICI Home Finance secured by way of equitable mortgage of Property PNA-011, The Pinnacle, DLF City, Gurgaon has
been repaid and there are no further dues payable against the said loan and the corporate guarontee of the company has been duly discharged , however,

the satisfaction of charge on ROC is under process.

2. M/s Jotindra Steei & Tubes Limited had taken a joint loan from Tata Capital Finonciol Services Ltd in the name of M/s, Bihar ispot Udyog Lid., Quality
Synthetic Indusiries limited, Mr.Navneet Sureka, Mr.Vishnu Kumar Sureka and Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka, where M/s. Jolindra Steel & Tubes limited, is a Co-
applicant. The loan is secured by way of equitable mortgage of Property at first Floor, 2nd Portion, Pramukh Plaza, Wing A" Chakala Road, Chakata, Andheri
{East), Mumbai owned by the company, and olso personal guorantee of Mr. Navneet Kumar Suseka & Mr.Vishnu Kumar Sureka. Since the loan was disbursed
to/and utilised by the co-applicant M/s Jofindra Steel & Tubes Limited , hence, all the transaction reloted there 10 have been recorded in the financiol
statements of the soid co- applicant . Balance outstanding as per repayment schedule on 31.03.2023 is Rs.2,00,70,932/- [Previous year 85.2,26,5%,139/- ) and the

installiments due within the period of next 12 months are Rs. 28,99,448/- {previous year Rs. 23,99,431/-)

NOQTE - 12 ; Other Financial Liabilites As at 31,03,2023 As al 31.03.2022

Temp, Bank Overdraft 19,475.60 -
Wages Payable 1,102.49 -
20,578.09 -

NOTE - 13 : Current Tax Liabilities {Nef) As at 31.03.2023 As ot 31.03.2022

For income Tax 1.496.45 1,496.454
For tax on compreheansive income 5560.78 5,428.99
Income Tax Deducted at Source 1,266.34 382.55
!ncome Tax Paymenis & Tax Deducted At Source- [240.61] }
(Subsidary) X . ‘
8,083.00 7,308.01

NOTE - 14 ; Provisions As at 31.03.2023 As at 31,03,2022

For Income Tax
For tax on comprehersive income 131.79
- 131.79

NOTE - 15 : Other Non- Financial Liabilities As al 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Advance from Customers-Related Party
7336501 22314

Advance from Custorners-Others

73,365.01 223.14

) R — w




BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLCO07047

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023
{Amount in Rs '000')

MNOTE 14: SHARE CAFPITAL

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

AUTHORISED

6,000,000 {£,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 60,000.00 60,000.00
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
6,000,090 -:64_000,000] Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 60.000.00 60,000.00
fully Paidup in Cash
$0,000.00 $0,000.00
Deflals of Sharehelders helding more than §%
shares In the Company
As at 31.03.2023 As of 31.03.2022
Name of the Share Holders No. of Shares %held| No. of Shares % held
a) Deepanshu Sureka 724,100 12.07% 724,100 12.07%
b) Navneet Kumar Sureka HUF 330,000 5.50% 330,000 5.50%|
c} Quality Synihetics industies tid. 549,400 2.16% 549,400 9.16%,
d) Senarayan Raj Kumar Merchants Lid. 464,650 7.74% 464,650 7.74%
Dlsclosure of Shareholding holding of Prometers as
at March 31,2023 is as follows:
Name of the Share Holders No. of Shares % held| 7 Change during
the vear
a)] Deepanshu Sureka 724,100 12.07% -
b} Deepa Sureka 89,834 1.50%, -
c) Akhil Kumar Sureka 208,717 3.45% -
d} Navneet Kumar Sureka 188,250 3.14% -
e} Parmeshwari Devi Sureka 1,000 0.02% -
{) Prem Lata Sureka 164,710 2.75% -
g} Vishnu Kumar Sureka 237,899 3.96% -
h} Navneet Kumoar Sureka HUF 330,000 5.50%) -
i] Vishnu Kumar Sureka HUF 40,750 0.68% -
j) Biharili Fancy Fibers & Fabiics Lid, 130,200 217% .
k) Jst Engineering Services Lid 300,000 1.67% -
1) Marmvia Udyog Lid 100,800 1.68% -
m) Quality Synthetics industries Ltd. 549,400 9.146% -
n) Sfinarayan Raj Kurnar Merchants Lid. 464,650 7.74% -
Tolal 3,328,310 55.47%)
NQTE - 17 : OTHER EQUITY As at 31,03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
SHARE PREMIUM ACCOUNT
Balunce brought forward 75,600.00 75.600.00
RBi RESERVE FUND FOR NBFC
Bdlance Brought Forward 31.846.85 - 31.846.85 -
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Account - 31,846.85 - 31,844.85
RBI RESERVE FUND tor NBFC
(Contingent Provisions against Standard Assels )
Balance Brought Forward 2,190.00 219000
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Account - 2,190.00 - 2,190.00
GENERAL RESERVE ]
8alance Brought Ferward 158,350.77 164,905.61
Add: Transfered from Profit & Loss Account - 158,350.77 - 164,905.81
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
Profit for the Year 991,9462.40 [6,569.36)
Adjustments For : -
MAT Credit Entitlement - -
Income Tax for eardier year - - 14.52
Non Cantrolling Interest 373
Transferred to RBI Reserve Fund for NBFC
Transferred to General Reserve - 991,966.33 - (6,554.84)
Other Comprehensive income:
Bolance Brought Forward 14,427,465 14,275.86 -
for the Year R 14,427.65 131.79 14,427 .45
Non Confrolling Interest 2.378.90 -
Profit for the Year {3.73) 2.375.17 - -
1,276,758.77 282,415.27
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BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC0O07047

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

(Amount in Rs '000%)

NOTE — 18 : Inferest Income

As of 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Interest Income

25,278.17

11,222.06

25278.17

11,222.06

NOTE - 19 . Dividend Income

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Dividend Income

1477

30.35

14.77

30.35

NOTE - 20 : Sale of Products

As atf 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Sale of Finished Goods 258,189.76 440,359.35
Sale of Plets 35,105.70 -
Sale of Unquoted Shares 30,045.55 -
Sales of Mutual fund - -
Share Transfer to Investmeni 1,745.48 -
325,084.50 440,359.35

NOTE -21: Sale of Services

As af 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Sale of Services

1.716.75

1.714.75

NOTE =22: Other

As af 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Rentail Income

1,541.40

1,541.40

NOTE - 23 ; Other Income

As at 31.03,2023

As af 31.03.2022

Miscellanecus income
Profit on Safe of Property,Plant & Equipment
Gain (Conversion of Land info Stock in Trade)

81.21
36,745.12
940,935.76

$77,742.0¢

NOTE - 24 : Finance Cost (Neh

As at 31.03.2023

As af 31.03.2022

Interest Paid

35,190.27

29,790.79

35,190.27

29,790.7%

Jowa A %Qﬂ
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BIHARLJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: 127109DL1974PLC007047

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

(Amount in Rs '000)

NOTE - 25 : Purchases of Stock-in frade

As af 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Purchase of Finished Goods
Purchase of Plots

Purchase of Unquoted Shares
Investment fransfer to Stock in Trade
Land Transfer to $tock in Trade

245,577.91
69,416.02
153.82
132,845.72
941,224.00

438,061.28

1,389,217.47

438,061.28

NOTE -~ 24 : Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods And

Stock in Trade

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

STOCKS AT COMMENCEMENT OF THE YEAR

Shares & Securities 33,501.5¢ 33.496.22

Stock {Trading/Contracting) 1302418 -
STOCKS AT CLOSE OF THE YEAR

Shares & Securifies 144,343.34 33,501.59

Stock (Trading/Contracting) 10,602.42 13.024.18

Stock [Plots} 42,203.20 -

Project Wip 941,224.00 -
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN $TOCKS (1,093,847.39) {13,029.54)

NOTE - 27 : Employee Benefits Expenses

As ot 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Salary Wages Bonus & Allowances

7.614.7%

2.057.99

7.614.79

2,067.92

NOTE - 28 ; Deprecation and amoriization expense

As at 31.03.2023

As af 31.03.2022

Deprecation and amortization expense

1.350.60

583.06

1.350.40

583.06

NOTE - 29 : Other Expenses

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Advertisement and Publicity

Loss on sales of shares

Repairs and Maintenance

Consultancy and Professional Charges
Auditor’s Remuneration

Rent paid

Rates & Taxes

Listing Fees

Director's Meeting Fees

Bad Debts )
Traveling,Conveyance & Vehicles FExpenses
Miscellanecus Expenses

36.24 2572
5,09%.62 -
174.51 339.29
599.51 740.58
52.98 30.00
200.00 -
168.0% 93.42
55.00 55.00
6.50 2.25
2,085.32 -
1.65 4.15
1,598.89 L.011.05
10,778.30 2,308.44
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BIHARIN ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

' 33 Financial Insttument Measurement and Disclosures

{Amount in Rs 'C00")

Set out below, is @ comparison by class of the carying amounts and fair vaiue of the Company's financial instruments, other than those with carrying amounfs that are

reasonable approximations of fair values:-

a. Falr value of financial assets:

Cairying Valve Falr Value
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2022
FINANCIAL ASSETS ]
Financlai assets measored at falr value through profit and loss account
fnvestment in quoted shares - 42.375.38 - 80,755.40
*Reconcilialion of Summary of Financial instrument and Measurement
Opening {Book Value] 62.375.28 62,375.38 62,375.38 62,375.38
Sale/ Transfer to Stock dunng the year 62,375.38 - 82.171.47 -
Unrealised Gain on Fair Valuation booked upto Previous Yeqr - - 18,380,072 18.132.92
Fair Valuation for the Year - - 1.4146.07 247.09
Closing carying Value / Foir Value - £2.375.38 - 80,755.40 |
Canying Value Fair Valve
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial assels measured at amortised cost
Security deposits o others 477.33 197.33 47733 197.33
Secuiity deposits to gavernment 66,35 66.35 66.35 66,35
Investment in government securifies - - - -
Investment in equity instruments - 140,497 2% - 140,497.2%
'nvestment in partnership firm - - - -
oans to related parties 156,724.0% 93.086.14 156,724.09 23,086.16
Loans to other parlies 604,409.17 141,524.51 604,409.17 141,624,51
Trade receivables 235213.21 48,315.48 23521321 48,315.48
Cash and cash equivalents 1,064.80 11,973.39 1.044.80 11,973.3%
Other bank balarices - - - -
Other financial asset 3.705.69 3,150.66 3.705.4% 3.150.66
b. Fair value of financial labilities;
Carrying Valve Fair Value
- March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
FINANCIAL LABILITIES
Financial liabliifles measured at amorised cost
Term loarn 63,160.47 47.766.42 63,180.47 47,786.42
Lean from Companies/Firms frelated party) 246,415.52 72,034.85 244,415.52 72,034.85
Loan from Companies/Firms 269,316.23 3.477.59 249,316.23 3,477.59
Loans repayable on demand from banks 161,617.05 4,391.92 161,617.05 439192
Trade payables 32,293.42 46,020.92 32,293.42 46,020.92
Other financial ligbilities 20,578.09 - 20,578.09 -

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, securily deposits, loans fo related parties and others, frade and other payables and other
financial assets and fabilities approximate their canying amounts largely due to the shori-term maturties of these instruments.

& fair value of the financic! assets and liabfities i included at the amount af which th
other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were

Security deposiis-

< instrument could be exchanged in a current fransaction befween willing parfies,
used ta estimate the fair values:

The security depbsirs have been fair valued based by applying DCF methed using a discount rate representative of the Company's current rate of borowings. They are
classified as level 2 fair valus in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs, including coutnerparty credit risk,

Fixed rate borowings -

The carrying value and fair value of fixed rate borowings has been considered the same since the leans are for shorter peried and interest rate approximates its fair valye.,

Fdit value hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determinin

g the fair values of the financial instruments that are measured at amorlised cost and for which feir

values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication abaout the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company hos classified its
financial instruments info the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard, An explanation of each level follows undesneath the table.

Alt assets and liabilities for which fair vaiue is measured or disclosed in the financial stat

on the lowest level input that is significant to the fdir value measurement as da whole:
- Level | — Quoted |unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabifities
- Level 2— Valuation fechniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly orindirecily observable

- Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which th

lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

.Lm.eLL,g p{’% W
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BIHARUI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF INANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023

{Amount In Rs '000")

Specilic valvation techniques used o valve financial Instruments Include:
i) the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
(i} the fair value of the remaining financiat instruments is determined using discounted cash fiow anaiysis.

The following lable provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's assets and liabifities.

Quantitalive disclosures falr value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2023

Fair value
Date of valuation Tolal Quoted prices In Significant observable Significant
. active markets inputs unobservable inputs
i (Level 1} (Level 2) (Level 3)
Financial assets
Financlal assets tor which fair values are disciosed
Financial asset measured at fair value throuwgh profit or loss account
Investment in mutual funds March 31, 2023 - - - -
Finoncial asset measured at amortised cost
Securly deposits March 31, 2023 677.33 - 677.33 -
There have been no transfers among level 1 and level 2 during the year.
Quantiative disclosures falr value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2022
Falr value
Date of valuation Total Quoted prices in Significant observable Significant
active markets inpuls unobservable inputs
[tevel 1) (Levei 2) {Level 3)
Financiat assets. ’
Financial assets for which falr values are disclosed
financial asset measured at foir value through
Investment in mutuai funds March 31,2022 | 80,755.40 80,755.40 - -
Financial assét measured ot amortised cost
Security deposits March 31, 2022 197.33 - 197.33 -

There have been ne fransfers amaeng level | and fevei 2 during the year.

Financlal risk management objectives and policies ' .

The Company's finoncial liabllifies comprise borrowings, frade and other payables. The main purpose of these financict liabilities is to finance the Company's operations
and to provide guarantees fo support its operations. The Company's principal financict assets include secuiity deposits, frade receivabies, and cash and cash equivalents
and other financial assefs that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed fo market risk, credit risk and Fquidity risk. The Company's management oversees the management of these risks. The Company's management
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these fisks, which ore summarised below,

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of fulure cash flows of financial instrument will fluctuaie because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of
risk: inferest rate risk, curency risk and other price fisk, such as equity price risk and commaodity risk. The financial insfruments affecied by market risk ore its term loans from
banks and financial institutions, foreign currency exposures and investments in mutual funds.

e sensilivify analysis in the following sections relate fo the position as ot March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

The sensitivity o}lqusis have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debl, the ratio of fixed to floofing interest rafes of the debi are constant. The analysis
exciude the impact of movements in market variables on: the earnying values of gratuily and other posi-retirement obiigations.

Assumptions made in caleulating the sensitivity analysis - The sensitivity of the relevant profit o toss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This
Is based on the financial kabilities held at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk i the dsk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument witt fluciuate because of changes in market interest rates, The Company's primarily
has fixed interes! rate loons, hence its exposure to the fisk of changes in market interest rates shall not be material.

Foreign currency risk )
Foreign cumency risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company's exposure
to the 1isk of changes In foreign exchange rates relates primarily te the Company's operaling activities. However the Company does not deal in foreign currency, hence
the exposure is limited.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk thai counterparty
credit risk from its operating activities
instruments, s

eet its obligations under o financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed fo

will
Sy e receivables) and from ifs financing activities, including deposits with barks, security deposits and other financiat




BIHARMI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023
{Amount in Rs '000")

Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by each unit subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and control relating 1o customer credit risk management.
Outstanding custormer receivables are reguiorly monitored for any expected defaultin repayment.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for majer chents. in addition, a lorge number of minor receivables are grouped into
homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively, The maximum exposure fo credit risk af the reporting date is the canying value of each class of financial
assets disclosed in the financial statements. The Company does not hold collateraf as secutity.

Financial insruments and cash deposits . )
Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the Company's freasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy. Investments of surplus funds are made
only with gpproved counterparties and within credit limits assigned o each counterparty, Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the Companys Board of Directors on
an annual basis. The Fmits are set to minimise the concentration of fisks and therefore mitigate financial foss fhrough counterparty's potential faifure to make payments.

The Company's maximum exposure to credit tisk for the components of the balance sheet dt March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 is the camying amounts as illustrated in

financial statements.

tiquidity risk

Liquidity risks are managed by the Corporate Treasury. The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
bank overdrafts, bank loans and equity shares. The Company attempts fo ensure that there is a balance between the fiming of cutflow and inflow of funds. The Company
assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing ifs debt and concluded it fo be low since Company has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding.
The Company is not subject to any restictions on the use of its capital thal could significantly impact its operations. In light of these facilities, the Company is not exposed

1o any liquidity risk.

As at March 31, 2023

Expected credit loss for frade recelvables under simplified approach

Trade payables.

45,020.92

Ageling Less Than § Months 6§ Months - 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More Than 3 Years Tolal
Gross camying amount 204.384.07 168.95 - 84.45 3057575 235.213.21
Expected credit losses - - - - - -
{Loss atowance provision)
Canying amount of frade 204,384.07 168.95 - 84.45 30,575.75 235213.1
recelvables (net of
fmpalrment)
As at March 31, 2022
Expected credit loss lor trade receivables under simplified approach
Ageing Less Than & Months & Menths - 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More Than 3 Years Total
Gross carrying amount 17.646.67 - 93.06 - 30,575.75 48,315.48
Expected cradit losses
{Loss allowance provision) § ) j i ) )
Carrying amount of frade
receivables (net of )
Impairment) 17.648.67 - 93.06 - 30.575.75 48,315.48
Loss allowance on March 31, 2022 -
Changes for Allowances -
Loss allowance on March 31, 2023 -
—_—
Expected credit loss fer Loans and advances under simpltiled dpproach
\s ot March 31, 2023
carticulars Tolal
Gross camying amount 762,398.08
Expected credit losses {Loss allowance provision) [1,264.82)
Canying amount of Loan and advances (het of impairment] 741,133.2¢
As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Tolal
Gross camying amount 235.975.49
Expected credit losses {Loss allowadnce provision) [1.264.82}
Canying amount of Loan and advances (net of impairment) 234.710.67
Loss allowance on March 31, 2022 1,264.82
Changes for Allowances -
Loss allowance on March 31, 2023 1.264.82
The jable below summcyrises the maturity profile of the Company's financial fiabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments
Parficulars On demand Less Than 4 Months & Months fo 1 Year 1t0 3 Years More Than 3 Years Total
INR INR INR INR
Year ended March 31, 2023
Long term borrowings 715,649 09 1.872.44 1,873.47 14,937.04 6.177.22 740,509.27
Trade payables 32,293.42 - - - - 32,293.42
Cther payables 20,578.09 - - - - 20,578.09
768,520.40 1.872.48 1,873.47 14,937.04 617722 793,380.78
Parliculars On demand Less Than & Months 4 Months 1o 1 Yeor 1t0 3 Yéurs More Than 3 Years Total
i R L/ S | |- S—
Year ended March 37, 2022 E " GJU ’
Long term borrowings 127.670.78 A/’ ﬂ B,P/ yﬁ/ 127,670.78
a /4 A

Other payables
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39 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE {AS IDENTIFED BY THE MANAGEMENT), AS REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING STANDARD ‘IAS-24" ARE GIVEN BELOW:

{Amount in Rs '0007)

D] LIST OF RELATED PARTY
{a) Subsidiary:
il Magnum Products Pvt Ltd.
(b) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by relalive of individuals owning, direchiy or indirectly, an
interest in the voling power of the reporting enterprises that gives them control or significant influence:
{i} Jotindra Steel & Tubes Lid. [xiv] V.K.Flats Pvi. Lid.
fiij Srinarayan Raj Kumar Merchanis Lid. |[xv] Taanz Fashion India Pvt.Lid
{ii] Mauria Udyog Limited - [xvi) Bhoriji Fancy fibers & Fabrics Lid.
fiv] J.S.T.Engineering Services Lid. [xvii] Bhama Properties [P) Lid.
{v] Soroj Metal Works Prvate Lid. {xviii) Puranmal Foods india {P} Lid.
|vi] Chakro Exports (P} Lid. [xx) Vee Emm Infotecenter Pvt. Lid.
[vii} Ram Forgings Pvi, Lid, {xx) Bihariji Land & Housing PviLtd
[vili} SSKS Estates Privale Limited {od) SSKS BUILD WELL Pvt. Lid.
fix) WL Estates [P} Lid. [xdi) SKD Estaies Pvi. Lid.
[x] Ackshi Exports [P} Lid.
(x) Sri Narayan Steel Industries Pvi, Ltd.
[xi} Sureka Tube Industries Pvt. Lid.
[xii} Vaishnodevi Properties Pvt, Lid,
{c}) List of Key Management Personnel mr. O.P. Bhardwaj [Managing Director)
Mr, R K Sharma [CFO)
Ms. Ranjana Indolia [Company Secretary)
(d) Relative of Key Management Personnetl {with
whom tronsaction have taken place during the year). Nil
{e} Otherrelated parties Nl
i TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES
TYPE OF RELATED DESCRIPTION OF THE TRANSACTION VOLUME OF THE TRANSACTIONS AMOUNT OUTSTANDING
PARTY RECFIVARIF /
Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
Where Conirol Exists {Investment made [Partnership) - - -
' Loans & Advances given 557.316.96 791,245.00 156,724.09 111,734,88
Loans & Advances received back 511,705.32 203.515.94 - -
Loan taken 596.193.04 77.450.00 247,234.85 72,034.85
Loan repaid 411,893.38 8.701.23 - -
Interest received 2.966.79 8,53%.03 - -
Intarest paid 2.748.76 284.85 - -
Commission received - - - -
Rent received 969.25 - - -
Rent Paid 212.40 -
Purchases of goods / Shares 1,565.63 2,402.7¢9 - -
Investment - - -
Payment of statutory dues by related party on our - - - -
behalt
Sale of Goods / Shares 31%.730.05 430,431.50 177,255.86 -
Reimbursements - - - -
Direciors' Fee - 8.33 - -
Key Management Loan igken - 7.600.00 - 2,750.00
Persannel Loan repaid - 65,025.00 -
Remuneration 1,800.00 504.00 -
Purchoses of goods / Shares - - - -
Other Related Party Sale of Goods f Shares - - - -
NOTE: In respect of above parties, there is no provision for doubthyl debts as on 31st March,2023 and ne amount hos been written off or written
back during the yeor in respect of debts due from them.
NQTE: 2

Out of above cerlain fransaction requires approval from members and Central Government, which are yet to be taken.

The Company is a partner in M/s Amrapali Grand and Rashi Developers as on 31.03.2023.The Profit and Loss has not been accounted for os the accounts of

the above firms have not been received by the Company. Curently Rashi Developers is inactive in view of completion of the designated project under the
" sald partnership firm.

41

The Company is a partner with Amrapali Grand, in terms of the Orders passed by Hon'ble Supreme Courd in the Civil Writ Petition 940 of 2017 titled Bikram

Chatterjee & Ors. Vs Union of India & Ors., all the assets/companies/prejects relaled to Amrapali Group have been entrusied with the Ld. Courl Receiver
appcinted by Hon'ble Supreme Court. Therefore, the said Partnership fim stands dissolved, in view of the Orders passed by Hon'ble Supreme Court.

42

Hon'ble Supreme Court vide its Order dated 23.07.2019 in the case fitled B&ram Chatteriee & Ors Vs Urion of India & Crs has dealt with the financial

transactions of Amrapali Group of Companies. The matter is currently pending hearing betore the Hon'ble Apex Court and the specific liability as was
challenged by the Company amouniing to Rs.7.22 crores have now been reduced to Rs.1,67 crores as mentioned in the Nole Doted 17.05.2022 [Volume No.
W-41 of the Hon’ble Court Index}, as determined by the Forensic Auditors and continues to remain challenged and pending before the Honourable Supreme
court, Provision of which has not besn made in the Books of Accounts for the year ended 31.03.2023. Further the company has advanced a sum of Rs. 3 Cr. fo

individual who was related 1o 4

roup of companigg. There are remote chances of recovery of the amount,
N

=0 v




BIHARLJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023
{Amount in Rs '000°)
43 The company had purchased Villas in the year 2011 from M/s. Solaris infrastructure Pvt. Ltd and at the request of Solaris Infrastructure Pyi, Lid, had paid an
advance amount of Rs.4,03.47.450/- in favour of Eleven Buildcon Pvt. Ltd. That both these companies i.e., Solaris infrastructure Pvt. Ltd & Eleven Buildcon Pvi.
Ltd.. in connivance with each other have played a Froud ageinst the company, whereby the company has filed a compiaint with Economic Offence Wing
(EOW), Delhi Potice, New Delhi and a FIR bearing No. 125 of 2017 Dated 04.08.2017 under Section 409/420/120B of IPC, has been registered against the
accused companies namely Solaris Infrastructure Pyl Lid & Eleven Buildcon Pvt. Ltd. by the EOW, Dethi Police and the the EOW.,, Delhi Police have filed the
charge shest against the accused, congnizance of the same has been taken by the Hon'ble Chief Meiropofitan Magistrate {South Ecst), Saket Court, New
Delhi under CC No. 178/2022, Due to the above , the delivery of the Villas seems doubtful and therefore, any income related to the aforescid transaction shall
only be booked after completion of the investigation by the EOW and the same would be offered to tax in the year of receipt of such claim.

44  Project Joint Ventwe
Company has entered into a collaboration agresmentd for development of company’s land situated in Mustatil No. 31, Killa No. 15 {7-13), 16(7-13), 14(8-0]. 17/}
[4-18) fotalling to 28Kanal x 2 Marla {3.5125 acres}, in the Revenwe Estale of Mewla Mahardjpur Village, Sector - 45, Faridabad for development of the scid
lemd under Group Housing/Commercial Complex, with M/s. Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited. Prior NOC shall be taken by the Company irom Jana Small
Financial Bank, upon grant of licence for development of the land by DGICP, Haryana, before creation of any third party rights over the land.

Relevant extract of the colicboralion agreement are as follows:

"Para 3 The parfies have agreed that in lieu of the mutual covenants of the parfies under Ihis colfaboration agreement, the owner and the developer shall

share the revenue generated out of the sale proceeds of the project to be developed over the said land in the ratio of 30:70, respectively, as and when

received from the prospective customers. Further the share thol will be received out of the sale proceeds by the owner, as agreed herein, shall be distributed

amongst the owner in proporfion to their ownership of the land. The formula for sharing the revenue so generated in the present covenant shall be binding on
. both the parties for entire land parce! and shall supersede all previous wiitten and / or verbal agreement and any addendum thereto, if any.”

45  Valulaion of Land of the Company
The company has converted is land ot Sector 45, Foridabad into stock in frade during the current financial year and comsequentty recognised the capital
gain on coversion of fixed asset Into stock in trade during the year 2022-23 based on the Valuation report received from registered valuer,

Vaiuation of land {incukding Tubewell) as adopted vide Valuation Report Dated 02.05.2023 given by Dr. S.N. Barsad is reporduced as below:
Details of Valuation

Area of Flot : 17036.80 5q. Yord

As per information collected from Distt, Collector Faridabad vide Order dated 21.06.2000 Rs. 17000/ $q. Yard.

for Land rate for Mewla Maharajpur as on 2000-2001 for nearly area of commercial plot

No separate Land rate for industrial land has been classified by Distt. Collector, therefore,

Commercial land rate has been considered equivalent to industrial land rate.

Valye ds on 01.04.2001 fyear 2001-02 289,625,600
Value as on year 2018-19

Cost of Construction as PAR-CPWD 4,200,600
Fair Markef Value as on ¢1.04.2001 203,825,600
{29.38,25,600 x 3.31) ' 972,562,736

Further, interms of the Valuation Report Dated 22.05.2023 the curent Fair Market Value, along with the cost of construction, the value armives at
. Rs.94,12,24,000/-, Thus during the year capital gain on account of convertion of Land info stock in trade & curent fair market value is
recognised of Rs.94,12,24,000/-

44 No Agreement for Loans and advances givenftaken is at present aviailbale with the Company.

47 Eorning Per Share:

Particulars Current year frevious year
Profil affer fox as per Profit and Loss Account 991.9462.60 16.437.57)
Average number of Equity Shares [Face valye] of Rs.10/- each. 4,000,000 4,000,000
Basic and Diluled EPS {in rupees] 165.33 (1.07}

48 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary and figures in brackets represent previous year figures,

Yo O 94% %
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- *HARUIISPAT UDYOQG LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023

4% Ratios
Ratio Numerator Denominafor Current Year Previous Year Variance (%) [Remarks

Current Ratio{ln Total current assets Total current liabiities 2.70 1.94 38.81%Refer note 1
Times)
Debt-Equity Refio{in  {Debt corsists of borowings and  {Total equity 0.55 0.37 48.57% |Refer note 2
Times) ledase liabilities.
Debt service Earning for Debt Service Debt service 180 3.54 -49.17%|Refer note 3
coverage ralio (in
fimes)
Return on equity ralio |Profit for the year less Preference |Averags total equity 16.53 -0.11 15199.83% |Refer note 4
fin %) dividend {if any)
Inventory Turnover Cost of Goods sold Average inventory 0.50 2,66 -81.26%[Refer note 5
Ratio
Trode receivables Revenue from operafions Average rade receivables 2.49 5.55 -55.07%|Refer note &
tumover ratio fin
times}

. |Trade payables Net Credit Purchases Average frade payables 8.05 10.92 -26.33%[Refer note 7
tumover ratio (in
tirnes)
Net capital tumover  [Revenue from operations Average working capital 0.26 2.47 -89.50% |Refer note 8
rafio {in times)
Net profit ratio (in %) [Profit for the year Revenue from operations 2.81 [0.07) 19183.19%|Refer nole ¢
Return on capial Profit before fax and finance Capital employed 0.70 [0.02) 2822.50% [Reler note 10
employed fin %) costs
Return on investment lincome generated from Average invested funds in - 0.00 -100.00%|Refer note 11
(in %) invested funds freasury investments

note 1- Conversion into inventory has been taken piace during the year
note 2- Loan Taken dwing the year

note 3 Sates decline during the year

note 4- Company has incured fosses in previous year

note 3- Sales decline during the year and the conversion into inventory has been taken place during the year
note 6 Sales decline during the year :

note 7- Purchases decline during the year

- note 8- Sales decline during the year

note 9- Company has incurred losses in previous year

note 10- Company has incurred losses in previous year

note 11- major investment sefl out during the vear

50 Relationships/fransactions with Struck off Companies:

Following is the list of entities struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 having rekafionships with the company:

Particulars Relotlonship Transaction Amount of Investment
: During the
year
2023 2022
NIL - -
NIL - -
NIL

51 No transactions fo report against the following disclosure requirements as nolified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule !
{a) Crypto Cumency or Virtual Cumency
(b} Benami Property held under Prohibilion of Benami Property Transaclions Act, 1988 and rides made thereunder
{¢] Registrafion of charges or satistaction with Registror of Companies
[d} Relating to borrowed funds;
i. Wilful defaulter
ii, Utiliscition of bomowed funds & share premium
ii. Bomowings obiained on the basis of security of o
iv. Discrepancy in utiisation of borowings %f@i}g Aty
{e) Relating fo fransactions that have beenSur ¢

it 4

[f) Relating to charges or satistaction of ch

Hosed os income during the yeor in the fax assessments under the Income Tax

red with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory pe@ )
. E L

B wAC—




BIHARLJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED KOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023
{AmountIn Rs 000°)

6 Investor group- wise classification of all invesiments [curent and tong term] in share and securifies {both quoted and unquoted
Category Market Value /  |Book Valye [net
Break up orfalr  |of Provision)
value or NAV
1. Reloted Parlies -
{a) Subsidicries

{b) Cempanies in the same group
{c) Other related parties

2. Other than related partles -

7 {Other Information
Particulars Amount
{i} |Gross Non- Performing Assets
{a) Related Partles -
{b] Other than related parties )

{ii] |Net Non- Parforming Assets
(a) Related Parties -
{b) Other than reiated parties B
fil) |Assets acquired in satistaction of debts

54 Exposure
1) Exposure to real esiate sector
|Category Cumrent Year [Previous Year

ij Direct exposure
a) Residential Morigages — -

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower - -
or that is rented. Bxposure would also include non-fund based {NFB} limits.

b) Commercicl Real Estate —

tending secured by morigages on commearcial reat estate {effice bulldings, retall space. mullipurpose - -
commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, muiti tenanted commercict premises, indusirial
or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, efc.). Exposure would
also include non-fund based (NFB} lirnits. .

) Invastments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS and other secunfized exposures —

i. Residential - -
ii. Commercial Real Estate - N
i} Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-tased exposures on Mational Housing Bank and Housing Finance - -
Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector : . - .

Exposure 1o capital market
Particulars Curmrent Year |Previous Year

i} Cirect investiment in equity shares, canvertible bonds, convertible debeniures and units of equity 6,400.28 14,04,57.294
oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corperate debt

i} Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to Individuals for|
investment in shares (including POs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of R
equity oriented mutual funds

ii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or|
units of equity criented mutual funds-are taken as primary security

iv] Advances for any other purposes 1o the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or
converlible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity crienfed mutual funds ie. where the
primary security other than shares / convertible bonds / converible debentures / units of equily| -
oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances

v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers
and market makers

Particvlars Current Year |Previous Year
vi) Loars sancliched to corporates against the securty of shares / bonds / debentures or other!
securities or on clean bask for meeting promoter's contribution to the eguity of new companies in - -
anticication of raising rescurces :

vil) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues - . -
vil] Underwriting commitments taken up by the NBFCs in respect of primary issue of shores or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds

ix} Financing to stockbrokers for margin frading -
x] All expasures to Allernative Investment Funds: - -
fij Category |
fi} Category It -
fi} Category 1) -
Total exposure 1o capital market -




BIHARL) ISPAT UDYOG UMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

(Amount in s '000}

2] Seclorol exposure
Sectors Curvent Yoar Previous Year
Total  Exposure|Gross NPAs Percentage of Gross{Tolal Exposure|Gross NPAs [Percentage  of
{includes on| (€ crore) NPAs to total exposure{{includes on|{¥ crore} Gross NPAs 1o
balance  sheel in that sector balance sheel total exposure in
and off-balance| and off- that sector
sheetl exposure) balance sheet
(% crore) exposure}
(¥ crere)
1. Agticuliure and
Allied Activiles
311,155.23 - - 2.067.70 - -
Tota! of
Agriculiure and
Allled Activilles 31115523 - - 7,067.7C - -
2. Industry
1 Micro and small
i Medium - - - R R B
i Large - - - - - -
Others 111,353.47 - - 2.407.79 - -
Total of Indusiry
(i+ii+lii*Others) 111,353.47 - - 2.607.79 - -
3. Services
Others 3.277.57 - - - - y
Totat of Services 3,277.57 - - - . -
4. Trade
i Wholesale frade
i Retail frade 164,742,858 - - 33,6599.1% - -
fil Gommercial
Real Estate B ) h 92,563.68 h B
iv NBFC 15,356.19 - - - - N
v Others - - - - - -
Tota! of Trade
{I+l+il+lv+v+Other
s) - 180,099.04 - - 1256.262.87 - -
4. Personal Loans
Cthers 10,381.37 - - - - B
Tolal of Personal 10,381.37 - - - - -
Loans
Grand Tolal (1 to 616,266.68 - - 135,938.36 - -
4
B) Disclosure of cornplaints )
1} Summary information on complaints received by the NBFCs from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman
§r.No Particulors Current Year [Previcus Year
Complaints received by the NBFC from its |NI} Nil
1 Number of complaints pending at Nil Nil
2 Number of complalints received during Nil Nil
3 Number of complaints disposed dufing Nil Nil
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected |Nil Nil
4 Number of complaints pending af the Nil Nil
tMaintainable complaints received by the NBFC from Office of Qmibudsman
$r. No Particulars Current Year [Previous Year
5 Number of maintainable complainis Nil Nil
received by the NBFC from Office of
Te 4l
5.1. Qf 5, number of complaints resclved in Nil Nil
5.2 Of 5, numiber of complaints resclved il Nil
53 Of 5, numper of complainis resclved after INIl Nil
passing of Awards by Office of
Ombidsman anninet the NREC
b* Number of Awards unimplemented within Nil Nil

Note: Mainfainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds speciically mentioned in
* it shall oriy be applicable fo NBFCS which are included under The Reserve Bank - infegrated

34\
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BIHARL! ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

CONSOUDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023

2) Top five grounds2 of complainis received by the NBFCs from customers

{(Amount in Rs '000')

Grounds cfiNumber of[Number of complaintsi% Increase/ decrease|Number oliOf 5, number
complaints, (i.e.|complaints received dudng fthefin  the number oflcomplaints of complaints
complalnts pending ot the|year complaints  recelved|pending al the[pending
relafing to} beginning of the over the previous year |end of the year [beyond 30

year days
1 2 3 4 5 &

Cumrant Year
Ground - 1

l’
Ground - 2 yd
Ground - 3 //
Ground - 4 o
Ground - 5 ,/
Others
Total : 4
. Previous Year ‘\Y‘
i

Ground - 1 //
Ground -2 e
Ground -3 A
Ground - 4 //
Ground - 5 e
Others
Total
2 The [ist of grounds of complaints given below are indicative only.
1. Credit Cards |2, Dilficulty  in]3. Mis-selling 4. Recovery Agents/|

operation of Direct Sales Agents

accounts

No infermation

£5 C.LF. Yalue of Impoit & F.O.B. Value of Export

56 Earnings. Expendifure and remitt on t of divid,

The accompanying notes ase an Integral part of the financlal siatements,
As per our report of even dale

For Charanfit Singh & Associalg

{ Abhay Khandelwal )
PARTNER

M.No.540408
Dip: 2354040 s BHAM\'Y&Q.OZ
Place:
Date :

d In foreign cunmrency

Nil [Nl
Nil - {nil)

For and ep bghalf ofjthe Board of Directors of

M.G DIRECTOR
DIN: 000604{)

Q.O'r\ "
{RANJANA INDOUIA)

CO. SECRETARY

(R.K. SHARMA)
CFQ



BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE: 602 CHIRAN]JIV TOWER 43NEHRU PLACE NEW DELHI DL 110019 IN
Ph.:+91-11-32946682, 26414057, Tele-Fax:+91-11-41674116 Email Id: biharijiispat@gmail.com
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047; Web-site: www.biharijiispat.com

Proxy Form (Form No. MGT-11)

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration Rules, 2014)

Name of the
Member(s)Registered
Address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No./Client Id:
DP ID:

[/We, being the member(s) of and holding...shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name:....ooovviinin e Of (AdAress) ....ccoevvereveriierninerineens having Email Id:.......ccccoev i,
Signature:......oenennenenn. ,

2. Name:....oooovrvverinn e e of (Address).....cccovevvveriveeriieninenns having Email Id:.......cccccovoiiiniiiiennne
Signature:.......ninens ,

3. Name: ..o Of (Address) .....cccoceevemereieerercneenns having Email Id:.......ccocooiiinire
Signature:.......enenens ,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 49t Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday the 28t day of September, 2023 at 11.30 Am
at the Registered Office of the Company and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions
as are indicated below:



mailto:biharijiispat@gmail.com
http://www.biharijiispat.com/

[ wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

%1- Resolutions For Against
0.
Ordinary Business:
1. [To receive, consider and adopt the Stand-alone and Consolidated Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2023 and the Reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, and for that purpose to consider and pass
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-
2. [To appoint a Director in place of Shri OM PRAKASH BHARDWAJ, who retires by rotation
and, being eligible, offers himself for reappointment and for that purpose to consider and
pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-.
3. [To approve the appointment of M/s. Salarpuria & Partners Chartered Accountant (Firm)
Reg. N0.302113E) as the Statutory Auditors for the Company and in this regard, to
consider and if thought to, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
Special Business:
3. [To approve entering into Transactions with Related Parties and in this regard to consider|
and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution.
Signed this ............. day of............ 2023
Signature of shareholder
Affix RevenueStamp
Signature of first proxy holder  signature of second proxy holder signature of third proxy holder
Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not lessthan 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the “For” or “Against” column blank against

any or all of the resolutions, yourproxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem
appropriate.




BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE: 602 CHIRAN]JIV TOWER 43NEHRU PLACE NEW DELHI DL 110019 IN
Ph.:+91-11-32946682, 26414057, Tele-Fax:+91-11-41674116 Email Id: biharijiispat@gmail.com
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047; Web-site: www.biharijiispat.com

Attendance Slip

Please fill attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

[ hereby record my presence at the 49t Annual General Meeting held at 602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru
Place, New Delhi- 110 0190n 28t September, 2023 at 11:30 Am.

Member’s/ proxy’s Name

Member’s/proxy’s Signature No. of Shares:

Folio No./DP Id No*./ Client Id Number*

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

(FORINSTRUCTION SEE AS UNDER)

NOTICE

1. Shareholders/Proxy holders are requested to bring the admission slips with them when they
come to the meeting and hand them over at the gate after affixing their signatures on them.

2. Shareholders intending to require any information to be explained in the meeting are requested
to inform the company at least7 days in advance of their intention to do so, so that the papers
relating thereto may be made available if the Chairman permits such information to be
furnished.

3. Shareholders are requested to advise indicating their account numbers, the change in their
address, if any to the company.

4, Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the venue of the AGM.


mailto:biharijiispat@gmail.com
http://www.biharijiispat.com/

Form No. MGT- 12

Polling Paper

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company: Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited.
Registered Office:602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110 019.
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047

BALLOT PAPER-(49™ AGM)

S No

Particulars

Details

Name of the first named Shareholder
(In Block Letters)

Postal address

Registered Folio No./ *Client ID No.
(*applicable to investors holding
shares in dematerialized form)

4

Class of Share Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

[ hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolutions enumerated below by
recording my assent or dissent to the saidresolutions in the following manner:

To receive, consider and adopt the Stand-alone|
and Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended on 31st March,
2023 and the Reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon, and for that purpose to
consider and pass the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:-

Item S] | Item No. No. of Shares [ assenttothe [l dissent from
No held by me resolution the resolution
ORDINARY BUSINESS
Ordinary Resolution
1

To appoint a Director in place of Shri OM
PRAKASH BHARDWA], who retires by rotation
and, being eligible, offers himself for]
reappointment and for that purpose to consider
and pass the following resolution as an Ordinary|
Resolution:-.

To approve the appointment of M/s. Salarpuria &|
Partners Chartered Accountant (Firm Reg.
No0.302113E) as the Statutory Auditors for the
Company and in this regard, to consider and fif]
thought to, to pass the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:




SPECIAL BUSINESS(Ordinary Resolution)

4. To approve entering into Transactions with
Related Parties and in this regard to consider and
if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s) the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution.
Place:
Date: (Signature of the shareholder)




BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: 602 CHIRANJIV TOWER 43NEHRU PLACE NEW DELHI DL 110019 IN
Ph.:+91-11-32946682, 26414057, Tele-Fax:+91-11-41674116 Email Id:biharijiispat@gmail.com
CIN: L27109DL1974PLC0O07047; Web-site: www.biharijiispat.com

Route map of Venue of 49t Annual General Meeting of the members of BIHARIJI ISPAT
UDYOG LIMITED to be held on 28.09.2023 is attached herewith-

s I Elomtraniee etnre v < 1A e ey T
B N I CIECLIONICS S101€ | S ' M ~au \

N 1 \ ' . - ' “cean

‘ \ A \ A ; =s

V) \ " s . . [TIRAERY B 22
! Y{ Restaurants  jem Hotels ' [8) Thingstodo = @ Transit | P Parking | [ Pharmacies ' s ATMe b ,

-4

y mmectll1h e \ / 'I
Kailash Kun ( ____________ '-f’:“j“’ N B(tta Ax
% tion SRxeark 3
(r:_: CIEIRER .
) ks X )\
] \\ [+ \ ' 4 1
% \ e Nehru Place V-
\ ) @ et @
A \
‘. g
FabHotel Goodwill - ! X 9
nHotel in Greater Kailas.. L 3
Booking.com - Hotels ! cros Corporate lowel
et 2 :
| Eros Hotel New
Delhi Nehru Place
Booking.com « Hotels
; '43 Chiranjiv Tower i
T 43 ooty rire v 1S N
{ e ¢ 3
N Q™ g1f8mmatE C
\ e Acer Exclusive 1 5
A x| Store-City Tec Solution
Latest technology ¥
at Acer mal Dexter laptop battery
Laptop battery
refurbished - Lap
8 B Acer Exclusive

«=|Store -Acme Infocom

9 -_@G IQ )l anfj‘kia\
IS L ORISR oogle s ‘:"«‘;”;79 Ho § eh
9 o 0 Statior m E-::h}:; ¢com

Mapdata ®2023 India Terms Privacy Send Product Feedback 100 M1



mailto:biharijiispat@gmail.com
http://www.biharijiispat.com/







	7796c43b52c14a14248eb69c71e1f799b77162b2b329b5fbfead5cdaaad3f664.pdf
	742648f4afd8ec8e931a9bdbaca56728982cbfa55bee12a788ec9b7e2e3f1be7.pdf
	5dc8c9d0f5f093baad5e010e08cec2db4ee46fd20fae65aae3807648d871b53e.pdf
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	29.  PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY:
	30. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF THE REPORT
	There is no material change and commitments  affecting financial position between the end of financial year and the date of the report
	31. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:
	34. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS:
	35. RISKS & CONCERNS:
	External environment remains uncertain and challenging. The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic across the globe and in India and consequential nationwide lock down since March 24, 2020, has caused a significant decline and volatility in the global as well ...
	36. STATUTORY AUDITORS
	37. AUDITORS’ REPORT
	Auditors’ observations in their Report are explained in various notes to the accounts and, therefore, do not call for any further comments
	38. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR
	No adverse comments have been made in the said report by the Practicing Company Secretary
	40. SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
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